
#_----

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Work SessionVoting Session _-"-0=~~-=2",,-,::,-=;~=0-"'-1-"-1- J 
(Date) 

1.	 A. Request made by: Steven M. Manilla, P. E. Phone # 854-9383 
County Executive TNR 

B. Requested Text: 

Receive comments on a plat for recording in Precinct Four: Lewis Ramirez 
Subdivision (1 Lot - 1.003 acres - Lonesome Lane). 

Approved by:
 
Commissioner Margaret Gomez, Precinct Four
 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B.	 Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

Ioe I, Arriaga- 854-7562 Chris Gilmore' 854-9455 
Anna Bowlin' 854-7561 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)
 
_~ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
 

_~ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
 

Grant
 
Human Resources Department (854-9165)
 

A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
 
Purchasing Office (854-9700)
 

_~ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415)
 

_~ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits MUST be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday for 
the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred. 

Item 1 & 24
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



*3B5S
 
#_----

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session _-=-0=.3/-=2-,,-,91-=2,-=-0-=-1=--1_._ & Work Session
 
(Date)
(Date) ~ ~ \.", Jl/ 

1~~ 
I.	 A. Request made by: Steven M. Manilla. P. . Phone # 854-9383 

. County Executive TNR 

B. Requested Text: 

Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording in Precinct Four: 
Lewis Ramirez Subdivision (1 Lot - 1.003 acres - Lonesome Lane). 

Approved by:
 
Commissioner Margaret Gomez, Precinct Four
 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B.	 Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

Ioe L Arriaga- 854-7562 Chris Gilmore' 854-9455 
Anna Bowlin' 854-7561 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)
 

__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
 
__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
 

Grant
 
Human Resources Department (854-9165)
 

__ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
 
Purchasing Office (854-9700)
 

__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415)
 

__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits MUST be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday for 
the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred. 

1 

Item 24
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 

BACK-UP MEMORANDUM 

March 22, 2011 

TO: Members of ~he,C~~lmissionersCourt 

THROUGH: S~~E., County Executive, TNR 

FROM: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development Services 

SUB..IECT: Lewis Ramirez Subdivision Final Plat, Precinct Four 

PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consider and take appropriate action regarding a plat for recording in Precinct 
Four: Lewis Ramirez Subdivision. 

SUMMARY AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The applicant is proposing to resubdivide an existing lot to create the Resubdivision of 
the S 50' of Lot 18, Valle San Addition, Section 1 - FM 812 and Lonesome Lane - 1 Lot 
- 1.003 Acres - fiscal is not required - water service to be provided by the City of 
Austin - and sewage service to be provided by On-Site Wastewater Facilities - City of 
Austin Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). The purpose of this subdivision is to create an 
additional lot. The balance of Lot 18 may need to be platted at a later time. The 
applicant satisfied the criteria of the balance of tract requirement. The new Lot will 
consist of one additional single-family residential lot on 1.003 acres. Water service will 
be provided by City of Austin and sewage service will be provided by On-Site 
Wastewater Facilities. There are no public or private streets proposed with this final 
plat; all Lots are platted from the existing Lonesome Lane and FM 812. No fiscal is 
required for this short form final plat. This subdivision is exempt from parkland 
requirements. The property is located within the City of Austin ETJ. 

As this final plat application meets all Travis County standards and has been approved 
by the City of Austin, Transportation and Natural Resources staff recommends approval 
of the plat. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Staff did receive a call from adjacent property owner. He was concerned with the plat 
setbacks of the original subdivision. Staff informed him the setbacks were on the other 
part of Lot 18, which he currently owns and the current applicant was not subject to. 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



The property owner did not attend the public hearing at the City of Austin Zoning and 
Platting Commission. 

BUDGETARY AND FISCAL IMPACT: 
!'Jone. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None. 

FEES: 

Subdivision review fees of $694.00 were paid on September 3, 2010. 

EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Proposed Final Plat 

AS: ja 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



SAN 

LONESOME 

VICINITY MAP
 
NOT TO SCALE 

•
JOSE AVE. 

LN. 

Lewis Ramirez Subdivision 
10446 EM. 812 

Location Map 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



VICINITY MAP 
NOT TO SCALE • 

~ .....It...·8~ L

~ ~ '" 
1 T - - - - - -

I 1 
1 1 
I I 
I 
I 

...,1 
~ 1 
N 

N I 
~ 

§I 
N 
; 

I 
w 

~I 

LEWIS RAMIREZ SUBDIVISION 
A RESUBDIVSION OF THE SOUTH 50' OF LOT 18, VALLE SAN JOSE ADDITION, SECTION ONE, BK, 38 PG, 31 

so 0 50 100 150 feet 
!;;;a e;;;;;! 

BEARING BASIS:
 
STATE PLANE COORDINATE
 
SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE.
 
BEARING ARE GRIO,
 
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE.
 ~ SAN JOSE AVENUE 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~o~o~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -t6~J2~~+ - - - - 

I I 
I~ I 
I~ I 

.-<, I; 1 
,-;,-' I~ 
,~ h 1 

,,~" I~ 
-,' I 

/.'.:", I 
I~I ci £r--------------------:(f!--------- --------~-----~ (LONE STAR GAS PIPEUNE 

CENTERUNE OF 20'~ 1 Z :z I 1.;, JESUS I. HERNANDEZ AND UUA. N. HERNANDEZ a\ I EASEMENT 
~ I >- ~~,~ DOC. NO. 200312::5491 ... I VOl. 29JJ PAGE 40)
\t C 1 ','. 10442 r.M. RO. 612 - _ "'I rN! ,~ R 1

~sn~~_Z~?!!..- -==--~ 

Z I ! I Nt: lfP:l76~2J~·l~2 ~,<" . ~~~J~ J~~ ~~ON50~Eg~o~OTo~~ - _ _ J--;;~ - _ ~l II I-a; ~·20"1· E _,\/ BOOK 
-c! 7,00 \./ 

1N 65'20''''''''- W ::COl::: ~;~ S 65'20'11- E 835.02' 

I TOO.,w - ...-r , '" %>'ia:'~. ,':;' LOT 18A 
W"" ri _'-;, BLOCK A I :a.:: ElL I'(Jl Ifa.! PlAT J!I/Jl • 

N a:: 2<1 WATUl lINE fASalOO I'tIl ~IJ~JO" ",~I 1.003 ACRE 
I~ c: _~~~~~~£!Fl2~ ·~ !rfJI.EJ 

- :::E '" bjJ ',:' N 65'20"6' W a'6,34' 
1 I --:1 N24·4J·21~E51.77· 

'i'l ARMANDO TINOCO 
254 HERITAGE OAKS OR.~ ~ ~+ N 24'43'2'" E 51.77' ( ...;, CEDAR CREEK, TX 78612 

I :::E ~ N 65'20"6" W Cl 

LOT 19 
" .. ' VALLE SN'I! JOSE ADDITION SECTION ONE 

', .. i 

BOOK 36 PAGE J 1II. ~I 
"\ \' 

~~ 

LEGEND
 
____ ,/l"_rot.I'll
 
-----0-- l/l' _ Sl!T
 

~~ =:~ 
u ~r~ 

,",~~··:···nF 
=~~ 
11111JJ~~ 

l.B~ 

38 PAGE 31 -..< _ Pl.Ar ·t. P£R- hI 
-_:!!!/Jl~-NJ : C,;; ~s 6..'0'22" E 50.17' 

- --- z 

i 
15;1 LOT '6 

27,19 ~ 'l4.i"'Gt ~~"'"
N 11"6"~~ a 

18 z~ 

- "~iSEllt,.~ I~ <!l~1N 4S'26'42;:...yL:::..- '." 
..1.rU.~ :::__~ ~E£.Q~A.!!: ,,,(1)[1 

-

!~ I S 2,"15'52~W 51.66' 

',.. 1 l:JI I S 2,"15'52" W 51.66' 

FENCE POST 
OCCUPIES ORIGINAL 
PROPERTY CORNER. 

=r lEIIlS IWlREZ
 
gJS ClNE ST.
 CASE *C8J-2010-0043,OA 
Al/SlIN,1X.78702 

ltJtILlQ9l;f: 1.000CFNl.ACRf 
IME/lRSlIIm'FIOfTIIlX: Sl.T1,tUl1lC fI,l 1112 LEWIS RAMIREZ SUBDIVISION 
IlBR (ElDlS 
NIIPfD'OSEDUSf: 

WIII.lEItS!)1J1M:'f12 
....."... Cffi'CFNJSTI'l.Zlll.EUJ 
.." .wtlWIY,20IO 

...." ''''''''''''''

......... B .tGSlJlM"I"I~,!He.
 

(m)42-fi6i 
(SI2)~-OIl4$ """" "'" kttp:f/.....ba""9,..,."..eom 

R[V. 11-02-10 
REV. ~-17-10 

REV. 0!l-OJ-l0 
REV. OJ-2J-10 

"""" 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Jf•

~
~"i

~
i
l
1
i
.
'
.
·
~
.
r
1
V

~
P
8
'
'
1
0
6

f. ~:;_
..:~;:...;~~..'~;~J~,~,~:;.:!

...:~>.~.l::..).....:.•;.'_:_.:.~._;:.A;:../..;••~:.~~·;....~~+_..:.~;;:,-~i~:t~,-·~
...-;.:,d:~;::·::;·;>.;:.'r.~:~~:...;.;.'._:_:k;.',:;:~V.~~~I~~~~;~~~$~~~~:~0..~~.:;.:..;~~.~l~:,L~A.~..::i·.i_t..~~~.~

..C~:.:;,:.:;;...:..;,.;,."'h:>_:,.::.:.....:.'.:..:.:.·1..l:"":
:':..:.::......

\'01.3
'I

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



# 
~~~-

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST 

Work Session 
-~~~-

I. A.	 Request made by: 

B. Requested Text: 
Receive comments on a request to authorize the filing of an 
instrument to vacate two 5' public utility easements located along the 
common lot line of Lots 1367 and 1368 of the Amended Plat of Apache 
Shores, Section 3 - a subdivision in Travis County, Precinct Three. 

C.	 Approved by: 
Commissioner Karen Huber, Precinct Three 

II. A.	 Is backup material attached?* 
Yes X No 

*Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this 
Agenda. 
Request - 1 original and 8 copies 

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend? 
Yes l No Please list those contacted and their phone number. 

John Hille 
Anna Bowlin 
Stacey Scheffel 

- 854-9415 
- 854-9383 
- 854-9383 

Austin American-Statesman 
Joe Arriaga - 854-9383 

III. PERSONNEL 
A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

IV.	 BUDGET REQUESTS 
If your request involves any of the following please check appropriately. 

_Additional funding for your department 
_Transfer of funds within your department budget 
_A change in your department's personnel 

The County Personnel (473-9165) and/or the Budget and Research Office (473
9171) must be notified prior to submission of this agenda request. 

Item 2 & 25
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINES 
All Agenda Requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's Office in writing 
by 5:00 p.m. on Tuesdays for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



----

-----

# 

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST 

Work Session	 I I~oting Session 03/29/11 

I.	 A. Request made by: ~. Phone # 854-9383 
County Executive TNR 

B. Requested Text: 
Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request to 
authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two 5' public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1367 and 1368 of 
the Amended Plat of Apache Shores, Section 3 - a subdivision in 
Travis County, Precinct Three. 

C.	 Approved by: 
Commissioner Karen Huber, Precinct Three 

II. A.	 Is backup material attached?* 
Yes-ll No 

*Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this 
Agenda. 
Request - 1 original and 8 copies 

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend? 
Yes l No Please list those contacted and their phone number. 

John Hille 
Anna Bowlin 
Stacey Scheffel 

- 854-9415 
- 854-9383 
- 854-9383 

Austin American-Statesman 
Joe Arriaga - 854-9383 

III. PERSONNEL 
_A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

IV.	 BUDGET REQUESTS 
If your request involves any of the following please check appropriately. 

_Additional funding for your department 
_Transfer of funds within your department budget 
_A change in your department's personnel 

The County Personnel (473-9165) and/or the BudgetarrdResearch Office (473
9171) must be notified prior to submission of this agenda request. 

Item 25
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINES 
All Agenda Requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's Office in writing 
by 5:00 p.rn. on Tuesdays for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, PE, COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street
 
Executive Office Building
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
tel 512-854-9383
 
fax 512-854-4649
 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:	 March 22,2011 

TO:	 Members of the C0ry7ssioners Court 

THROUGH:	 ~~~~., County Executive, TNR 

FROM:	 Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development Services 

SUBJECT:	 Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request to authorize the 
filing of an instrument to vacate two 5' public utility easements located along 
the common lot line of Lots 1367 and 1368 of the Amended Plat of Apache 
Shores, Section 3 - a subdivision in Travis County, Precinct Three. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) has received a request to vacate two 5' 
public utility easements (PUE) located along the common lot line of Lots 1367 and 1368 
of the Amended Plat of Apache Shores, Section 3. The easements are dedicated per plat 
note. Both lots front on a portion of Broken Bow Trail that is not maintained by Travis 
County. 

The purpose of this vacation request is for the proposed construction of a single family 
house and septic system. Vacating the PUEs will allow the property owner to be 
permitted for the proposed improvements without encroaching on said easements. 

The utility companies known to be operating in the area have stated that they have no 
objection to vacating the subject easements. TNR staff recommends the vacation as 
described in the attached Order of Vacation and as shown on the attached field notes and 
sketch. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Page 2 
March 22, 2011 

Issues and Opportunities: 
. Travis County has no need for the subject easement and would not benefit from vacating 

or not vacating. It has been the responsibility of the applicant to contact the utility 
companies operating in the area. Travis County has relied on the utility companies to 
decide if the easements need to be retained for the surrounding property owners. As of 
this memo, staff has not received any inquiries nor do they foresee any reason for 
opposition to this vacation. 

Required Authorizations: 
All responding utility companies known to be serving this area have stated that they have 
no need to retain the easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch. 

Exhibits: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request Letter 
Statements from utility companies 
Sign affidavit and pictures 
Maps 

SM:AB:ps 

1105 Apache Shores, Sec 3 - Broken Bow Trail 

ll-PUE-Ol 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two 5' public utility easements 
located along the common lot line of Lots 1367 and 1368 of the Amended Plat of Apache Shores, 
Section 3 as recorded in Volume 50, Page 81 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, for the 
purpose of building a single family home without encroaching on the 5' public utility easements; 

WHEREAS, utility providers knowing to be serving the area have indicated that they have 
no need for the public utility easements requested to be vacated as described in the attached field 
notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
recommends the vacation of the public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and 
sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners 
Court held a public hearing on March 29, 2011 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, 
Texas, orders that the two 5' public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 
1367 and 1368 of the Amended Plat of Apache Shores, Section 3, as shown on the attached 
sketch and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE DAY OF 2011. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY mDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



EXHmIT" 1,338 SQUARE FOOT" 
PARTIAL RELEASE OF 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 

EXHIBIT"A" 

BEING 1338 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A PUBLIC UTILI TY 
EASEMENT, OUT OF LOTS 1367 AND 1368, AMENDED PLAT OF APACHE SHORES, 
SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOLUME 50, PAGE 81, PLAT RECORDS, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF THOSE CERTAIN KENETH R. 
WHELPTON TRACTS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBERS 2010195207,2010195209, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF 
THOSE CERTAIN 5 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS RECORDED IN VOLUME 3822, 
PAGE 1757, DEED RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 1338 SQAURE FEET OF 
LAND TO BE MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRmED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a calculated point in the common property line of said Lots 1367 and 1368, from which an 
iron rod set at the northwest corner of said Lot 1368 and the northeast corner of said Lot 1367' bears, North 
01 degrees 03 minutes 32 seconds East, 10.00 feet; 

THENCE South 88 degrees 27 minutes 14 seconds East, through said Lot 1368, 5.00 feet to a calculated 
point in the easterly line of a 5 foot public utility easement (herein called PUB), for the northeast corner 
hereof; 

THENCE South 01 degrees 03 minutes 32 seconds West, continuing through said Lot 1368, along the 
easterly line of said PUB, 133.77 feet to a calculated point in said line being in the northerly line of a 6 foot 
PUE recorded in Volume 3822, Page 1757, Deed Records, said county, for the southeast corner hereof; 

THENCENorth 88 degrees 27 minutes 14 seconds West, continuing through said Lot 1368, 5.00 feet to a 
calculated point in the common line of said Lots 1367 and 1368, from which an iron rod set at the southeast 
corner of said Lot 1367 and the southwest corner of said Lot 1368 bears, South 01 degrees 03 minutes 32 
seconds West, 6.00 feet; 

THENCE North 88 degrees 27 minutes 14 seconds West, through said Lot 1367, 5.00 feet to a calculated 
point in the westerly line of a 5 foot PUB, for the southwest corner hereof; 

THENCE North 01 degrees 03 minutes 32 seconds East, continuing through said Lot 1367, along the 
westerly line of said PUB, 133.77 feet to a calculated point in said line, for the northwest corner hereof; 

THENCE South 88 degrees 27 minutes 14 seconds East, continuing through said Lot 1367, 5.00 feet to the 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 

EDWARD C. RUMSEY, TX. RPLS #5729 
ALL STAR LAND SURVEYING 
9020 ANDERSON MILL ROAD 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 

DATE 02-14-2011 

JOB # A0203011 
AUSTIN GRID-Z-32 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



SCALE 1"=30' PARTIAL RELEASE OF 
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 

LEGEND 
1/2" ROD FOUND 

1/2" ROD SET 

RECORD INFORMATION 

POINT OF BEGINNING 

CALCULATED POINT 

( ) 

PO.B. 

LOT 1520 

BROKEN BOW TRAIL 
EDGE OF ROAD 

(S 88°31' E, 60') (S 88°31' E 75') 
_______ -e S 88°27'14" E, 60.29' S 88°27'14" E' 75 37'

1----------------0-------- :.--.:... __ 
I ;::]1 ----?--------
~ LlIL3 I 

- - --8-8-8- - __
I 10' PUE (PLAT) I 10' PUE (PLAT) ----( 
I I I 

: Ll-S88027'14"E,5.00' : P.G.B. / 
, L2 - N 01 °03'32" E, 10.00' I I 
I L3 - S 88°27'14" E, 5.00' , I 
I L4-N88°27'14"W,5.00', 1338 I 
I L5 - S 01 °03'32" W, 6.00' I I 
I L6-N 88°27'14" W, 5.00' I SQUARE I 

: 1 FEET / 
: OUT OF LOTS 1367 AND 1368 / 

C' ~ I AND PORTION OF PUE I 
~ ~ I f- f- I LOT 1369 

I :; :; I ?;;!""' 
I M M LOT 1368 I ;;:; ~ 
I LOT 1367 ~- ~- I -: ;;:; 
I I ~-: 
I ~ ~Ioo ~ I ~ ~ 
I fJ ~I~ ~ I ~? 
I 0 gl§ 0 I ~:::: 
: z ~I~ rfJ / ;; ~ 
I ~g I 

I ""''''' II I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
, I 
I I 

I I I 
~UE (VOL.3822, PG.1757) I 6' PUE (VOL.3822 PG 1757) I -e-
I - --8-8-8- -_' ::.:.:..::.:..1 -0e------__ L6:3I L4 I--------0

N 88°27'14" W 60.29' - - - - - - - - - - --cv 
(N 88°31' W: 60') N 88°27'14" W,45.78' \ 

(N 88°31' W,45.78') \ -8
\ 
\ 

LOT 1366 ~-~-
0,
NN 
° ~ _ M 

00 

Z~ 
'-'0 

Z 

SURVEY DATE FEBRUARY 14,2011 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

BEING 1338 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A PUBLIC UTILI TY 
EASEMENT, OUT OF LOTS 1367 AND 1368, AMENDED PLAT OF APACHE SHORES, 
SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOLUME 50, PAGE 81, PLAT 
RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF THOSE 
CERTAIN KENETH R.WHELPTON TRACTS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 
NUMBERS 2010195207, 2010195209, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF THOSE CERTAIN 5 FOOT PUBLIC 
UTILITY EASEMENTS RECORDED IN VOLUME 3822, PAGE 1757, DEED RECORDS, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 1338 SQAURE FEET OF LAND TO BE MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS IN EXHIBIT "A", 
ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 

JOB NO A0203011 

ADAM MARTINEZ FIELDED BY 

021J 1/2011EDWARD RUMSEY CALC BY 

021J 1/2011DAMIAN SMJTH DRAWN BY 

02/14/2011EDWARD RUMSEY RPLSCHECK 

9020 ANDERSON MILL RD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 
(512) 249-8149 PHONE 

(512) 331-5217 FAX 
WWW.ALLSTARLANDSURVEYING.COM 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Transportation and Natural Resources 

411 W.13Th Street 

Executive Office Building 

Thank you for taking the time to read our request to vacate the Public Utility Easements between Lots 

1367 and lot 1368 Broken Bow Trail, Austin TX 78734. The legal descriptions of both lots are as follows: 

1. Lot 1367 Apache Shores, Sec 3 Amended 

2. Lot 1367 Apache Shores, Sec 3 Amended 

I have enclosed a copy of the full survey with the PU Ehighlighted. We will be applying for all permits 

required by Travis County while we wait for this vacation to be approved. We are interested in building 

a single family home across both lot lines. Please contact Greg James as the representative for Urban 

Green Builder. Greg James direct line is 512.997.8525. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

{(~~--
Ken Whelpton .
 

Direct: 512.585.530.9209
 

RECEIVED
 
FEB 02 lU'j1 

IRAVIS COUNTY - TNR
 
PERMITS DEPARTMEN1
 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



x 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I
 

I
 
I 
iTRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GlESELMAN,EXECUTlYE MANAGER Case # WP 490M, WZ-32 

411 Wesl13.lh Street 
Executive Office Bllill1ing 
POBox 1748 
Austin, WillIS 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 85<1-4649 

EASEMENT REQUillEMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application· is being made to TJ'avis County for the vacation "of propelty at Broken Bow 1'.'1., 
Austin, 'Texas (address) aud/Ol' Apache Shores Sec 3, "lots 1367 an<l1368, find as desct'jbed 
on the enclosed drawing 01' docullwnt. An action of the Commissioners' COUIt of Travis County 
is pending your TetUnl ofthis statement. Your prompt reply iSl'eq llested, 

STATEMENT 

We do 110t have need for an easement 011 the property as described in the 
accompanying document. 

Utility COlllpllllY OJ tfistrict" 
1~ ~& -,;1.,0 II 

Date 

Please return tills completed form to: 
Urban Grccll Buildcr 
clo Gn:gJnmes 
2803 Manitou Drive 
Austin, TcX/ls 78734 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



[--;; 

§9at&t
~ 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND Kenneth Whelpton, GRANTEE, wherein 
GRANTOR does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to GRANTEE, 
as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication purposes hereinafter described 
that affects land owned by GRANTEE, situated in Travis County, Texas, and described as follows: 

Lots 1367 and 1368, Apache. Shores Section 3 Amended, Block 1, Deeds of record in Documents 
2010195207 and 2010195209, Official Records of Travis County, Texas, 

Said land of GRANTEES being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 50, Page 81, Official Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released, described as follows: 

All of the 5 foot PUE's on either side of the common side property lines of Lots 1367 and 1368, described 
~~ . 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEES, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHERE~ GRANTOR has caused.t~is Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this ..... day of "";[MlA.~~ , 20Jj. 

SOUTHWESJE~~?iLL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

~_. 
Name: ,L'72td",;;/"r;7:'i~u/n4'/) 
Title: ~__M_GR_.-_EN_G_.D_E_SI_GN-'-- _ 

THE STATE OF :t'E~ 
COUNTY OF ..,.-gA\-V lS 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared M \C.,ijA,E.l.... :rt\l.Ut:M t;.JJ , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same-for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said co oration. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the 2..1"':b -day of ,2 -U-. 

for e State of ~~ 

xpires ..;:G..N. 'l",'t.or~ ...'t~!-.~·~;l~ REBECCA K. HOGUE . 
i"~~'"';?i Notary Public. State of Texas 
!l : :;; My Commission Expires 
~~. i;,~l January 16, 2013 

-"Ii,.ro:"" 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



12012 N. Mopac Expressway Austin, TX 78758 
512/485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 512/682-8592 (Fax) 

EASEMENT RELEASE STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

A request for release of the P.U.E. easement(s) has been made on the property legally described as: 

Subdivision or Section: APACHE SHORES SEC 3 

Lot and Block Numbers:_L=O'--'T"---""13:e..:6"-'7'--'&=..c1"-"3:.::6:.:;::8 _
 

Street Address: NO STREET ADDRESS AT TIllS TIME
 

Property Owner: KEN WHELPTON
 

STATEMENT
 

Time Warner Cable does not have a need for an easement on the property as described in 
the accompanying document.
 

Time Warner Cable does have a need for an easement on the property as described in the
 
accompanying document.
 

Time Warner Cable 

~\-

JL!~~~ 
Signature . Title '-

State of Texas 
County of Travis 

..--. 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on 0ant<..Ct"i U) M I ( by 

SUSAN DEROSA
 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
 

September 25, 2012 

Notary Public 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



12012 N. Mopac Expressway Austin, TX 78758 
512/485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 512/485-6106 (Fax) 

APPLICATION FOR VACATION OF EASEMENT 
Please Print
 

Application is hereby made for the release of the following easement(s) as described below:
 

The easement is on property legally described as: 

Subdivision: Apache Shores Section: 3 Block:------  ---- 

Lot Numbers: _L_o_t_1_36_7_&_L_o_t_'_3_6_8 _ 

Street Address: Broken Bow Trail 

As recorded in Volume 50 ,Page 8' ,of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas 

Provide common description of the easement requested for release, indicating the amount of the easement to be released:
 
(Example: Five foot P.UE. & D.E. on either side of the common lot line between lots X and X).
 
Please provide a surveyor plat of the area with the easement to be released highlighted.
 

Requesting vacation of easement between lots 1367 and lot 1368. 

Reason for requesting release (Example: Single Family Residence, Accessory Building, etc) 
Our company is Urban Green Builder and we plan to construct a custom home for our client Ken Whelpton across 

lots 1367 and 1368.lt will be one single family residence taking up both lots for structure and septic system. 

Please note: If mUltiple owners are making this request, complete name, address, phone must be provided for all. 

PropertyOwne(sname(~:_K_e_n_~_h_e~lp_t_o_n ~ 

Mailing Address: 2803 Manitou Drive Austin TX 78734 
Number & Street City State Zip 

Phone: 585-530-9209 
DayTime Cell Fax 

DayTime 

The undersigned Owner/Applicant!Agent understands that the processing of the Easement Release Application will be 
handled in accordance with procedure for requesting release of easements established by Time Warner Cable. It is further 

""d,,,tOOd~t ~"'Pta"" "CO"' Got oblig'" T;m, W,m" C,ble to ,01:::::Ubj,,, ",,",,"t 

DateSigna~€int/Agent 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



I 

"0 " 
80.00' 

1
"

5
.0

0
' 

a 
6

0
 

.,; 00 

,... ID
 

ttl 

'0
 

0 ci 

'" 

<0 
ID

 
I'"l 

e
0

,4
4

' 
&

0
.0

0
' 

I O
. 

1 V
'\

 
_

I
 

.. .,' .. ;., 

~
 

'j 

O· 
1 
~

 
S

C
A

LE
 

M
A

P
 

N
 

1
4

7
:
 

15060 
15058 

14760 
14560 

I14558 

1
".

-
4

0
0

'
M

 
R

EFER
EN

C
 

1 4
2

5
7

 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



,---------~---~---------------------------------'--'-----------, 

-----._-------------- -------------------

[WILDING LINE 

In/UlY ESMT 

RECORD INFORI'.MTION 

TREE LEGEND 

" 6" OAK 

" 9"O/\K 

II '" OAK 

" 7"OAK .. Q"OAK .. W'OAK 

'" 12" OAK 

'I 10" OAK 

" 7"OAK .. 6"O/\K 

'00 12" OAK 

0" 7"OAK 

I" 7"OAK 

SCALE 1".-", 30' 

LEGEND 

( ) 

BL 

\JE 

_4- PK NAIL FOUND 

---e-- Ill" ROO FOUND 
-0- li2"RODSET 

EDGE OF ROAD___~--~.. _c..;__- -

(50' I{ O.\V.) 

BROKEN BOW TRAIL 

LOT 1520 

----,--_ .. ----

WALL ELEV,\TlONS 
EI ·91.26' 
E2"9U'" 
E.l. '1fl.lM 
1:4 - 91.00' 
F.~-90.U 

EfJ.'lO.fJT 

TBM IS Tor 01' 
IRON ROD FOUND 

ASSUMloD F1. c. 100.00' 

RESTRICTIONS 
SUIlEJCT TO RESTRICTIONS IN VOLUME 3~22_ PAGE 1757, VOLUME 4~20, I'AGE 374, VOLUME 7R31, PAGE 147. VOLUME Rim, PAGE 162, VOLUME 

9072, PAGE 273, VOLUME 11752, PAGE 823, VOLUME 12235. PAGE 1269, VOLUME 12362, PAGIi 1J2. VOLUME 12371, PAGE 36, VOLUME 12660, PAGE 29. 
VOLUME 13052, PAGE 8, O(XUMENTS 2iXli 046286, 2(1() 1047841,2001101400. 2002OJ7444, 2002092096, 2003087784, 2003275618, 2003275619. 200327620. 
2003275621, 2003275622,20040.14272.2004034273, 2004034274, 2004034275,2004034276,2004141796,2004141797, 2004141798, 200414 t 799,1006002112. 
2006002113,2006002114,2006002115,2007156991, 2007156992, 20071 56993" 200907075 1,2009070752,2009070753, 2fl(l'1070754, 10091387) I, 10091J8712, 
20091J8713. 

SUOJELI TO ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS Of WAY AND EASEMENT RECORDED IN VOLUME 13082, PAGE 52, VOLUME 1J091, PAGE 2218. 

81 PLAT RECORDS 

STATE OF TEXAS STREET ADDRESS -"-O-"'B...,R""'O"-'K""E"'N,-'D<.>O"-W"'- _ 

REFERENCE NAME -'>K""EN'-'-'W-'-'I'-"IE""-L""P-'T-.:.O"'-N~ _ 

SUBDI VI SIaN:'- -'A~M='=E,.c;N""D'-"E""·D"--'-'PL""A~T_'__"'O'_'_F-'A-'-'P0.A..,C""I"":lE"'-""-SH'-'-"'O"-'R""E"'_S.'_'S'-'E""C"'Tw.IO"'_'_'N~3'---- _ 

LOT: 1367 BLOCK: VOLUME 50 PAGE 

COUNTY: TRAVIS 

CITY: AUSTIN 

THIS PROPERn' DOES NOT L1~ WITHIN THE 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



--

--

------------

BROKEN BOW TRAIL 
(50' R.O.W.) 

,----~-,..,.,....=-----~~----'-- E,:OGE OF ROAD 

E, 6029' 

(S 8t3'31 , [ 75) 
-5,8,'3'27'14" E, 75.37' 

-----~--~--. 

@ 
r	 APACHE SHORES, SECTIOI\j 3 

LOT 1367 AND 1368 
VOLUME 50 PAGE 81 

-~ 52 TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS 
I'--~'-
I'
 
I.,
 

.1. 

TREE LEGEND~,(,-,'~,;'=7':-':<':~'3::):/"~' 
-'-~-,-- " 36	 6" OAKr-.. ,--.t- - /

~_ r---.- I ----~---~" - ( 37	 9" OAK 
C--, (J) ~_ ~ ~- 7 ) ..~= ... J):-*!, 

38	 7" OAKen"" 1---' 1-,. ,~_ --_.'.~~
 
\-." ',::,'
 39 7" OAK 

, 
40	 9" OAK 

41 8" OAK 
.. _---. 

46	 12" OAK 

51 10" OAK 

52	 r OAK 

89	 6" OAK
WAI.L ELEV,\TtoNs 
El - 'lJ.:Z6' a 12" OAK ..._-.-. E2-91.:l4'- .....-.---.__ .._.--

41:3 - Xl.2R' 7" OAK 
E4 - ,;I,O!)' 

4 r OAKE5 - 90.23' 
£6·9Q.f.7' 

:-~--~~~i't~~/~ 
'_... __ L _ 

SETilNG SUN RISING SUN 
JUNE 21 JUNE 21N 

MARCH/ W----'~--E 1JARCH/H~~~-:,:~-~:~~,:\\,\~\~~i~tc-"-~;~,~j _I- I SEPT[1.1BER 2\SEPTEMBER 21 

OECf.h!SER 21 DECB.HlER :l1 
SElliNG SUN RISING SUN 

~I 88'27'14" W, 6029' ,;' 'N'8-i27'1-4'~I,'457S' 
s 

U' 8W,-o W. 60') LOT 1520 (8 Be'''' W. 45 is) \ 
Easement to be Vacated 

OPTION Four 

SITE PLAN 
SCALE: 1"~.30' -0" 

S\·llE.1"	 Ol/l}/II JuAKen and Whelpton	 John Allen Design 
51.'2 ".- 773 <Y:')} 7A-1 L.or "1.:36"7 <.Jrl!j ) JbS, AP,i\CI··iE: SI-iOi:<'lS::.[CTiCi\j !,·jll. ), 1574 0 f~e~;i::O(ci1 8Iv~i. (HWY 1e ~) 

__________ r~ROv..l},J 80\\1 rF'/\il., Tr:;•.\:IS CC'UI"J"lY, fEX·\S 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P GIESEI MAN EXEC! 'JIyE MANAGER 

411 WeslUth Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austm, Texas 78767 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An appli~~~on is being, made to :::,avis County Jor the! vacation of property 
at i 0: \ \":2.*,,'1 "to 1;3 b2 k)RO)tIVN 16D'I.cl B.ev. (address) and/or 

"'" (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

L We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying
 
document.
 

__	 We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accom;77 
document. A description of the required easement is attad~~ 

hA.-~ J 2.l/. II 't:b:-ok. $ b--r-N'~ 
:Po, .)	 Printed Name I ,'C \J~.e.w~	 ~e./"~'-M ~5C"~' 

Title .'
VJ6 I D ~.... /1-" 

Utility Company or District 

Please return this completed form to: 

M: IADMINIACEIPERMITSIFORMSISTMT. WPD
 
11/27/01 paa
 

I I 

Revised 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P GIESE] MAN EXEC1ITIVE MANAQER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854·4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
f2,' .~ .-'/: 'J '(1.. -rX -,""-7·' (ddr) d/at D{ ,>1:&" LlYv } , a , H---..s,.} J}II ,. ,,r' / '-" f:; '1 a ess an orI 

, , (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return ofthis statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

I STATEMENT 

-----"-- We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

Please return this completed form to: 

MIA DMINIACEIPERM1TSIFORl"fSiSTI,fl. WPD 
11127/01 paa 

Printed Name 7' 7 

£~, . /--F'jT'C::JP >1.K@_ 10:..
Title . . 
-r~ s £-43 5,;?/Vl~e./ 

;t I 

Date 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

Revised 

I I 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

~ rllblic Notice of Vacation of a portion of a public utility easement sign was posted on 
{V\C{rtVL r ,2011, on the southerly side of Broken Bow Trail along the 

front lot lines of Lots 1367 and 1368 of the Amended Plat of Apache Shores, Section 3 at a point 
as near as practical to the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County 
Courthouse. 

v~	 d I 
CERTIFIED THIS THE --\00-.-£------ DAY OF 1J-=--..:t1_n_L_it-. ,2011. 

SIGNATURE:~ G~ 
NAME(PRIN;; Dairvte- Gar(l~ 
TITLE: £~_I1--'---Js_o-r---------

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
C:\OOCUME-1\GarciaJ\LOCALS-1\Temp\xPGrpwise\SignRequest.doc 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



-' 
« 

CIl	 
(/) 
(/) 

r
>

r.:r: 0': ...... 
ill 

( 

L
-

0 
ll)

 
(

L
. . 

I 
.:>

£
t'--o

Z
 

.... co 
L 

o t'-
-
0

 
W

o
..>

<
<

(
0

0
1

-
.	 

.J

U
 

00 
~-+-'

O
c
 

.... :;:; 
ill 

~
f

 I
~
.
.
.
.

 
(0

 
~

 

'.
!
' 

~
~
.

 
:fl I 

... ,
-

;
l
l
l
-

4 •
•0 

~
 

~
6

••• • 
,if, 

'Q
 

" 
.. 

eo.oo· 
7

5
.0

0
·

...:H 
H

 
§

P
 

.... 
eo

on 
'.. 

III 
'0

 
III

III 
~

 
III 

U
I 

0 
I"l

.., 
It)

 
If)

 
0

.. 
~

 
~

 

itT."" 
eo...'-

al1cO
O

' 
4

5
.7

2
1 

q
, 

~
 

1
\
~

 ~....,.•• 
, 

, ",
-:', 

1
't.° 

{~'\ 
tI,>

-' 
{
~

 

~
,, '
(

/ 
,

' 
. 

':--'-
'..:.'\. 

;.. 
-... ' 

.. 
I

I
...-

.. 
'. 

,(
 

., 
;.,

(1'8 
.. 

... 
•.,-

, 
'"•

'
~
l

 
,

~'s'''i!' 
</ 

tf/~
c.....'v

 
...J	 

" 
(
)

U
l 

C
 

.. 
U
)
~
~

 
L

. 
-
~

 
ill 

J
>
~

 
-+

-' 
t

«	 
c 

I , ~
0::: 
r-

I 
OJ 

0
1 

1 
~

 
S

C
A

LE
 

M
A

P
 

N
 

147: 
15060 

15058 
1 1

14760 

14560 
14558 

1 

1" -
4

0
0

'M
 

~
 

7
2

2
 

R
E

FE
R

E
N

C
 

1
4

2
5

7
~
.

 

! 
I 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



BROKEN BOW TRAIL
 
(50' RO.W.) 

~ ---:----,--, -,-,,~ --.:EDGE OF ROAD 

r----------

l., /b') 
E, 7537' 

----------e
@ 

-------------, J 

~/~~ ~.-@r ii	 APACHE SHORES, SECTION 3 
LOT 1367 AND 1368

"::::;""="1<;:;:::;'i5;'tT'3r--+~':'-'_ dR,1 VEWA Y	 '--y00 r '. .(ty;,
.j/) . ,. VOLUME 50 PAGE 81----""""--lA..__ 

TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS---~=---~-- ",@y-'! 7§"-'-, 

I. 
I. 
I 

I.
 
J
 

I. 
I '
 

"I .;


1",,-_ J 

,'~ 

I." j '" I-> 
o 
-l 

WALL EU~V/\Tl0NS 

l: 1 ~ 91.26' 
l~>\)l.2A' 

D-90.2.8' 
l-A,91.0()' 
E:>, ljO.2.3' 

TREE LEGEND 
36 6" OAK 

- ;8 
~ 
39 

9" OAK 
-~-------_._..__. 

7" OAKc-____________ 

7" OAK 

40 
." 

9" OAK 

f- 

f- 

41 8" OAK 

~ 12.0~~---------

51 1~~_C!~~__.___ 
52 7" OAK 

89 6" OAK 

o 12" OAK 

( 

4 7" OAK -l 
4 7" OAK I 

1:::6·90.67' 

SETTING SUN RISIN(; SUN 
JUNE 2\ JUNE 21N 

I 
'. I ~ARCHI W--,,*,--E MARCH! 

SEPT£t..lBER 21 SEPTEt,mm 2.1 

Df.C(hl8ER 21D£CEt.lBER 21 
SE:TTINC SUN	 I,ISING SUN 

\	
s 

Easement to be Vacated 
LOT 1520 

OPTION Four 

SITE PLAN 
SCALE: 1"~30' -0" 

SHEET	 01/17/11 J()o\Ken and ~ Whelpton	 John Allen Design 
512-773-·3527A-1 L.OT 1367 rmd 1366, APACHE SHORES SECTION NO.3, 13740 Reseord Blvd. (HWY 183)II 

OF _.±-. SHT'S BROKEN BoW TRAIL, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXJ\S Suite -1-2 Austin, Tx 75750 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Broken Bow Trail, Austin, TX - Google Maps	 Page 1 of 1 

Address	 Broken Bow Trail Notes Request to vacate two 5' public 
Austin, TX 78734 utility easements located along 

the common lot line of Lots 1367 
and 1368 of the Amended Plat of 
Apache Shores, Section 3 - a 
subdivision in Precinct Three, 
Commissioner Karen Huber. 

maps 

r"'\ 1"1 r 11""\ f\ 1 1 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



" ~
 

_
0

 

~~
~ 
i 

~
~
~

 
,~

 

I(]
I 12

 

0
6

\\
 

" 
',.

 

~c
;;

 
len

 
~ 

i 
~~

 ~
~,
,,

 

0'
·°

' 

o ~
 

'/,
 

..
··

·1
)0

. 
(
~.

•/ 

'/,
 

o/
"~

'O
O'

 
" 

r o ~
 

I~
 

T
R

A
V

IS
 

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 

A
P

P
R

A
IS

A
L

 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

8
3

1
4

 
C

ro
ss

 
P

a
rk

 
D

ri
ve

 
P

.O
. 

B
ox

 
14

90
12


 
A

u
st

in
, 

T
x

 
7

8
7

5
4

 
A

u
st

in
, 

T
x 

7
8

7
1

4

 

~
 

~ o
c

In
te

rn
e

t 
A

d
d

re
ss

 
W

W
W

.T
R

A
V

IS
C

A
O

.O
R

G
 

a 
i 

~ 
i

g
"

M
ai

n 
T

el
ep

h
o

n
e 

N
l,J

m
be

r 
d

S
1

2
}8

3
4

-9
3

1
7

 
A

p
p

ra
is

a
l I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

(5
1

2
)8

3
4

-9
1

3
8

 
~

 
0.

 
!ii

 
F

o
x 

'N
u

m
b

er
 

{5
1

2
)8

3
5

-5
3

7
1

 
TO

O
 
(
5
1
2
)
B
3
6
~
3
3
2
B

 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



-------

#_----
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session 3/29/2011 ork Session 

I.	 A. Request made by: __ ~--"'--'="'--,=S'""'te",-,v,--"e"",n~~a~I __ Phone # 854-9383 
Executive Manager, TNR 

B.	 Requested Text: 
Receive comments on a proposed street name assignment for an unnamed 
road to be known as "Wind Farm Road" off Cameron Road in Precinct Two. 

C.	 Approved by: 
Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

II.	 A. Is backup material attached*: Yes X N0 _ 

*Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and 8 copies). 

B.	 Have the agencIes affected by this request been invited to attend the Work 
Session? 
Yes X No Please list those contacted and their phone numbers: 

Austin American Statesman 
Stephanie Jensen - fax 974-3337 Jaime Garcia - Sign Shop 
Don Ward - 854-9383 Howard Herrin- 854-9383 
Tom Caffall- 854-9383 David Greear - 854-9383 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)
 
__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
 
__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
 

Grant
 
Human Resources Department (854-9165)
 

__ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
 
Purchasing Office (854-9700)
 

__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415)
 

Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum 
and exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday 
for the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next 
subsequent meeting. 

Item 3 & 26
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



------#
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session 3/29/2011 

I. A. Request made by: __="--'--"'~=~=---~~__ Phone # 854-9383 

B.	 Requested Text: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the proposed street name 
assignment for an unnamed road to be known as "Wind Farm Road" off 
Cameron Road in Precinct Two. 

C.	 Approved by: 
Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

II.	 A. Is backup material attached*: Yes X N0 _ 

*Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and 8 copies). 

B.	 Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the Work 
Session? 
Yes X No Please list those contacted and their phone numbers: 

Austin American Statesman 
Stephanie Jensen - fax 974-3337 Jaime Garcia - Sign Shop 
Don Ward - 854-9383 Howard Herrin- 854-9383 
Torn Caffall- 854-9383 David Greear - 854-9383 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)
 
__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
 
__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
 

Grant
 
Human Resources Department (854-9165)
 

__ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
 
Purchasing Office (854-9700)
 

__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415)
 

__ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum 
and exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday 
for the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next 
subsequent meeting. 

Item 26
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

February 23,2011 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: Executive Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action on the proposed street name assignment for 
an unnamed road to be known as "Wind Farm Road" off Cameron Road in 
Precinct Two. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 

The Travis County Address Coordinating Committee has contacted property owners along a 
County maintained road with multiple property owners to inform them of the need for a street 
name assignment. This action is necessary to provide a physical address for everyone on the 
unnamed road to assist emergency providers and other deliveries. This road has been identified 
on certain maps as County Road (CR) 252 out of Williamson County. 

Six property owners are affected by this street name assignment and all have been sent ballots. 
Four were in agreement to the street name of "Wind Farm Road", one chose another street name 
and one did not reply. 

The street name assignment is on a Travis County maintained road. Street signs will be the 
responsibility of Travis County. 

Staff recommends approval of this street name assignment, which has been cleared through 911 
Addressing staff. 

Exhibits: 

Maps 

RN;gd 
4100 Wind Farm Road 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

ORDER NO. 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Address Coordinating Committee has received ballots to 
assign a street name to an unnamed road; 

WHEREAS, the majority of the adjoining property owners replied and are in agreement 
to the street name; 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on March 29,2011, pursuant to the street name 
assignment; then 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED by the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
that the road be named as follows: 

PRECINCT TWO: 

UNNAMED ROAD TO 

"WIND FARM ROAD" 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE DAY OF :, 2011. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

RON DAVIS SARAH ECKHARDT 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. ONE COMMISSIONER, PCT. TWO 

KAREN HUBER MARGARET GOMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. THREE COMMISSIONER, PCT. FOUR 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS 

COUNTY, TEXAS WILL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ON TUESDAY, MARCH 29, 2011 

AT 9:00 A.M. PURSUANT TO THE REQUEST FOR A STREET NAME ASSIGNMENT. 

THIS PUBLIC ROAD IS OFF CAMERON ROAD AND IS TO BE KNOWN AS 

"WIND FARM ROAD". 

A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM, 

TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 314 WEST 11TH STREET, FIRST 

FLOOR, AUSTIN, TEXAS. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON THIS STREET NAME ASSIGNMENT PLEASE 

CALL 854-9383. 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



>IZ
 

::> 
o (
)
 

z o en 
::2: 
« ::J 
-
l 

~
 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

.... I(.) 
:z 
(3 
w

 
IX: 
a. 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



2010~12-15 11:40 7136810570 » 5129743337 P 1/1 

BALLOT 
For a proposal to name the unnamed road described below to; 

Wind Farm Rd 1f!1i: ;;r.!p 
Other proposed street name GI< I el. '?' O,A Btd?teL-rte~ 

(any other name MUST be cleared w/911 Addressing prior to Write-in Call 974-2741) 
B & B Investments LP 
Services by K & Y LLC 
An~N: BEAU S KING 
POBOX 130179 
HOUSTON TX 77219-0179 

-, . 

2,.00 

This "",,phasbe191'l producedbyl~e()ilyofAuslll1 
9·1.1 Mdr$$!;iogll$awOTking.stl\ltnl~panr;fisnot 

wai'(antedJO( any ()lhe(use, 
No wananty is made by\heC1ly reQal'ding

tl5 Bccuracy.or compl\Ot!lness. 
R~rQduclion i&llc;>tpBrrriitt(Kl\VithOut 

prior wmt~n pl;lrmissiontrom: 
Cltyof AtJ$tln.Regiol'l~1 MsppiriQ 

Property Owner Signature -----l'J.lt'-~+--+ _ 

PJD # 0275800303 

78653 

Ple~seretum ballotwithyotUi choice of street 
name O;t other n~mecandidateby January 15.. 1011. 
Ba11Qtmustbe $ignedto.bevaUd. 

Mich~elMU1'phy 
9·1·1· Adcl.J;e~ing/GIS 

PQBoxl088 
AltstinTX78767 

974'274:1 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



~14/2011 FRI 11:21 FAX 512 452 5656 Dpctors Office 1dI002!0 02 

BALLOT 
For a proposal to name the unnarned roag.described below to: 

Wind Farm Rd "_'_"
/ 

_ 
Other proposed street name '-- -- 

(any other name MUST be cleared w/911 Addressing prior to write-in Call 974-2741)
 

I-fEES LYDIA H & KERMff
 
19742 ENGLEMAN LN
 
MANOR TX 76573-3555
 

PID # 0283800106 

Property Owner Signature ----')~.,.j<..j.r;VL_'4-"'./l.-::.ta.VtlJ;~,}'L...-. ...!..<~-"L!=::fl~V!-=-.~.~==:::=-_._.. 

s 

5CJ01.000o 

" -! 

Thismapha,sooen proolrceo by the City oJ AustinPlease return ballot with your choice ofstreet 9, HAddrssSlrlga.saWclIkingl;\a11 map.andis not 
nameorothernamecandidatehy}ariuaryJ5,2011. wairlinledfor al'l\,olheruse, 

No warranlyis madl;lbYltjeCilyregarding 
Uallotmustbe signed to be valid. itsaqC\JrIIl;yofcompletefless, 

Reproduclion;s noll)Clrilliited viilfl0l,I 
IJrior'llrilten·peimission.!rom:Michill'IMurphy 

CilyO!Auslin·Regional Mapping 
9cJ-l Add ressing/GfS 
PO B()~ lOSg 

I\uslin IX 78767
FilX: 97'1-1:137974-2741 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



I 
I 

BALLOT 
For a proposal to name the unnamed road described below to: 

Wind Farm Rd.~_----!:V ~_ 
Other proposed street name _ 

(any other name MUST be cleared w/911 Addressing prior to write-in Ca11974-2741) 

VU AI\J V & MY HOA T 
811 Indian Run Dr 

PFLUGERVILLE, TX 78660-3871 

Property Owner Signature ~ _ 

o 5001,000 2,000 
This.map has been producedbythe City ofAustin 
9-1-1 Addrsssingas aw0rKingstaffmapand IS not 

warranted for any Otl1f'lrUSr;; 
Nowarrantyis made by lhecilyregarding 

its accuracy orcolTJplei.,ness. 
Reproduction isn()t permitted withQut 

prior wriltenpermisslon from: 
City of Auslin-RegionalMapping 

Please printname _-=,-M"",..""-,',c=.. -,',~--,',.-,',_•• ..~..•.•..--<.1i>L......•.~.• •• ·.·..';:c::.c•.•·•••~(J4·G::<:i::...••• ___ 

Ph6henuJnber"--"--=(c-'-'i>~.··~It,,,,,-jL-o·;.,,,!;-' B~b!.o.->__·•.. .:.):!6~Q~2.~·•• ••~S' 

Pleaseretumballot with Y0tlr choiceofstreet 
name or othername.candidatebyJanuary 15,2011. 
Ballotmllsthesignedlo be valid. 

Michael Murphy 
9-1-1 Addressing/GIS 
POBox 1088 
AustinTX 78767 
974"2741 Fax: 974-3337 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



warranted for any ()tnerlJse, 
Nowarranty.is.made.bY·the.citY regarding 

its accllracy or completeness. 
Reproduction is notperrrlilledwithout 

priorwrillen permission from: 
Cityof Austin.Regional Mapping 

Ple<tse rehll11 ballot with your choice of street 
name or other name candidate byJanuary 15, 2011. 
Ballot must be signed to be valid.. 

Mich.:lel Mvrphy 
9-1c1Addressing/GTS 
POBox 1088 
Austin TX18767 
974-2741 Fax: 974~3337 

Property Owner Signature -----'-"----,IP'--=----J-,,'.--;f---,L---""""--,;--

BALLOT 
For a proposal to name the unnamed roa~ described below to: 

Wind Farm Rd_~_+.0..::z. _.. _··-,=,S~·~~ 
Other proposed street name _---,-'------'- _ 

(any other name MUST be cleared w/911 Addressing prior to write-in Ca11974-2741) 

BLAIR JOf-rN T 
2076 COUNTY RO/\D 129
 
TAYLOR TX 76574-7222
 

PlD it O:~R3800122 

This rnap has been produced by the Gityof Austin 
gcl-1Addrsssing asaworking staff map and is not 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



BALLOT 
For a proposal to name t~tE2named road described below to: 

~"_"""'"-''''--''~'---''''''''''''''' :"·-·'~·-·'''~-'·-~~········'C':'''-'''_ .. --~""" . ,~.......-

\.. Wind Farm Rd--' ') L,//-

-,---.--.__ . ..... . .... ..' ..... _~.:;.;;'" 
Other propos'ed-streeTname ~ 

(any other name MUSTbe cleared w/911 Addressing prior to write-in Call 974-2741) 

SIMPSON LOGAN L & CINDY
 
20700 CameronRd
 
COUPLAND, TX 78615-4913
 

Pill # 0275800129 

Please return ballot with your choice of street 
name or other name candidatehy January 15,2011. 
Ballotmustbe signed to be valid. 

Michael Murphy 
9-1-1'Addressing/GI5 
POBox 1088 
AustinTX 7B767 
974-2741 Pax: 974"3337 

This map has been prodwced by the City of AWStin
 
9+t Addrsssingas aworking staff map and is not
 

warranted for any othe( os~.
 
No warranty is made by lhecityiegarding
 

it$ accUracy orcompleleness.
 
ReprOdllclionis nOlperrniUed.Withowt
 

prior.wriUen·PSrmission.from·
 
Ciwo! AOstin-Regiona!Mi:lpping
 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



....... 
e (1) 

E
 

e 0
)
=

"-
"0 

~
m

 
m

 O
 

(1
)0

:: 

E
 E

m
L

.. 
e
m

 
...... u
$

"0
L.. 

e 
c
n
~

 
'0

=
 

(1) 
(/) 
o 0


E

 
a.. 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3925 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Debbie Ties, Fire Marshal’s Office, 854-6472
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AN ORDER 
CONCERNING OUTDOOR BURNING IN THE UNINCORPORATED 
AREAS OF TRAVIS COUNTY.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See attachment.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No financial Impact.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Fire Marshal's Office Hershel Lee Completed 03/23/2011 8:05 AM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Completed 03/23/2011 10:02 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 03/23/2011 3:49 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 4
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

§

STATE OF TEXAS §

ORDER LIFTING
OUTDOOR BURNING BAN

WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Local Government Code provides that the commissioners 
court of a county by order may prohibit outdoor burning in the unincorporated area of the county 
if the commissioners court makes a finding that circumstances present in the unincorporated area 
create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning; and,

WHEREAS, Section 352.081of the Local Government Code further provides that an order 
prohibiting outdoor burning shall expire on the date that a determination is made by the 
commissioners court that the circumstances which necessitated the order no longer exist; and,

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2011, the Travis County Commissioners Court made a finding  that 
circumstances present in the unincorporated area of Travis County created a public safety hazard 
that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning and approved an Order Prohibiting Outdoor 
Burning in the unincorporated area of Travis County; and,

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court has determined that conditions in the 
unincorporated area of Travis County have improved as a result of recent rainfall and that the 
circumstances which necessitated the Order Prohibiting Outdoor Burning no longer exist;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioners Court hereby LIFTS its Order of March
8, 2011, Prohibiting Outdoor Burning in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.  Although 
conditions in the unincorporated area of Travis County have improved, the Commissioners Court 
urge all persons to use extreme caution and to obey all laws when burning outdoors.  

ORDERED THIS 29th DAY OF MARCH, 2011.

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

By: ____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3948 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Mike Long, Purchasing, 854-4850
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the following:

A. Receive Proclamation From The Governor’s Office Recognizing March 
As “Purchasing Month” In Texas And Travis County; and

B. Honor Judge Perkins For His 18 Years Of Service On The Travis 
County Purchasing Board. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Retired 331st District Court Judge Bob Perkins served on the Purchasing 
Board for 18 years, and was Presiding Chair upon his retirement.  As one 
of the County’s longest tenured Judges, Bob Perkins dedicated his time as 
a board member to supporting the mission of the Purchasing Office, in 
accordance with the County Purchasing Act, to conduct a centralized 
procurement process in a manner that promotes and fosters public 
confidence and integrity. 

 
His leadership as a District Court Judge and a Purchasing Board Member 
will be greatly missed.

The Purchasing Office would like to present Judge Perkins with a plaque in 
honor of his retirement, and request the Commissioners Court consider 
signing the attached proclamation to designate March, 2011, as Purchasing 
Month in Travis County, and recognize the valuable and hard work of the 
Travis County Purchasing Office.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 03/24/2011 4:31 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 03/24/2011 4:35 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 03/24/2011 4:49 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 5
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Proclamation – Public Purchasing Month

Whereas, the National Institute of Governmental Purchasing (NIGP) has 
declared March, 2011, to be Purchasing Month nationwide; and 

Whereas, the public purchasing and materials management profession works 
to build better business and government; and

Whereas, the employees of the Travis County Purchasing and Inventory 
Management Office dedicate themselves to fair and responsible purchasing 
practices; and

Whereas, these staff members are committed to performing at the highest 
level of their profession to efficiently utilize precious tax dollars for the 
benefit of Travis County taxpayers; and

Whereas, these staff members contribute to the city and state’s economic 
success while upholding the laws of the Great State of Texas and adhering to 
a business code of ethics; and 

Whereas, these staff members encourage and sponsor activities to promote 
education and certification in purchasing; and

Whereas, these staff members dutifully fulfill an obligation to extend 
opportunities to all members of the business community by engaging in fair 
and inclusive purchasing practices; and

Whereas, these staff members are dedicated to the inclusion of women and 
minority owned businesses in the procurement process, while promoting and 
fostering public confidence in the integrity of the process;

Now, therefore, let it be known that we, the members of the Travis County 
Commissioners Court, hereby proclaim March, 2011, as Public Purchasing 
Month in the County of Travis.

In witness whereof, we have hereunto set our hands and affixed the official 
seal of the County of Travis on this 29th day of March, 2011. 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3848 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Pete Baldwin, Office of Emergency Management, 974-0472
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Pete Baldwin, OEM Coordinator
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Proclamation and Receive Certificate Declaring Travis County as 
a StormReady Community.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request and Attachments here

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The Travis County Office of Emergency Management recommends 
approval of the Proclamation 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Travis County has met the requirements established the National Weather 
Service to be certified as a StormReady Community.  These requirements 
include areas of a community's ability to receive and disseminate weather 
information and warnings to the public.  

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No Fiscal Impact

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Office of Emergency Management Pete Baldwin Completed 03/15/2011 3:38 PM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Completed 03/17/2011 1:50 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 03/22/2011 1:30 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 6
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Norman McRee, Human Resources Management, 854-4821
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to
United Health Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County
Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $1,017,707.55, for the period
of March11 to March 17, 2011.

BACKGROUNDISUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
see attached

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $1,017,707.55.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $1,017,707.55

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Norman McRee Completed 03/22/2011 1:38 PM
Human Resources Management Dan Mansour Pending
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Judge’s Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

DOC ID: 3933 Paae 1

Item 7
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session March 29, 2011 Work Session ________

(Date) (Date)

1. Request made by:

Rodney Rhoades, County E ecutive, Planning and Budget Phone # 854-4718
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager!County Attorney.

Requested text:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to
United Health Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County
Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $1,017,707.55, for the period of
March 11 to March 17, 2011.

Approved by:
Signature of Commissioner or County Judge

II. Additional Information:

A. Backup memorandum is attached.

B. Affected agencies and officials.

Dan Mansour 854-9499
Susan Spataro 854-9125
Rodney Rhoades 854-9106

III. Required Authorizations: Checked if applicable:

_______ Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)_______ Human Resources Management Department (854-9165)_______ Purchasing Office (854-9700)

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

County Auditor’s Office (854-9125)

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: March 29, 2011

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis CounWs Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: March 11,2011 to March 17, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $1,017,707.55

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $1,017,707.55.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

MARCH 11,2011 TO MARCH 17, 2011

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor
for transfer of funds.

Page 1 a. Explanation of Higher than Normal Reimbursement
Amount.

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to Budget.

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims.

Page 4. Notification of amount of request from United
Health Care (UHC).

Page 5. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.

Page 6. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 7. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
COUNTY DEPT

March 29,2011
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM: March 11,2011
TO: March 17, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REiMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

The claims have been audited for eligibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (2 this week totaling $147,820.92) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%> of all claims under $25,000 ($134,936.51) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: date of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $200,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that tWIG has complied with the contract.
This week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled ($92,819.41).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insurance claims.

Dal~Mansour,’Risk ~v1anager Date

~
Cindy Purinton, ~en Contract Administrator Date

~7F’-’~-~- -~/-~-‘ /“
Norman MoRse, Financial Analyst Date

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County’s Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

$ 1,017,707.55

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*: $ 1,752,137.28
bank withdrawal correction $ (2,850.00)

LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY
COMMISSIONERS COURT: March 22,2011 $ (731,715.00)

October5,2OlOadj $ 135.10
Adjust to balance per UHC $ 0.17

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR ThIS WEEK**: $ 1,017,707.55

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE $ -

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED: $ 1,017,707.55

Diane

0

Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period’s check register attached.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Human Resources ManagementDepartment

1010 Lavaca Street, 2~~d Floor C P.O. Box 1748 C Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-91651 FAX(512) 854-4203

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 29, 2011

To: Commissioners Court

From: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager, HRMD

Re: Explanation of Larger than Normal Health Reimbursement Request
For the Period of March 11 — 17, 2011,
$1,017,707.55

This week’s claims reimbursement request of $1,017,707.55 includes two claims over
$25,000, totaling $147,820.92. In addition there are seven claims over $10,000 which
total $95,096.95, and ten claims over $5,000, which total $60,93326. There are a total
of 6,890 claims included this week.

Pharmacy charges are included in reimbursements every other week. Pharmacy
charges included in this week’s reimbursement of $420,495.89 are slightly higher than
average.

It appears this week’s reimbursement is higher due to the number of larger claims, the
inclusion of pharmacy charges, as well as the overall number of claims included.

‘a’

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FYI I Paid Claims vs Weekly Claims Budget of $818,811.85

$1,656,000.00

0
E

A4 $818,000.00
C.,
.~

V vvvva.

$(20,0O0.00)~~ -. ___________ ____ - ___
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - ~.

Commissioners Court Date

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FY11 Weekly Paid Claims VS Weekly Budgeted Amount

. #of FY2OII% FY2OIO%
~ Period from Period To ~Request Amoun we~~ms ~~ of Budget

1 10/112010 10/712010 10/1912010 $ 486,507.45 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 49,999.05 1.14% 1.34%
‘~‘ 10/8/2010 10114/2010 10/2612010 $ 1,067,933.98 $ 818,811.8 1 $ 28,590.00 3.65% 3.50%
3 10/15/2010 1012112010 11/212010 $ 474,168.77 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 4.76% 4.52%
4 10/22/2010 10/28/2010 11/912010 $ 1,046,388.94 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 94,485.65 7.22% 6.25%
5 10/29/2010 11/4/2010 11116/2010 $ 450,447.03 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 8.28% 7.74%
6 11/5/2010 11/11/2010 11/23/2010 $ 1,028,242.13 $ 818,8118 3 $123,628.10 10.69% 11.0
7 11/1212010 11/18/2010 11/30/2010 $ 639,563.92 $ 818,811.8 3 $ 139,913.93 12.20% 13.27%
8 11/19/2010 1112512010 1217/2010 $ 863,593.47 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 131,362.53 14.23% 15.49%
9 11/26/2010 121212010 12114/2010 $ 658,118,37 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 75,075.28 15.77% 17.37%
10 12/3/2010 12(9/2010 12/21/2010 $ 945,893.77 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 17.99% 19.74%
11 12/10/2010 12/16/2010 12128/2010 $ 470,558.23 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 19.10% 20.97%
12 12/17/2010 12/23/2010 1/4/2011 $ 1,156,991.32 $ 818,811.85 4 $263,598.19 21.81% 23.16%
13 12/24/2010 1213012010 1/1112011 $ 341,870.01 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 22.62% 24.66%
14 12/31/2010 1/6/2011 1/18/2011 $ 679,129.98 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 35,903.00 24.21% 26.85%
15 1/7/2011 1/13/2011 1/25/2011 $ 654,603.52 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 87,942.00 25.75% 27.96%
16 1/14/2011 1/20/2011 211/2011 $ 1,230,988.94 $ 818,811.85 $401,934.99 28.64% 30.56%
17 1/21/2011 1/27/2011 2/8/2011 $ 564,906.99 $ 818,811.85 — $ 112,075.66 29.97% 31.71%
18 1/28/2011 2/3/2011 2(15/2011 $ 957,377.67 $ 818,811.85 1_ $ 50,544.37 32.22% 34.69%
1 2/4/2011 2/10/2011 2/22/2011 $ 612,913.71 $ 818,811.8 $ 47,219.06 33.66% 36.15%
2 2/11/2011 2117/2011 3/1/2011 $ 885,757.98 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 35.74% 41.19%
2 2/18/2011 2124/2011 3i8/2011 $ 540,772.02 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 33,422.63 37.01% 40.98%
22 2/25/2011 3/3/2011 3/15/2011 $ 992,688.31 $ 818,811.85 3 $ 86,327.23 39.34% 43.38%
2 3/4/2011 3/10/2011 3/22/2011 $ 731,715.00 $ 818,811.85 3 $ 153,400.86 41.06% 44.76%
2 3/11/2011 3/17/2011 3/29/2011 $ 1,017,707.55 $ 818,811,85 2 $ 134,936,51 43.45% 47.38%

Paid & Budgeted Claims to Date $18,498,839.06 S 19651,484,31

• Paid Claims less Total Weekly Budget $ (1,152,645.25)

note: Not predictive of impact on reserve, intended to show relationship of
weekly claims cost to weekly budget.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



(3/18/2011) Norman McRee - UHC BANKING REPTS/C Page 1

From: <SIFSFAX@UHC.COM>
To: <NORMAN.MCREE@CO.TRAVIS.TX.US>
Date: 311812011 4:35 AM
Subject: UHC BANKING REPTS/C

TO: NORMAN MCREE FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128 AB5
PHONE: (512) 854-3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2011-03-18 REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,752, 137.28

CUSTOMER ID: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2011-03-17 $148,246.50
- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED: $1,938,718.00
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST: $OOMO

= UNDER DEPOSIT: $1,790,471.50

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE: $38,334.22-
÷ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS: $00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,752,137.28

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-03-11

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAiM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $462,873.13 $00.00 $462,873.13

TOTAL: $462,873. 13 $00.00 $462,873. 13

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-03-14

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $406,645.21 $00.00 $406,645.21

Page: 1 of 2

1/

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



UNITED HEALTHCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 20110317

CONTRNBR
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254
701254

CHKNBR GRPID
1760847 AA
1796413 AN
1870082 AN
1458983 AE

72331290 AN
1482218 AH
1894315 AN

80284064 AN
1424519 AA
1164605 AN
1354537 AN
228119 AM

1540576 AM
227451 AN
227343 A~
227282 AE

17524070 AH
12035220 AN
46527510 AA

ISSOT
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/11/2011
3/17/2011
3117/2011
3/11/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/10/2011
3117/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/11/2011
3113/2011
3/13/2011

TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT
— 200 3/14/2011

200 3/14/2011
200 3/14/2011
200 3/14/2011

50 3/18/2011
200 3/14/2011
200 3114/2011

50 3/18/2011
200 3/14/2011
200 3/14/2011
200 3/14/2011

50 3/15/2011
200 3/14/2011

50 3/15/2011
50 3/15/2011
50 3/15/2011
50 3118i2011
50 3/1812011
50 3/18/2011

WK END DT
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/1712011
3/1712011
3/17/2011
3/1712011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
311 7/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011
3/17/2011

PLNID TRANS AMT SRSDESGNBR
632 -249.05 NN
632 -249.05 NN
632 -269.28 NN
632 -272.06 NN
632 -276 U4
632 -280.55 NN
632 -318.7 NN
632 -339 PH
632 -352.68 NN
632 -380.62 NN
632 -515.67 NN
632 -825 26
632 -911.21 NN
632 -1453.42 26
632 -3473.99 26
632 -6145.11 26
632 -20780 RD
632 -20869.31 RD
632 -24931 RL

CLMACCTNBR
9
5
6
8

7
6
7
9

1

16
6

7

1,017,707.55

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund County Employees

UFIC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable
For the payment week ending: 03/29/2011

CLAIM TRANS
CONTR_# TRANS AMT SRS cHK_# GRP A~CT# 153 DATE CODE TRANS_DATE

Total: $0.00

3/21/2011 111:04:52 AM

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)
Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 3/17/2011

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT

CEPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-28 99,581.91
RR

526-1145-522.45-29 35,382.72

Total CEPO $134,964.63
EPO

BE

526-1145-522.45-20 292,189.25
RR

526-1145-522.45-21 50,779.43

Total EPO $342,968.68
PPo

EE

526-1145-522.45-25 478,671.60
RR

526-1145-522.45-26 61,102.64

Total PPO $539,774.24
Grand Total $1,017,707.55

Monday, March 21, 2011 Page 1 ofl

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3907 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, Human Resources Management, 854-4822
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel 
amendments.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.
Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 3.
FY 11 Temporary Slot Extensions - Page 4.
Approval requested to extend temporary slot end dates - temporary 
employees “02” (less than 6 months) effective April 1, 2011.  HRMD has 
reviewed appropriate documentation; PBO has confirmed FY 11 funding.
FY 11 Temporary Slot Conversions - Page 5.
Approval requested to convert temporary slots from temporary employee 
(less than 6 months) to project worker (more than 6 months, includes 
Retirement Benefits).  PBO has confirmed FY 11 funding.  
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship 
at 854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Todd Osburn Pending
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 8
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



HRMDHuman Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-4203• • •
 

 
 

  March 29, 2011 
 
          ITEM # :  
 
DATE:  March 18, 2011 
    

TO:   Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
   Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1 
   Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
   Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
VIA:   Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget 
    
FROM:  Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD 
    
SUBJECT:  Weekly Personnel Amendments 
 
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval. 
 

Routine Personnel Actions – Pages 2 – 3. 

FY 11 Temporary Slot Extensions – Page 4. 
Approval requested to extend temporary slot end dates - temporary employees “02” (less than 6 months) effective 
April 1, 2011.  HRMD has reviewed appropriate documentation; PBO has confirmed FY 11 funding. 

FY 11 Temporary Slot Conversions – Page 5. 
Approval requested to convert temporary slots from temporary employee (less than 6 months) to project worker 
(more than 6 months, includes Retirement Benefits).  PBO has confirmed FY 11 funding.   

 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship at 854-9170 or                 
Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744. 
 
RR/DB/TLO 
 
Attachments 
cc: Planning and Budget Department 
 County Auditor 
 County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy) 
 County Clerk (Certified copy) 
 
 
 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



 

March 29, 2011 

 

2

WEEKLY PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS --- ROUTINE 
 
 
 
NEW HIRES 

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. Requests 
Level/Salary 

HRMD Recommends 
Level/Salary 

CJP 15 Planning Mgr 22 / $71,000.00 22 / $71,000.00 

District 
Atty 

21 Attorney III** 24 / Minimum / $63,638.43 24 / Minimum / $63,638.43 

PBO 20 Business Analyst I 21 / $51,934.48 21 / $51,934.48 

Sheriff 954 Cadet** 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 

Sheriff 975 Social Svcs Prgm 
Coord 

17 / Minimum / $39,615.06 17 / Minimum / $39,615.06 

Sheriff 1323 RN Charge Nurse 21 / Midpoint / $64,918.26 21 / Midpoint / $64,918.26 

Sheriff 1371 Cadet 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 

Sheriff 1783 Cadet** 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 

TNR 585 Park Maint Worker 7 / $26,707.20 7 / $26,707.20 

* Temporary to Regular                                                                       ** Actual vs Authorized      
 
 
 
 
 
 
TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS 

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. 
Requests 

Grade/Salary

HRMD 
Recommends 
Grade/Salary 

**Temporary 
Status Type 

Code 

CJP 20007 Social Svcs Prgm 
Spec Assoc 

13 / $14.98 13 / $14.98 02 

Fac Mgmt 20010 Custodian 5 / $11.00 5 / $11.00 02 

TNR 50067 School Crossing 
Guard 

11 / $13.00 11 / $13.00 05 

**Temporary Status Type Codes: (Temporary less than 6 mos. = 02) (Project Worker more than  
                            6 mos. = 05, includes Retirement Benefits). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



 

March 29, 2011 

 

3

CAREER LADDERS – POPS 
Dept. Slot Current 

Position 
Title/Grade 

New 
Position 

Title/Grade 

Current 
Annual 
Salary 

Proposed 
Annual 
Salary 

Comments 
Current HRMD Practice 

Sheriff 1414 Corrections 
Officer* / 
Grd 81 

Corrections 
Officer Sr / 

Grd 83 

$39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS). 

* Actual vs Authorized 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 

REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS 
Dept. 

(From) 
Slot – Position Title  

– Grade – Salary 
Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary 

Comments 

County 
Atty 

Slot 140 / Law Clerk I 
/ Grd 14 / Part-time 
$16,172.72 

County 
Atty 

Slots 140 & 176 / Law 
Clerk I / Grd 14 /   
Full-time $32,345.46 

Status change from part-
time to full-time (20 hrs to 
40 hrs). 

District 
Atty 

Slot 207 / Legal 
Secretary / Grd 15 / 
$39,804.44 

District 
Atty 

Slot 119 / Legal 
Secretary / Grd 15 / 
$39,804.44 

Lateral transfer.  Employee 
transferred to different slot, 
same position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current pay. 

District 
Atty 

Slot 214 / Attorney IV* 
/ Grd 26 / Full-time 
$72,861.53 

District 
Atty 

Slot 281 / Attorney IV* 
/ Grd 26 / Part-time 
$36,430.78 

Lateral transfer.  Employee 
transferred to different slot, 
same position, same 
department, same pay 
grade.  Status change from 
full-time to part-time (40 hrs 
to 20 hrs).  Retains current 
rate of pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1137 / Cert 
Peace Officer Sr /  
Grd 84 / $62,010.42 

Sheriff Slot 1535 / Security 
Coord / Grd 12 / 
$34,621.60 

Demotion.  Transition from 
Peace Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS) to Classified Pay 
Scale. 

* Actual vs Authorized 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Department Slot Actual Position Title

Fac Mgmt
20010, 20027, 20069, 20070, 
20075

Custodian

Fac Mgmt 20020, 20025 Groundskeeper

HHS 20074 Administrative Assoc

HHS 20068, 20069, 20070, 20071 Carpenter

HHS
20057, 20064, 20065, 20075, 
20077, 20079, 20080

Case Worker

HHS 20072, 20082 Office Specialist

HHS 20054, 20083 Planner/Mgmt/Res Asst

HRMD 20038, 20039, 20040 Medical Office Asst

HRMD 20034 Physician I Temp

HRMD 20031, 20036, 20037 Registered Nurse II

JP Pct 4 20005 Court Clerk Asst

Purchsg & Inventory Mgmt 20005 Pur Purchasing Supprt Spec I

4

FY 11 TEMPORARY SLOT EXTENSIONS - TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES "02" - STATUS 

THIS SECTION LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY.

March 29, 2011

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Department Slot Actual Position Title

HHS 50261 Case Worker

HHS 50262, 50263, 50264 Office Specialist

ITS 50007 Planner/Mgmt/Res Asst

Probate Court 50023 Accountant Assoc

_____________________________________

Samuel T. Biscoe,        
County Judge

____________________________________ ____________________________________

Ron Davis,                   
Commissioner, Pct. 1

Sarah Eckhardt,               
Commissioner, Pct. 2

____________________________________ ____________________________________

Karen L. Huber,      
Commissioner, Pct. 3

Margaret Gomez,      
Commissioner, Pct. 4

5

FY 11 TEMPORARY SLOT STATUS CODE CONVERSION FROM TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 
"02" TO PROJECT WORKERS "05"

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS 
ARE APPROVED.

March 29, 2011

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3890 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Donna Stirman, Human Resources Management, 854-9584
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on automobile total loss claim 
recommendations for the period November 1, 2008 through November 30, 
2010.
A. TCSO unit 2453 - Settle
B. TCSO unit 2867 - Settle
C. TCSO unit 3147 - Settle
D. TCSO unit 2420 - Settle
E. TCSO unit 2125 - Settle
F. TCSO unit 2881 - Settle
G. TCSO unit 2707 - Settle
H. TNR unit P3026 - Settle
I. TCSO unit 2866 - Settle
J. TCSO unit 3113 - Settle

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request and Attachments here

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the total loss claims be paid as proposed.

The County’s third party administrator has inspected the total loss vehicles 
and determined their actual cash value (ACV).  The Risk Management fund 
pays the ACV and pursuant to amended Chapter 34, §34.001, subsection 
(h), the Capital Acquisition Reserve fund (CAR) pays the difference of the 
ACV and the cost of the replacement vehicle.  The Risk Management fund 
also pays for all equipment associated with the replacement vehicle.

All associated third party claims (that have been presented) arising from 
these total loss claims have been settled.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

Item 9
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of March 29, 2011

DOC ID: 3890 Page 2

Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
The fiscal impact on the Risk fund totals $208,153.00; $115,683.00 for ACV 
and $92,470.00 for equipment.  The fiscal impact on the CAR fund is 
$131,617.00, which included $400.00 in buyboard fees.  The total fiscal 
amount for approval is $339,770.00

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Dan Mansour Completed 03/22/2011 10:43 AM
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Completed 03/22/2011 4:55 PM
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Completed 03/22/2011 10:46 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 03/23/2011 8:26 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Total Losses 11

CLAIM NUMBER DEPT DOL VEHICLE UNIT #

REPLACE 

COST ACV/RISK EQUIP/RISK TOTAL RISK TOTAL CAR 

TOTAL 

RISK/CAR 

A A09372500150201 TCSO 11/5/08 2004 Ford CV 2453 $24,850 $7,267 $11,880 $19,147 $17,583 $36,730.00

B A09372501430201 TCSO 5/13/09 2007 Ford CV 2867 $24,850 $12,462 $11,880 $24,342 $12,388 $36,730.00

C A09372501500201 TCSO 5/17/09 2008 Ford CV 3147 $24,850 $18,425 $11,880 $30,305 $6,425 $36,730.00

D A09372501830201 TCSO 6/18/09 2004 Ford CV 2420 $24,850 $7,425 $4,405 $11,830 $17,425 $29,255.00

E A09372502500201 TCSO 8/28/09 2002 Chevy Imp 2125 $24,850 $5,532 $4,405 $9,937 $19,318 $29,255.00

F A10372500190201 TCSO 10/3/09 2007 Ford CV 2881 $24,850 $13,475 $11,880 $25,355 $11,375 $36,730.00

G A10372502210201 TCSO 7/11/10 2006 Ford CV 2707 $24,850 $9,712 $11,880 $21,592 $15,138 $36,730.00

H A10494102920201 TNR 9/1/10 2007 Chevy Colorado P3026 $23,250 $18,265 $500 $18,765 $4,985 $23,750.00

I A10372502690201 TCSO 9/8/10 2007 Ford CV 2866 $24,850 $12,020 $11,880 $23,900 $12,830 $36,730.00

J A11372500210201 TCSO 11/20/10 2008 Ford CV 3113 $24,850 $11,100 $11,880 $22,980 $13,750 $36,730.00

Buyboard fees $400 $400.00

246,900.00$ 115,683.00$ 92,470.00$   208,153.00$ 131,617.00$ $339,770.00TOTALS

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER

DATE: 3-4-11

COUNTY DEPARTMENT: TCSO

CLAIM NUMBER:  A09372500150201

DATE OF INCIDENT: 11-05-08

LOCATION OF INCIDENT:  10300 Block IH-35 North

PROPERTY DAMAGES:  2004 Ford CV/unit 2453

LOSS PAYEE: TNR Loss Amt. Paid Amt.
Vehicle Replacement Cost $24,850
ACV (Risk Fund) $  7,267
CAR Fund $17,583

$24,850 $24,850
Custom Equipment & fees 11,880
Risk Fund 11,880
Totals $36,730 $36,730

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT: Accident and damages were discussed with county supervisor
Sgt. Scott Crowe.  He advised Deputy Dirk Koether was working off duty traffic control for 
Ramming Paving Company and was sitting inside county unit 2453. His unit was parked and he 
had the rear running lights activated.  He could not recall if the front emergency lights were on or 
not.  An employee of SCR Construction was backing up a box truck, did not see parked unit
2453, and struck the left side of the county vehicle, causing heavy damage.  Deputy Koether 
received injury to his neck. Subrogation has already been received by third party’s insurance 
carrier.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Sedgwick has reviewed the loss notice and confirmed incident
with county supervisor.  We inspected the county unit and have rendered it a structural total loss.  
Market valuation was completed and the ACV is $7,267.00.  Custom equipment and installation 
fees total $11,880.00 to include siren amplifier, controller and speaker, rear deck lights, front 
bumper strobes, front/rear LED’s and video camera.  

CLAIMS SPECIALIST: Wayne Scott

COUNTY'S RECOMMENDATIONS: The Risk and Benefits Manager has reviewed the claim 
submitted and pursuant to approval of amended Chapter 34, §34.001, subsection (h), 
recommends $19,147.00 be transferred from Risk Fund 525-1140-522-4511 AR1103 into 001-
4952-621-8020 and $17,583.00 be transferred from CAR Fund 001-9800-981-9891 into 001-
4996-823-8020.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER

DATE: 3-4-11

COUNTY DEPARTMENT: TCSO

CLAIM NUMBER:  A09372501430201

DATE OF INCIDENT: 5-13-09

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: FM 969 and SH 130

PROPERTY DAMAGES:  2007 Ford CV/unit 2867

LOSS PAYEE: TNR Loss Amt. Paid Amt.
Vehicle Replacement Cost $24,850
ACV (Risk Fund) $12,462
CAR Fund $12,388

$24,850 $24,850
Custom Equipment & fees 11,880
Risk Fund 11,880
Totals $36,730 $36,730

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT: Incident and damages were discussed with county supervisor Lt. 
Jose Escribano.  He advised Deputy Dennis Mallinger was operating county unit 2867 responding 
to an emergency call, but did not have lights or sirens activated.  He was proceeding north on the 
SH130 service road and went through the stop sign, colliding into the left side of a westbound 
2004 Chevrolet Suburban, owned and operated by Maria Mendez.  Both vehicles sustained 
heavy damage and both drivers were injured.  Third party’s property damage and bodily injury 
claims have been settled.

CORRECTIVE ACTION: Deputy Mallinger received 40 hours suspension without pay.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Sedgwick has reviewed the loss notice and confirmed incident
with county supervisor.  We inspected the county unit and rendered it a structural total loss.  
Market valuation was completed and the ACV is $12,462.00.  Custom equipment and installation 
fees total $11,880.00 to include siren amplifier, controller and speaker, rear deck lights, front 
bumper strobes, front/rear LED’s and video camera.

CLAIMS SPECIALIST: Wayne Scott

COUNTY'S RECOMMENDATIONS: The Risk and Benefits Manager has reviewed the claim 
submitted and pursuant to approval of amended Chapter 34, §34.001, subsection (h), 
recommends $24,342.00 be transferred from Risk Fund 525-1140-522-4511 AR1102 into 001-
4952-621-8020 and $12,388.00 be transferred from CAR Fund 001-9800-981-9891 into 001-
4996-823-8020.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER

DATE: 3-4-11

COUNTY DEPARTMENT: TCSO

CLAIM NUMBER:  A09372501500201 

DATE OF INCIDENT:  5-17-09

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 800 block E. Pecan, Pflugerville

PROPERTY DAMAGES:  2008 Ford CV/unit 3147

LOSS PAYEE: TNR Loss Amt. Paid Amt.
Vehicle Replacement Cost $24,850
ACV (Risk Fund) $18,425
CAR Fund  6,425

$24,850 $24,850
Custom Equipment & fees 11,880
Risk Fund 11,880
Totals $36,730 $36,730

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT: Accident and damages were discussed with county supervisor 
Sgt. Willie Taylor.  He advised Deputy George Williams, driving county unit 3147, was stopped for 
a red light at the intersection of E. Pecan and FM 685.  When the light changed to green, he
began to proceed forward when he was struck from behind by a 1996 Nissan Maxima, causing 
extensive damage.  It was determined that the driver of the Maxima was intoxicated and was 
arrested for DWI. Although insurance was listed on the law enforcement report, it was later 
determined to have lapsed.  Subrogation attempts against the driver were futile.  Claim has been 
turned over to the County Attorney’s office to pursue.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Sedgwick has reviewed the loss notice and confirmed incident
with county supervisor.  We inspected the county unit and rendered it a structural total loss.  
Market valuation was completed and the ACV is $18,425.00.  Custom equipment and installation 
fees total $11,880.00 to include siren amplifier, controller and speaker, rear deck lights, front 
bumper strobes, front/rear LED’s and video camera.

CLAIMS SPECIALIST: Wayne Scott

COUNTY'S RECOMMENDATIONS: The Risk and Benefits Manager has reviewed the claim 
submitted and pursuant to approval of amended Chapter 34, §34.001, subsection (h), 
recommends $30,305.00 be transferred from Risk Fund 525-1140-522-4511 AR1102 into 001-
4952-621-8020 and $6,425.00 be transferred from CAR Fund 001-9800-981-9891 into 001-4996-
823-8020.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER

DATE: 3-4-11

COUNTY DEPARTMENT: TCSO 

CLAIM NUMBER:  A09372501830201

DATE OF INCIDENT: 6-18-09

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 3600 block RR 620 South

PROPERTY DAMAGES:  2004 Ford CV/unit 2420

LOSS PAYEE: TNR Loss Amt. Paid Amt.
Vehicle Replacement Cost $24,850
ACV (Risk Fund) $  7,425
CAR Fund  17,425

$24,850 $24,850
Custom Equipment & fees 4,405
Risk Fund 4,405
Totals $29,255 $29,255

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT: Accident and damages were discussed with county 
supervisor/driver Captain Frank Lofton.  He advised he was driving county unit 2420 and was 
southbound on RR 620 in the inside lane. He looked down to get a notepad, looked back up and
realized traffic had stopped at the intersection of Home Depot Blvd.  He had no reaction time and
rear ended a 2005 Avalanche, which was then pushed into the rear of a 1999 Toyota 4 Runner.  
There were no skid marks. The county unit sustained severe front end damage.  The Avalanche
had severe rear and front end damage and the passenger received a neck injury.  Captain Lofton 
was factored for failure to control speed. The property damage and bodily injury claim for the 
Avalanche has been settled.  The owner of the 1999 Toyota 4 Runner never presented a claim.

CORRECTIVE ACTION: Capt. Lofton received a letter of reprimand.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Sedgwick has reviewed the loss notice and confirmed incident
with county supervisor/driver.  We inspected the county unit and rendered it a structural total loss.  
Market valuation was completed and the ACV is $7,425.00.  Custom equipment and installation 
fees total $4,405.00 to include amplifier controller, speaker, rear deck lights, front/rear LED’s and 
dash lights.  

CLAIMS SPECIALIST: Wayne Scott

COUNTY'S RECOMMENDATIONS: The Risk and Benefits Manager has reviewed the claim 
submitted and pursuant to approval of amended Chapter 34, §34.001, subsection (h), 
recommends $11,830.00 be transferred from Risk Fund 525-1140-522-4511 AR1102 into 001-
4952-621-8020 and $17,425.00 be transferred from CAR Fund 001-9800-981-9891 into 001-
4996-823-8020.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER

DATE: 3-4-11

COUNTY DEPARTMENT: TCSO

CLAIM NUMBER:  A09372502500201

DATE OF INCIDENT: 8-28-09

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 5100 Block of Airport

PROPERTY DAMAGES:  2002 Chevrolet Impala/unit 2125  

LOSS PAYEE: TNR Loss Amt. Paid Amt.
Vehicle Replacement Cost $24,850
ACV (Risk Fund) $  5,532
CAR Fund 19,318

$24,850 $24,850
Custom Equipment & fees 4,405
Risk Fund 4,405
Totals $29,255 $29,255

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT:  Accident and damages were discussed with county 
supervisor/driver Captain Art Cardenas.  He advised he was driving county unit 2125 eastbound
on Airport Blvd. and was putting on his glasses, preparing to log into his onboard computer, when 
he took his eyes off the road and rear ended a stopped 2003 Dodge Ram in front of him.  County 
unit sustained front end damage.  There were no injuries and third party’s property damage claim 
has been settled.  

CORRECTIVE ACTION: Under department review.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Sedgwick has reviewed the loss notice and confirmed incident
with county supervisor/driver.  We inspected the county unit and due to its age, rendered it a 
structural total loss.  Market valuation was completed and the ACV is $5,532.00.  Custom
equipment and installation fees total $4,405.00 to include amplifier controller, speaker, rear deck 
lights, front/rear LED’s and dash lights.  

CLAIMS SPECIALIST: Wayne Scott

COUNTY'S RECOMMENDATIONS: The Risk and Benefits Manager has reviewed the claim 
submitted and pursuant to approval of amended Chapter 34, §34.001, subsection (h), 
recommends $9,937.00 be transferred from Risk Fund 525-1140-522-4511 AR1102 into 001-
4952-621-8020 and $19,318.00 be transferred from CAR Fund 001-9800-981-9891 into 001-
4996-823-8020.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER

DATE: 3-4-11

COUNTY DEPARTMENT: TCSO

CLAIM NUMBER:  A10372500190201

DATE OF INCIDENT: 10-03-09

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 20400 block Thurman Bend

PROPERTY DAMAGES:  2007 Ford CV/unit 2881

LOSS PAYEE: TNR Loss Amt. Paid Amt.
Vehicle Replacement Cost $24,850
ACV (Risk Fund) $13,475
CAR Fund 11,375

$24,850 $24,850
Custom Equipment & fees 11,880
Risk Fund 11,880
Totals $36,730 $36,730

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT: Accident and damages were discussed with county supervisor 
Sgt. Eric Hoge.  He advised Deputy Wesley James was driving county unit 2881 eastbound on 
Thurman Bend enroute to an emergency call with his overhead lights activated. A third party 
driver, traveling westbound, drove around a curve in the eastbound lane.  To avoid a head on 
collision, Deputy James took evasive action and swerved to his right into a ditch.  The other driver
also drove into the ditch and struck the left front of the county unit, causing extensive damage to 
both vehicles.  The third party driver was charged with driving while intoxicated.  Deputy James 
received minor injuries.  Subrogation has already been received by third party’s insurance carrier.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Sedgwick has reviewed the loss notice and confirmed incident
with county supervisor.  We inspected the county unit and rendered it a structural total loss.  
Market valuation was completed and the ACV is $13,475.00.  Custom equipment and installation 
fees total $11,880.00 to include siren amplifier, controller and speaker, rear deck lights, front 
bumper strobes, front/rear LED’s and video camera.

CLAIMS SPECIALIST: Wayne Scott

COUNTY'S RECOMMENDATIONS: The Risk and Benefits Manager has reviewed the claim 
submitted and pursuant to approval of amended Chapter 34, §34.001, subsection (h), 
recommends $25,355.00 be transferred from Risk Fund 525-1140-522-4511 AR1102 into 001-
4952-621-8020 and $11,375.00 be transferred from CAR Fund 001-9800-981-9891 into 001-
4996-823-8020.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER

DATE:  3-4-11

COUNTY DEPARTMENT: TCSO

CLAIM NUMBER:  A10372502210201 

DATE OF INCIDENT: 7-11-10

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: Hudson Bend and Doss Road

PROPERTY DAMAGES:  2006 Ford CV/unit 2707

LOSS PAYEE: TNR Loss Amt. Paid Amt.
Vehicle Replacement Cost $24,850
ACV (Risk Fund) $  9,712
CAR Fund 15,138

$24,850 $24,850
Custom Equipment & fees 11,880
Risk Fund 11,880
Totals $36,730 $36,730

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT:  Accident and damages were discussed with county supervisor
Sgt. Robert Speer.  He advised Deputy Sean Harrington, driving county unit 2707, was 
eastbound on Hudson Bend Road enroute to back up another officer when he observed a
oncoming westbound vehicle, whom he believed was about to turn in front of him.  To avoid 
colliding into that vehicle, he veered to his right, leaving the roadway, struck a fire hydrant and 
fence and causing extensive damage to the front of the county unit, as well as the fence.  The 
deputy received a bruise to his left eye.  Third party property damage claim has been settled.

CORRECTIVE ACTION:  Deputy Harrington received an 80 hour suspension without pay.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Sedgwick has reviewed the loss notice and confirmed incident
with county supervisor.  We inspected the county unit and rendered it a structural total loss.  
Market valuation was completed and the ACV is $9,712.00.  Custom equipment and installation 
fees total $11,880.00 to include siren amplifier, controller and speaker, rear deck lights, front 
bumper strobes, front/rear LED’s and video camera.

CLAIMS SPECIALIST: Wayne Scott

COUNTY'S RECOMMENDATIONS: The Risk and Benefits Manager has reviewed the claim 
submitted and pursuant to approval of amended Chapter 34, §34.001, subsection (h), 
recommends $21,592.00 be transferred from Risk Fund 525-1140-522-4511 AR1102 into 001-
4952-621-8020 and $15,138.00 be transferred from CAR Fund 001-9800-981-9891 into 001-
4996-823-8020.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER

DATE:  3-4-11

COUNTY DEPARTMENT: TNR

CLAIM NUMBER:  A10494102920201

DATE OF INCIDENT: 9-01-10

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 20000 Block Hamilton Pool Road

PROPERTY DAMAGES:  2007 Chevrolet Colorado/unit 3026

LOSS PAYEE: TNR Loss Amt. Paid Amt.
Vehicle Replacement Cost $23,250
ACV (Risk Fund) $18,265
CAR Fund 5,985

$23,250 $23,250
Custom Equipment & fees 500
Risk Fund 500
Totals $23,750 $23,750

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT:  Accident and damages were discussed with county supervisor
Howard Herrin.  He advised supervisor Kevin Kunkel was driving county unit 3026 eastbound on 
Hamilton Pool Road when his vehicle ran off the edge of the roadway, which had a 4-6 inch drop
off, and began pulling to the right.  He attempted to steer to his left to get back onto the road and 
avoid hitting a tree, but hit a driveway culvert, lost control and rolled the vehicle over three times.  
The county unit sustained major damage.  Mr. Kunkel received only minor injuries.  The TCSO 
investigating officer concluded, in his opinion, employee’s speed was greater than reasonable.  

CORRECTIVE ACTION: Employee counseled by the TNR Safety Specialist and 
completed the DriverZED defensive driving course.  Employee assessed 4 vehicle safety points.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Sedgwick has reviewed the loss notice and confirmed incident
with county supervisor.  We inspected the county unit and rendered it a structural total loss.  
Market valuation was completed and the ACV is $18,265.00.  We’ve allowed $500 for installation 
fees; there is no custom equipment.

CLAIMS SPECIALIST: Wayne Scott

COUNTY'S RECOMMENDATIONS: The Risk and Benefits Manager has reviewed the claim 
submitted and pursuant to approval of amended Chapter 34, §34.001, subsection (h), 
recommends $18,765.00 be transferred from Risk Fund 525-1140-522-4511 AR1102 into 001-
4952-621-8020 and $4,985.00 be transferred from CAR Fund 001-9800-981-9891 into 001-4996-
823-8020.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER

DATE:  3-4-11

COUNTY DEPARTMENT: TCSO

CLAIM NUMBER: A10372502690201

DATE OF INCIDENT: 9-8-10

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 1000 N. Lamar (TNR Fleet Services Station)

PROPERTY DAMAGES:  2007 Ford CV/unit 2866

LOSS PAYEE: TNR Loss Amt. Paid Amt.
Vehicle Replacement Cost $24,850
ACV (Risk Fund) $12,020
CAR Fund 12,830

$24,850 $24,850
Custom Equipment & fees 11,880
Risk Fund 11,880
Totals $36,730 $36,730

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT: Incident and damages were discussed with county supervisor 
Sgt. Scott Crow.  He advised county unit 2866 was parked at the 10th & Lamar Service Station for 
routine maintenance.  A storm in the Austin area had produced heavy rains.  The Austin Police 
Department was in the process of closing down North Lamar from 8th through 12th Streets due to 
flooding.  An APD Officer noticed the patrol unit sitting in front of the service station and 
attempted to move it to safer/higher ground.  As he began to move the vehicle, it stalled out in the 
roadway and water was drawn up into the engine.  As the rain continued to fall, the water rose up 
and covered the floorboards.  

RECOMMENDATIONS: Sedgwick has reviewed the loss notice and confirmed incident
with county supervisor.  We inspected the county unit.  The water damaged the engine and the 
entire electrical system shorted out.  Although it’s possible the unit could be repaired, it would not 
be reliable.  Fleet Services has advised the unit would be in and out of the shop for electrical type 
repairs.  Therefore, we’ve rendered it a total loss.  Market valuation was completed and the ACV 
is $12,020.00.  Custom equipment and installation fees total $11,880.00 to include siren amplifier, 
controller and speaker, rear deck lights, front bumper strobes, front/rear LED’s and video camera.

CLAIMS SPECIALIST: Wayne Scott

COUNTY'S RECOMMENDATIONS: The Risk and Benefits Manager has reviewed the claim 
submitted and pursuant to approval of amended Chapter 34, §34.001, subsection (h), 
recommends $23,900.00 be transferred from Risk Fund 525-1140-522-4511 AR1101 into 001-
4952-621-8020 and $12,830.00 be transferred from CAR Fund 001-9800-981-9891 into 001-
4996-823-8020.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER

DATE:  3-4-11

COUNTY DEPARTMENT: TCSO

CLAIM NUMBER: A11372500210201

DATE OF INCIDENT: 11-20-10

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 5700 Block Slaughter Lane

PROPERTY DAMAGES:  2008 Ford CV/unit 3113

LOSS PAYEE: TNR Loss Amt. Paid Amt.
Vehicle Replacement Cost $24,850
ACV (Risk Fund) $11,100
CAR Fund 13,750

$24,850 $24,850
Custom Equipment & fees 11,880
Risk Fund 11,880
Totals $36,730 $36,730

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT: Accident and damages were discussed with county supervisor 
Sgt. Willie Taylor.  He advised Deputy Joseph Zahn, driving county unit 3113, was eastbound on 
Slaughter Lane and was stopped at the traffic light at Mopac behind another vehicle.  A third party 
vehicle behind him failed to stop and rear ended the county unit, pushing it forward into the 
vehicle in front him.  County unit sustained heavy front and rear end damage.  Deputy Zahn 
sustained minor neck injury.  Subrogation is pending from third party’s insurance carrier Farmers.  

RECOMMENDATIONS: Sedgwick has reviewed the loss notice and confirmed incident
with county supervisor.  We inspected the county unit and rendered it a structural total loss.  
Market valuation was completed and the ACV is $11,100.00.  Custom equipment and installation 
fees total $11,880.00 to include siren amplifier, controller and speaker, rear deck lights, front 
bumper strobes, front/rear LED’s and video camera.

CLAIMS SPECIALIST: Wayne Scott

COUNTY'S RECOMMENDATIONS: The Risk and Benefits Manager has reviewed the claim 
submitted and pursuant to approval of amended Chapter 34, §34.001, subsection (h), 
recommends $22,980.00 be transferred from Risk Fund 525-1140-522-4511 AR1102 into 001-
4952-621-8020 and $13,750.00 be transferred from CAR Fund 001-9800-981-9891 into 001-
4996-823-8020.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



 
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

 

DOC ID: 3928  Page 1 

 Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Todd Osburn, Human Resources Management, 854-2744 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director 
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe 
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on revisions to pay grades 33, 34, 
and 35 of the classified pay scale. 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Commissioners Court approved the creation of pay grades 33-35 on 
February 22, 2011, but the backup for the item (Item 24A) did not contain a 
complete and accurate display of the pay grades. The attached document 
memo explains the details and the attached pay scale shows the full 
dimensions of the classified pay scale.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the pay grade revisions. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The addition of pay grades 33-35 will relieve some of the compression 
which is occurring between jobs at the top end of the classified pay scale. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
There is no financial impact to this item. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Human Resources Management Todd Osburn Pending  
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Pending  
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending  
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending  
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending  

Item 10
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



HRMDHuman Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-4203• • •
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

DATE:  March 16, 2011 
 
TO:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
  Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1 
  Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
  Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
  Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
VIA:  Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning & Budget  
 
FROM: Diane Blankenship, Director of HRMD 
  Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager 
 
SUBJECT:    Technical Correction to Classified Pay Scale, Pay Grades 33-35 
 
 
Issue 
 
On February 22, 2011, Commissioners Court approved the creation of Pay Grades 33-
35 on the classified pay scale (Agenda Item 24 A). The backup for this item contained 
inaccurate information for the annual salary at the maximum value for these pay grades, 
which resulted in a range width of 56% instead of the standard 60%. The Auditor’s 
Office and PBO have reviewed the revised scale and approved the proposed values. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Attached to this memorandum is a corrected copy of the Classified Pay Scale for FY 
2011. HRMD recommends the Commissioners Court officially approve the corrected 
pay scale. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
Correction of the 2011 Classified Pay Scale will have no fiscal impact. No pay actions 
were based on the previously approved grades 33-35. 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE
COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL: 9/21/10

REVISED - 3/29/11
EFFECTIVE: 10/1/10

Hiring Levels  

Pay 
Grade

Pay Rate Minimum Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5 Level 6 Level 7 Midpoint
10% Above 
Midpoint

Maximum

1 Retired

2

3

4

5 Hourly $8.4567 $8.7100 $8.9700 $9.2100 $9.4700 $9.7300 $10.1481 $11.1629 $11.8394
Monthly $1,465.83 $1,509.73 $1,554.80 $1,596.40 $1,641.47 $1,686.53 $1,759.00 $1,934.90 $2,052.16
Annual $17,589.94 $18,116.80 $18,657.60 $19,156.80 $19,697.60 $20,238.40 $21,108.05 $23,218.83 $24,625.95 40% 7%

6 Hourly $9.0480 $9.3200 $9.5900 $9.8600 $10.1400 $10.4000 $10.8576 $11.9434 $12.6672
Monthly $1,568.32 $1,615.47 $1,662.27 $1,709.07 $1,757.60 $1,802.67 $1,881.98 $2,070.19 $2,195.65
Annual $18,819.84 $19,385.60 $19,947.20 $20,508.80 $21,091.20 $21,632.00 $22,583.81 $24,842.27 $26,347.78 40% 7%

7 Hourly $9.6814 $9.9700 $10.2600 $10.5600 $10.8400 $11.1300 $11.8597 $13.0457 $14.0380
Monthly $1,678.11 $1,728.13 $1,778.40 $1,830.40 $1,878.93 $1,929.20 $2,055.68 $2,261.25 $2,433.25
Annual $20,137.31 $20,737.60 $21,340.80 $21,964.80 $22,547.20 $23,150.40 $24,668.18 $27,135.06 $29,199.04 45% 9%

8 Hourly $10.3570 $10.6700 $10.9800 $11.2900 $11.6000 $11.9100 $12.6874 $13.9561 $15.0177
Monthly $1,795.21 $1,849.47 $1,903.20 $1,956.93 $2,010.67 $2,064.40 $2,199.15 $2,419.06 $2,603.07
Annual $21,542.56 $22,193.60 $22,838.40 $23,483.20 $24,128.00 $24,772.80 $26,389.79 $29,028.69 $31,236.82 45% 7%

9 Hourly $11.0854 $11.4200 $11.7500 $12.0800 $12.4100 $12.7500 $13.5796 $14.9376 $16.0738
Monthly $1,921.47 $1,979.47 $2,036.67 $2,093.87 $2,151.07 $2,210.00 $2,353.80 $2,589.18 $2,786.13
Annual $23,057.63 $23,753.60 $24,440.00 $25,126.40 $25,812.80 $26,520.00 $28,245.57 $31,070.21 $33,433.50 45% 7%

10 Hourly $11.8661 $12.2200 $12.5800 $12.9400 $13.2900 $13.6400 $14.0000 $14.5360 $15.9896 $17.2058
Monthly $2,056.79 $2,118.13 $2,180.53 $2,242.93 $2,303.60 $2,364.27 $2,426.67 $2,519.57 $2,771.53 $2,982.34
Annual $24,681.49 $25,417.60 $26,166.40 $26,915.20 $27,643.20 $28,371.20 $29,120.00 $30,234.88 $33,258.37 $35,788.06 45% 7%

11 Hourly $12.7007 $13.0800 $13.4600 $13.8500 $14.2300 $14.6100 $14.9900 $15.5584 $17.1142 $18.4160
Monthly $2,201.45 $2,267.20 $2,333.07 $2,400.67 $2,466.53 $2,532.40 $2,598.27 $2,696.79 $2,966.46 $3,192.11
Annual $26,417.46 $27,206.40 $27,996.80 $28,808.00 $29,598.40 $30,388.80 $31,179.20 $32,361.47 $35,597.54 $38,305.28 45% 7%

12 Hourly $13.5877 $13.9900 $14.4000 $14.8100 $15.2200 $15.6200 $16.0300 $16.6450 $18.3095 $19.7022
Monthly $2,355.20 $2,424.93 $2,496.00 $2,567.07 $2,638.13 $2,707.47 $2,778.53 $2,885.13 $3,173.65 $3,415.05
Annual $28,262.42 $29,099.20 $29,952.00 $30,804.80 $31,657.60 $32,489.60 $33,342.40 $34,621.60 $38,083.76 $40,980.58 45% 7%

Range 
Width

Pay Grd 
Diff

Note:  Travis County Livable Wage for Regular Employees is $11.00/hr.     ($8.46 for Temporary Employees)

Page 1 of 4

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE
COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL: 9/21/10

REVISED - 3/29/11
EFFECTIVE: 10/1/10

Hiring Levels  

Pay 
Grade

Pay Rate Minimum Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5 Level 6 Level 7 Midpoint
10% Above 
Midpoint

Maximum

Range 
Width

Pay Grd 
Diff

13 Hourly $14.5379 $14.9800 $15.4100 $15.8500 $16.2900 $16.7200 $17.1600 $17.8090 $19.5899 $21.0800
Monthly $2,519.90 $2,596.53 $2,671.07 $2,747.33 $2,823.60 $2,898.13 $2,974.40 $3,086.89 $3,395.58 $3,653.87
Annual $30,238.83 $31,158.40 $32,052.80 $32,968.00 $33,883.20 $34,777.60 $35,692.80 $37,042.72 $40,746.99 $43,846.40 45% 7%

14 Hourly $15.5507 $16.0200 $16.4800 $16.9500 $17.4100 $17.8900 $18.3500 $19.0496 $20.9546 $22.5485
Monthly $2,695.45 $2,776.80 $2,856.53 $2,938.00 $3,017.73 $3,100.93 $3,180.67 $3,301.93 $3,632.13 $3,908.41
Annual $32,345.46 $33,321.60 $34,278.40 $35,256.00 $36,212.80 $37,211.20 $38,168.00 $39,623.17 $43,585.57 $46,900.88 45% 7%

15 Hourly $16.6387 $17.1400 $17.6400 $18.1300 $18.6300 $19.1400 $19.6300 $20.7984 $22.8782 $24.9581
Monthly $2,884.04 $2,970.93 $3,057.60 $3,142.53 $3,229.20 $3,317.60 $3,402.53 $3,605.06 $3,965.55 $4,326.07
Annual $34,608.50 $35,651.20 $36,691.20 $37,710.40 $38,750.40 $39,811.20 $40,830.40 $43,260.67 $47,586.66 $51,912.85 50% 9%

16 Hourly $17.8000 $18.3400 $18.8700 $19.4000 $19.9400 $20.4700 $21.0000 $22.2500 $24.4750 $26.7000
Monthly $3,085.33 $3,178.93 $3,270.80 $3,362.67 $3,456.27 $3,548.13 $3,640.00 $3,856.67 $4,242.33 $4,628.00
Annual $37,024.00 $38,147.20 $39,249.60 $40,352.00 $41,475.20 $42,577.60 $43,680.00 $46,280.00 $50,908.00 $55,536.00 50% 7%

17 Hourly $19.0457 $19.6200 $20.1900 $20.7600 $21.3300 $21.9000 $22.4800 $23.8072 $26.1879 $28.5686
Monthly $3,301.25 $3,400.80 $3,499.60 $3,598.40 $3,697.20 $3,796.00 $3,896.53 $4,126.58 $4,539.24 $4,951.89
Annual $39,615.06 $40,809.60 $41,995.20 $43,180.80 $44,366.40 $45,552.00 $46,758.40 $49,518.98 $54,470.83 $59,422.69 50% 7%

18 Hourly $20.3760 $20.9900 $21.6000 $22.2100 $22.8200 $23.4300 $24.0500 $25.4700 $28.0170 $30.5640
Monthly $3,531.84 $3,638.27 $3,744.00 $3,849.73 $3,955.47 $4,061.20 $4,168.67 $4,414.80 $4,856.28 $5,297.76
Annual $42,382.08 $43,659.20 $44,928.00 $46,196.80 $47,465.60 $48,734.40 $50,024.00 $52,977.60 $58,275.36 $63,573.12 50% 7%

19 Hourly $21.8012 $22.4600 $23.1100 $23.7600 $24.4200 $25.0700 $25.7300 $27.2515 $29.9767 $32.7018
Monthly $3,778.87 $3,893.07 $4,005.73 $4,118.40 $4,232.80 $4,345.47 $4,459.87 $4,723.59 $5,195.96 $5,668.31
Annual $45,346.50 $46,716.80 $48,068.80 $49,420.80 $50,793.60 $52,145.60 $53,518.40 $56,683.12 $62,351.54 $68,019.74 50% 7%

20 Hourly $23.3321 $24.0400 $24.7300 $25.4300 $26.1300 $26.8300 $27.5300 $28.2300 $29.1652 $32.0817 $34.9982
Monthly $4,044.23 $4,166.93 $4,286.53 $4,407.87 $4,529.20 $4,650.53 $4,771.87 $4,893.20 $5,055.30 $5,560.83 $6,066.35
Annual $48,530.77 $50,003.20 $51,438.40 $52,894.40 $54,350.40 $55,806.40 $57,262.40 $58,718.40 $60,663.62 $66,729.94 $72,796.26 50% 7%

21 Hourly $24.9685 $25.7200 $26.4700 $27.2100 $27.9600 $28.7100 $29.4600 $30.2100 $31.2107 $34.3318 $37.4528
Monthly $4,327.87 $4,458.13 $4,588.13 $4,716.40 $4,846.40 $4,976.40 $5,106.40 $5,236.40 $5,409.85 $5,950.85 $6,491.82
Annual $51,934.48 $53,497.60 $55,057.60 $56,596.80 $58,156.80 $59,716.80 $61,276.80 $62,836.80 $64,918.26 $71,410.14 $77,901.82 50% 7%

22 Hourly $26.7206 $27.5200 $28.3200 $29.1300 $29.9300 $30.7300 $31.5300 $32.3300 $33.4008 $36.7409 $40.0809
Monthly $4,631.57 $4,770.13 $4,908.80 $5,049.20 $5,187.87 $5,326.53 $5,465.20 $5,603.87 $5,789.47 $6,368.42 $6,947.36
Annual $55,578.85 $57,241.60 $58,905.60 $60,590.40 $62,254.40 $63,918.40 $65,582.40 $67,246.40 $69,473.66 $76,421.07 $83,368.27 50% 7%

Page 2 of 4

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE
COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL: 9/21/10

REVISED - 3/29/11
EFFECTIVE: 10/1/10

Hiring Levels  

Pay 
Grade

Pay Rate Minimum Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5 Level 6 Level 7 Midpoint
10% Above 
Midpoint

Maximum

Range 
Width

Pay Grd 
Diff

23 Hourly $28.5897 $29.4500 $30.3100 $31.1600 $32.0200 $32.8800 $33.7300 $34.5900 $37.1666 $40.8833 $45.7435
Monthly $4,955.55 $5,104.67 $5,253.73 $5,401.07 $5,550.13 $5,699.20 $5,846.53 $5,995.60 $6,442.21 $7,086.44 $7,928.87
Annual $59,466.58 $61,256.00 $63,044.80 $64,812.80 $66,601.60 $68,390.40 $70,158.40 $71,947.20 $77,306.53 $85,037.26 $95,146.48 60% 11%

24 Hourly $30.5954 $31.5100 $32.4300 $33.3500 $34.2700 $35.1900 $36.1000 $37.0200 $39.7740 $43.7514 $48.9526
Monthly $5,303.20 $5,461.73 $5,621.20 $5,780.67 $5,940.13 $6,099.60 $6,257.33 $6,416.80 $6,894.16 $7,583.58 $8,485.12
Annual $63,638.43 $65,540.80 $67,454.40 $69,368.00 $71,281.60 $73,195.20 $75,088.00 $77,001.60 $82,729.92 $91,002.91 $101,821.41 60% 7%

25 Hourly $32.7384 $33.7200 $34.7100 $35.6800 $36.6600 $37.6500 $38.6300 $39.6200 $42.5599 $46.8159 $52.3814
Monthly $5,674.66 $5,844.80 $6,016.40 $6,184.53 $6,354.40 $6,526.00 $6,695.87 $6,867.47 $7,377.05 $8,114.76 $9,079.44
Annual $68,095.87 $70,137.60 $72,196.80 $74,214.40 $76,252.80 $78,312.00 $80,350.40 $82,409.60 $88,524.59 $97,377.07 $108,953.31 60% 7%

26 Hourly $35.0296 $36.0800 $37.1400 $38.1800 $39.2400 $40.2800 $41.3400 $42.3800 $45.5385 $50.0924 $56.0474
Monthly $6,071.80 $6,253.87 $6,437.60 $6,617.87 $6,801.60 $6,981.87 $7,165.60 $7,345.87 $7,893.34 $8,682.68 $9,714.88
Annual $72,861.57 $75,046.40 $77,251.20 $79,414.40 $81,619.20 $83,782.40 $85,987.20 $88,150.40 $94,720.08 $104,192.19 $116,578.59 60% 7%

27 Hourly $37.4791 $38.6000 $39.7300 $40.8600 $41.9700 $43.1000 $44.2300 $45.3500 $48.7229 $53.5952 $59.9666
Monthly $6,496.38 $6,690.67 $6,886.53 $7,082.40 $7,274.80 $7,470.67 $7,666.53 $7,860.67 $8,445.30 $9,289.83 $10,394.21
Annual $77,956.53 $80,288.00 $82,638.40 $84,988.80 $87,297.60 $89,648.00 $91,998.40 $94,328.00 $101,343.63 $111,478.02 $124,730.53 60% 7%

28 Hourly $40.1079 $41.3100 $42.5200 $43.7200 $44.9300 $46.1300 $47.3200 $48.5300 $52.1403 $57.3543 $64.1726
Monthly $6,952.04 $7,160.40 $7,370.13 $7,578.13 $7,787.87 $7,995.87 $8,202.13 $8,411.87 $9,037.65 $9,941.41 $11,123.25
Annual $83,424.43 $85,924.80 $88,441.60 $90,937.60 $93,454.40 $95,950.40 $98,425.60 $100,942.40 $108,451.82 $119,296.94 $133,479.01 60% 7%

29 Hourly $42.9162 $44.2100 $45.4900 $46.7800 $48.0600 $49.3500 $50.6500 $51.9300 $55.7911 $61.3702 $68.6659
Monthly $7,438.81 $7,663.07 $7,884.93 $8,108.53 $8,330.40 $8,554.00 $8,779.33 $9,001.20 $9,670.46 $10,637.50 $11,902.09
Annual $89,265.70 $91,956.80 $94,619.20 $97,302.40 $99,964.80 $102,648.00 $105,352.00 $108,014.40 $116,045.49 $127,650.02 $142,825.07 60% 7%

30 Hourly $45.9251 $47.3000 $48.6800 $50.0600 $51.4300 $52.8200 $54.1900 $55.5700 $59.7027 $65.6730 $73.4802
Monthly $7,960.35 $8,198.67 $8,437.87 $8,677.07 $8,914.53 $9,155.47 $9,392.93 $9,632.13 $10,348.47 $11,383.32 $12,736.57
Annual $95,524.21 $98,384.00 $101,254.40 $104,124.80 $106,974.40 $109,865.60 $112,715.20 $115,585.60 $124,181.62 $136,599.84 $152,838.82 60% 7%

31 Hourly $49.1452 $50.6100 $52.0900 $53.5700 $55.0400 $56.5200 $57.9900 $59.4700 $63.8888 $70.2777 $78.6323
Monthly $8,518.50 $8,772.40 $9,028.93 $9,285.47 $9,540.27 $9,796.80 $10,051.60 $10,308.13 $11,074.06 $12,181.47 $13,629.60
Annual $102,222.02 $105,268.80 $108,347.20 $111,425.60 $114,483.20 $117,561.60 $120,619.20 $123,697.60 $132,888.70 $146,177.62 $163,555.18 60% 7%

32 Hourly $52.5869 $54.1600 $55.7400 $57.3200 $58.9000 $60.4800 $62.0500 $63.6300 $68.3630 $75.1993 $84.1390
Monthly $9,115.06 $9,387.73 $9,661.60 $9,935.47 $10,209.33 $10,483.20 $10,755.33 $11,029.20 $11,849.59 $13,034.55 $14,584.09
Annual $109,380.75 $112,652.80 $115,939.20 $119,225.60 $122,512.00 $125,798.40 $129,064.00 $132,350.40 $142,195.04 $156,414.54 $175,009.12 60% 7%

Page 3 of 4

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE
COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL: 9/21/10

REVISED - 3/29/11
EFFECTIVE: 10/1/10

Hiring Levels  

Pay 
Grade

Pay Rate Minimum Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5 Level 6 Level 7 Midpoint
10% Above 
Midpoint

Maximum

Range 
Width

Pay Grd 
Diff

33 Hourly $56.2680 $57.9600 $59.7000 $61.4900 $63.3300 $65.2300 $67.1900 $69.2100 $73.1484 $80.4632 $90.0287
Monthly $9,753.12 $10,046.40 $10,348.00 $10,658.27 $10,977.20 $11,306.53 $11,646.27 $11,996.40 $12,679.05 $13,946.95 $15,604.98
Annual $117,037.44 $120,556.80 $124,176.00 $127,899.20 $131,726.40 $135,678.40 $139,755.20 $143,956.80 $152,148.60 $167,363.46 $187,259.76 60% 7%

34 Hourly $60.2068 $62.0100 $63.8700 $65.7900 $67.7600 $69.7900 $71.8800 $74.0400 $78.2688 $86.0957 $96.3309
Monthly $10,435.85 $10,748.40 $11,070.80 $11,403.60 $11,745.07 $12,096.93 $12,459.20 $12,833.60 $13,566.60 $14,923.26 $16,697.35
Annual $125,230.14 $128,980.80 $132,849.60 $136,843.20 $140,940.80 $145,163.20 $149,510.40 $154,003.20 $162,799.19 $179,079.11 $200,368.23 60% 7%

35 Hourly $64.4213 $66.3500 $68.3400 $70.3900 $72.5000 $74.6800 $76.9200 $79.2300 $83.7477 $92.1225 $103.0741
Monthly $11,166.36 $11,500.67 $11,845.60 $12,200.93 $12,566.67 $12,944.53 $13,332.80 $13,733.20 $14,516.27 $15,967.89 $17,866.17
Annual $133,996.30 $138,008.00 $142,147.20 $146,411.20 $150,800.00 $155,334.40 $159,993.60 $164,798.40 $174,195.20 $191,614.71 $214,394.09 60% 7%

Page 4 of 4

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3916 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El-Khoury, Director
Sponsors: Commissioner Gómez

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action regarding a proposed electric utility 
easement for the City of Austin at the new SMART Building located at 
3404-B FM 973.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Facilities Management Department (FMD) has worked with Tenley 
Aldredge  with the County Attorney’s Office to develop an electric utility 
easement on .027 acres located at the south of the County property located 
at 3404-B FM 973.  The purpose of the easement is to grant access to the 
City of Austin for the construction, operation, maintenance, replacement, 
upgrade, and repair of electric systems on the land as described in Exhibit 
“A” of the proposed easement.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Facilities Management Department recommends approval of the electric 
utility easement for the City of Austin for the 0.027 acres tract as identified 
at Exhibit “A” of the easement.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Granting this easement will allow the City of Austin to place, construct, 
inspect, maintain and repair electric lines and systems at the south of the 
property for the new SMART Building. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A - No financial impact associated with granting this easement

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Facilities Management John Carr Completed 03/18/2011 1:43 PM
Facilities Management Roger El-Khoury Completed 03/21/2011 1:00 PM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Completed 03/21/2011 3:05 PM
County Attorney's Office Tenley Aldredge Completed 03/22/2011 11:43 AM
Commissioner Precinct 4 Office Margaret J. Gómez Completed 03/22/2011 11:53 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 11
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of March 29, 2011

DOC ID: 3916 Page 2

Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3882 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El-Khoury, Director
Sponsors: Commissioner Davis

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request from Travis County 
Sheriff’s Office to use the Skyline Club on April 30, 2011 for the annual 
Volunteer Appreciation Banquet, and to waive all fees.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Facilities Management Department (FMD) received a request (attached) 
from Major Mark Sawa, Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO) to use the 
Skyline Club on Saturday, April 30, 2011 for the annual Volunteer 
Appreciation Banquet.  Major Sawa indicates that TCSO would be 
responsible for providing security for the event and entire clean up after the 
event.  The request is to use the facility and to waive all fees.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Facilities Management Department concurs with the request from the 
Travis County Sheriff's Office and recommends approval for them to use 
the Skyline Club on April 30, 2011.  

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Approval of this request will provide TCSO an appropriate venue to hold 
this important event to recognize the valuable efforts of their many 
volunteers.  As of the date of this memo, no other potential clients have 
requested to rent the Skyline Club on April 30, 2011. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Loss of revenue = $1,400 ($1,200 rental + $200 custodial)

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Facilities Management John Carr Completed 03/11/2011 5:16 PM
Facilities Management Roger El-Khoury Completed 03/11/2011 5:37 PM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Completed 03/14/2011 8:42 AM
Commissioner Precinct 1 Office Ron Davis Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 12
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3886 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El-Khoury, Director
Sponsors: Commissioner Davis

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve the first option 
to renew the lease between Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc. and Travis 
County for lease space at 4920 North IH-35.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
In 2008, Travis County entered into a lease with Texas RioGrande Legal 
Aid, Inc. for lease of 5,605 net rentable square feet of office space at the 
first floor of the facility located at 4920 North IH-35.  The initial term of the 
lease which provides space for a Community Supervision and Corrections 
Department (CSCD) was for 36 months from the Commencement Date, 
which was on or about July 1, 2008.  Facilities Management Department 
(FMD) contacted CSCD and confirmed that they would like to exercise the 
first option to extend the lease for another 12 months as specified in our 
lease agreement (attached).  Under the lease agreement, Travis County is 
required to provide notice to the landlord of our intention to renew the lease 
at least 90 days before the end of the initial Lease Term.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Facilities Management Department recommends approval to send notice to 
Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc. of the intent of the County to exercise the 
first option to renew the lease at 4920 North IH-35 for an additional 12 
month period. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
CSCD confirms that the lease space is meeting their needs and concurs 
with the request to exercise the option to renew.  Lease can be renewed for 
a 12 month term at a rate of $15.97 per square foot.  

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Annualized Lease Cost $89,611.85, Included in Central Line Item for 
Leases

Item 13
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of March 29, 2011

DOC ID: 3886 Page 2

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Facilities Management John Carr Completed 03/14/2011 2:42 PM
Facilities Management Roger El-Khoury Completed 03/14/2011 3:55 PM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Completed 03/14/2011 5:54 PM
County Attorney's Office Tenley Aldredge Completed 03/22/2011 11:35 AM
Commissioner Precinct 1 Office Ron Davis Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



From: Rosie Ramon-Duran (Rosie Ramon-Duran)
To: John Carr
CC: Amy Draper;  Lila Oshatz;  Tenley Aldredge
Date: 1/3/2011 1:48 PM
Subject: Re: 4920 IH 35 Leased Property

Hello John,
We have been very pleased with our lease space and would want to renew the lease. Is there any way to renew for more 
than an year? Rosie

>>> John Carr 12/28/2010 1:41 PM >>>
Lila and Rosie,

Just a reminder that we need to formally notify the landlord at this property at least 90 days in advance if we want to 
exercise our option to renew.  I believe we moved into the property at the first part of July 2008, so we will need to send 
notice by April 1st.  We also will need to allow about 3 weeks prior to April 1st to get the item posted to Court in order to 
get their approval to notify the landlord.  No real hurry, but please let me know by email (which I will use as backup for 
Court) on whether you will want to renew for 12 months.

Thanks,

John

John F. Carr
Administrative Director
Facilities Management Department
(512) 854-4772

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

uMeeting Date: 3/22/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Diane Blankenship, Human Resources Management, 854-9170
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on

A. The adoption of a Performance Evaluation Tool for County Executives

B. Scheduling of County Executive Performance Reviews for FY20 I I

C. Scheduling a Work Session/Retreat for the County Executives to
establish performance goals for FY2012.

BACKGROUNDISUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Performance Evaluation Tool

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Completed
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Completed
County Judge’s Office Chery’ Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

03/15/2011 3:52 PM
03/15/2011 3:52PM

DOC ID: 3859 Pace 1

Item 14
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.

AkerC
Cross-Out

AkerC
Typewritten Text
29



EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL
(Su pervisorylManagerial)

Confidential Report

Employee Name: Position Title:

Division/Section: Manager/Supervisor:

Date employed by County: Number of years of service:

Time period covered by appraisal: Date of evaluation:

From: .j_I_
To: I I

EPA categories-mgr.doc 8/1 3/2009 337:09 PM

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL (Supervisory/Managerial)

• Employee Name: Position Title:
Page 2 of 6

EXCELLENT MEETS HIGH MEETS MEETS LOW NEEDS TO IMPROVE

1. JOB KNOWLEDGE

Possesses highly-developed
technical/professional knowledge of
unquestionable value to the county. Able
to communicate and imptoment improved
methods resulting in better resource
utilization and greater productivity.
Recognized authority in field.

Possesses broad knowledge of job
coupled with keen insight which
results in practical solutions.
Guidance required only with more
complex problems. Keeps informed
of important developments in job
area.

Demonstrates technical knowledge
required for the job. Searches out
facts and generally arrives at sound
solutions for problems. Able to work
without close supervision on most
job responsibilities.

Technical knowledge is below
requirements for the job Normally
assigned only duties with a clearly-
defined scope. Requires close
supervision on routine job
responsibilities.

Has serious gaps in technical
knowledge Knows only most
rudimentary phases of job. Lack of
knowledge hinders departmental
productivity Requires abnormal
amount of supervision.

2. QUALITY OF WORK

3.

Produces exceptionally high quality and
consistently accurate work, regardless of
volume or pressure. Effectively and
efficiently produces work on a timely basis
and always meets deadlines.
Demonstrates exceptional analytical
reasoning in work production. Provides
complete documentation.

QUANTITY OF WORK

Work is above expectations in quality
and is clear, concise, thorough and
carefully analyzed. Documents work
well.

Work produced is normally accurate,
organized, and within deadlines.
Analytical reasoning in work is
generally sound. Usually documents
work.

Work often has errors and is poorly
organized Analytical reasoning in
work is marginal. Work sometimes
has to be redone. Quality of work is
inconsistent.

Work produced is usually
unacceptable and contains
numerous errors Rarely meets
deadlines Demonstrates poor
analytical reasoning.

4.

Exceptionally large volume of work
produced or accomplished compared with
expectations or standards. Almost always
handles an extremely large variety of tasks
or responsibilities simultaneously without
adversely affecting quantity of work
produced.

COMMUNICATING

Large volume oIworkproduced or
accomplished compared with
expectations or standards In most
cases, handling a large variety of
tasks or responsibilities
simultaneously does not adversely
affect quantity of work produced

Volume of work produced or
accomplished generally meets
expectations or standards. Normally
handles an adequate variety of tasks
or responsibilities simultaneously
that only occasionally affects
quantity of work produced.

Marginal volume of work produced
or accomplished compared with
expectations or standards.

Unacceptable volume of work
produced or accomplished compared
with expectations or standards

Written and oral communications are
extremely clear, concise and appropriate
to the audience. Extremely adept at
selecting the most effective means of
communication for each situation. Gives
clear information and follows up to see that
it is understood Continually keeps all
affected people informed of events that
may impact them. Listens carefully and
utilizes information to the fullest.

5. INTERFACEITEAMWORK

Works extremely well with subordinates,
peers, supervisors, and persons outside
the dept/county Outstanding in a team
environment. Extremely effective in
getting others to support his/her ideas and
projects, without resorting to “authority”.

Written and oral communications are
clear and concise. Listens well and
asks questions when information is
vague. Often seeks feedback to
make sure information is understood.
Keeps affected people informed of
events that will impact them.

Relates well to employees at all
levels, Often assigned to important
projects requiring a team effort.
Uses appropriate diplomacy.

Written and oral communications
relay the desired message. Keeps
people informed as necessary.
Generally passes information to
appropriate people.

Able to work with subordinates,
peers, supervisors, and others
outside the department. Listens to
and understands other people’s view
points

Written and oral communications
are occasionally not well though
out. Uses information, but
sometimes fails to relay information
to others. Sometimes does not
listen and often has to redo tasks as
a result

Works alone better than with others.
Has difficulty in getting others to
support his/her ideas or projects.
Often fails to see other people’s
view points.

Written and oral communications are
disorganized and vague. Accepts
assignments without understanding
what is involved and does nothing to
get the needed information. Fails to
inform people of events that may
impact them. Has difficulty
expressing ideas and thoughts.

Fails to get along with others.
Ineffective in a team environment.
Inability to work with others hinders
work of all involved. Cannot handle
pressure.

EPA categories-mgr.doc 8/13/2009 3:37:09 PM

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL (Supervisory/Managerial)

Employee Name: Position Title: I
Page 3 of 6

EXCELLENT MEETS HIGH MEETS MEETS LOW NEEDS TO IMPROVE

6. ABILITY TO WORK UNDER
PRESSURE

Remains level-headed in intense pressure
situations. Outstanding at quickly
assessing situations and taking
appropriate actions. Extremely effective at
operating productively under all changing
conditions and circumstances.

Almost always level-headed in
pressure situations. Assesses
situations well and takes appropriate
action in a timely manner. Operates
productivity under changing
conditions and circumstances.

Usually reassesses priorities and
work load to meet deadlines.
Adequately assesses situations
when under pressure and usually
takes correct action. Usually
operates productively under most
changing conditions &
circumstances.

Ability to work under stress is
inconsistent. Often acts without
evaluating the situation.
Occasionally operates
unproductively under changing
conditions and circumstances.

Cannot handle pressure. Has a
tendency to overreact or respond
incorrectly. Fails to operate
productively under changing
conditions and circumstances.

7. DEPENDABILITY

Exceptionally reliable in assuming and
carrying our commitments and obligations
Invariably assigned to difficult and
important projects Can always be
counted on to accomplish the desired
results

Very reliable in meeting
commitments and obligations
Frequently called on to complete
complex tasks. Results consistently
meet expectations.

Generally meets commitments and
obligations. Usually called on to
perform routine tasks.

Tends to procrastinate on meeting
commitments and obligations.
Sometimes fails to complete
assignments on a timely basis.

Commitments arid obligations are
not met Requires abnormal amount
of follow-up.

8. PLANNING

Always plans effectively for
accomplishment of both immediate and
future work requirements. Anticipates
critical events and makes appropriate
prior provisions to handle them. Prioritizes
all work unit tasks correctly, and institutes
well-conceived plans that ensure their
accomplishment in a cost-effective manner
and realistic time frame.

9. CREATIVITY

Exceptional at developing and
implementing new ideas, procedures, and
techniques that have a positive impact.
Always seeks most effective and efficient
methods to improve situations or solve
problems and then implements them.

10. DECISION MAKING

Exceptional thinker who takes the initiative
in decision making. Invariably makes
correct decisions. Extremely effective in
exercising logic in areas of responsibility.
Carefully weighs and considers the impact
and consequences of decisions. Sought
out by others for ideas. Exceptional
professional judgment.

In most cases plans beyond
requirements of immediate tasks.
Plans mesh well with related
activities. Plans recognize key
priorities and include realistic
methods to accomplish them.

Consistently develops and
implements appropriate new ideas,
procedures, and techniques.
Considers alternative approaches.

Clear and logical thinker who is
almost always willing to make
required decisions, which are for the
most part correct Opinions and
judgments are often solicited by
others, Very good professional
judgment.

Does an acceptable amount of
planning and takes action to sofve
problems. Usually plans for the
timely completion of tasks.

Looks for ways to improve
procedures or tasks and meets
expectations in proposing new ideas
and techniques. Recognizes benefit
of others’ ideas.

Usually makes sound decisions.
Accepts responsibility for decisions
and learns from incorrect judgments.
Sound professional judgment.

Scheduling and organizational efforts
too often fail. Can plan only routine
tasks. Tasks are often behind
schedule or incomplete.

Rarely proposes new ideas,
procedures, and techniques.
Reluctantly accepts new ideas or
concepts.

Makes few decisions and tends to
procrastinate in decision making.
Reluctant to evaluate factors before
arriving at decisions. Often uses
poor professional judgment.

Fails to plan ahead. Plans are
almost always disorganized and ill-
conceived. Tasks are almost never
completed as contemplated.

Lacks creativity Opposed to new
ideas and concepts.

Almost never makes decisions.
Those that are made are generally
not professional-like. Declines to
accept responsibility for decisions.
Lacks acceptable professional
judgment

EPA categories-mgr.doc 8/13/2009 3:37:09 PM

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL (Supervisory/Managerial)

Employee Name: Position Title:
Page 4 of 6

EXCELLENT MEETS HIGH MEETS MEETS LOW NEEDS TO IMPROVE

II. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Always understands, implements, and
applies county policies and procedures
appropriately, adhering to or
recommending departures from policies
according to sound business principles.
Exceptional at recommending new potcies
or modifications to existing policies well in
advance of changing conditions. Always
develops appropriated procedures for area
of work, and effectively documents them.

Understands implements and
applies county policies and
procedures appropriately, adhering
to sound business principles.
Recommends new policies or
modifications to existing policies in
anticipation of changing conditions.
Develops appropriate and well.
documented procedures to be
followed for area of work.

Usually understands, implements
and applies county policies and
procedures appropriately, adhering
to, or recommending departures
from policies as needed.
Recommends new policies or
modifications to existing policies
when conditions changes. Develops
appropriate procedures to be
followed for area of work and usually
documents them.

Often misunderstarrds and
misapplies county policies and
procedures. Decisions to adhere to,
or recommend departure from,
policies are sometimes not well-
reasoned. Recommends new
policies or modifications to existing
policies only under direction from
management. Sometimes fails to
develop appropriate procedures to
be followed for area of work, or to
document them

Does not understand, implement, or
appropriately apply county policies
and procedures Does riot apply
sound business principles in making
decisions to adhere to, or
recommend departure from, policies.
Unable to recommend new policies
or modifications to existing policies.
Appropriate procedures are not
developed for area of work, or are
not sufficiently documented.

12. WORK UNIT OBJECTIVES!
GOALSIACTJON PLANS

Always effectively develops well thought
out work objectives in support of work unit
and county business. Communicates and
delegates responsibilities, continually
monitors progress, provides constructive
feedback, and modifies goals/action plans
as needed Ensures objectives are met
through carefully managed programs.

13. SELECTING AND
DEVELOPING EMPLOYEES

Li
Does an excellent job in selecting,
motivating, training and developing
employees. Outstanding at maintaining a
cohesive work group and influencing
subordinates to take effective action.
Consistently prepares people for change,
flexibility and effectiveness. Has firm
grasp of county/people requirements.

14. DELEGATION AND
ACCOUNTABILITY

Li
Extremely adept at utilizing staff effectively
by assigning specific responsibilities.
Always gives subordinates necessary
authority to support their responsibilities.
Extremely effective in delegating important
tasks Uses delegation to gain greater
efficiencies. Always holds employees
accountable for their results and overall
team effort.

Li

Exceeds expectations in developing
appropriate work objectives/goals.
Monitors progress, provides
feedback, and modifies goals/action
plans as needed. Objectives/goals
are consistently met.

Selects, motivates, trains, and
develops to very good effect.
Demonstrates very good leadership
in directing, influencing, and
exercising authority. Prepares
people for change, & flexibility/
effectiveness, in responding to
requests and circumstances in a
timely manner

Effectively utilizes staff by assigning
specific assignments. Gives
employees necessary authority to
support their responsibilities. Very
good at delegating tasks to utilize
employees’ strengths and improve
weaknesses and holding employees
accountable for results.

Meets expectations in developing
appropriate work objectives/goals.
Normally monitors progress,
provides feedback, and modifies
goals/action plans as needed.
Objectives/goals are typically met.

Meets expectations in selecting,
motivating and training employees
Does well at team building. Usually
prepares employees for change and
flexibility/effectiveness in responding
to request and circumstances.

Utilizes staff by assigning specific
responsibilities. Usually gives
employees necessary authority for
completion of assignments.
Delegates in an acceptable manner
resulting in even work distribution:
Usually holds’ employees
accountable for results.

Ofter needs assistance to develop
appropriate work objectives/goals.
Needs improvement in monitoring
progress, providing feedback and
modifying goals/action plans.
Objectives/goals are periodically
met.

Needs improvement in selecting,
motivating and training employees,
Often fails to develop group
cohesiveness. Staff is rarely
prepared for change and ineffective
in responding.

Often makes errors in transfemng
work to subordinates. Sometimes
fails to organize employees’ work.
Often times fails to delegate
appropriately causing uneven work
distribution. Normally doesn’t hold
employees accountable for results.

Fails to develop appropriate work
objectives/goals Does not monitor
progress, provide feedback, and
modify goals/action plans as needed
Objectives/goals are rarely met.

Does not motivate or train
employees satisfactorily. Fails to
provide leadership and direction to
employees. Does not prepare
people for change in response to
requests and circumstances.

Fails to delegate appropriately.
Often makes poor judgment in
deciding when to transfer work to
subordinates. Does not prepare staff
to meet commitments and
obligations during his/her absence.
Fails to hold employees accountable
for results.

EPA cetegories-mgr.doc 8/13/2009 3:37:09 PM

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL (Supervisory/Managerial)

I Employee Name: Position Title:
Page 5 of 6

EXCELLENT MEETS HIGH MEETS MEETS LOW NEEDS TO IMPROVE

15. PERFORMANCE
MANAGEMENT

Does an excellent and accurate job of
appraising performance. Subordinates are
aware of strengths and weaknesses
throughout the year. Feedback, both
positive and negative, is always ongoing to
ensure performance accomplishments and
needs are known. Documentation always
supports actual performance of
subordinates.

Exceeds expectations in appraising
performance. Subordinates are
almost always aware of perceived
strengths and weaknesses. Any
performance problems are almost
always corrected in a timely manner
Documentation is complete
Feedback to employees is ongoing.

Meets expectations in developing
and assessing subordinate
performance. Subordinates are
usually aware of perceived strengths
and weaknesses. Does a good job
of documenting performance.

Needs improvement in appraising
performance. Avoids performance
discussions. Feedback is not usually
given throughout the year.
Documentation may not support
actual performance. Performance
problems may be tolerated

Is not adept at assessing or
controlling performance.
Documentation is poor,
Subordinates do not know where
they stand during the year.

16. RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

17.

Does an outstanding job of planning,
controlling, and achieving budget within
manpower levels. Adeptly accomplishes
planned work with the appropriate level of
people, materials, and tools Strategically
identifies and justifies additional resources
as required.

LEADERSHIP

Does a very good job of planning,
controlling, and achieving budget
within manpower levels. Effectively
accomplishes planned work with the
available people, materials, and
tools, Identifies and justifies
additional resources as required.

Usually plans, controls, and achieves
budget within manpower levels.
Utilizes people, matenals, and tools
to accomplish planned work.

Rarely plans, controls, or achieves
budget within manpower levels
Does not effectively utilize people.
materials and tools. Needs to
identify and justify additional
resources when required.

Ineffective at planning, controlling,
end achieving budget within
manpower levels Unable to
effectively utilize people, materials,
and tools within approved amounts.
Fails to identify and justify additional
resources when required.

Always focuses clearly on the strategic
direction of the work unit. Develops and
communicates an appropriate vision for
work unit that meshes with and enhances
the county objectives. Adept at gaining
support of employees and inspiring them
to exceed objectives. Constantly focuses
on “doing the right things” Not afraid to
make key decisions and accept
reasonable business nsks.

Comments:

Action Plans:

Develops a vision for work unit.
Communicates vision and gains
support of employees. Focuses on
“doing the right things.”

Usually develops a vision for work
unit and communicates it to
employees. Normally focuses on
“doing the right things.”

Rarely develops a vision for work
unit. Unit needs more strategic
direction and focus. Focuses only
on “doing things right

Unable to develop a vision for work
unit. Unit lacks strategic direction
and focus.

EPA categones-mgr,doc 8/1 3I2QO 3:37 09 PM

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



PRE-APPRAISAL NARRATIVE

(For Management Positions)

Employee Name (Last, First, Middle) Appraiser Name:

Fscheduled Review Date Scheduled Review Time Scheduled Review Location

PART I

A. What do you think have been your major accomplishments/contributions by
Areas of Responsibilities in your current assignment over the past year?

B. In what areas of your current assignment do you think you perform your best
work?

C. What additional experience or training, if any, would help you in your current
assignment?

D. What changes, if any, would you make in the components or structure of your
current assignment to make the results even more valuable to the County?

E. What are the goals and objectives you would like to accomplish in your
assignment during the comIng year?

F. What are your specific long-term career goals?

Employee Signature Date:

Preappr-mgr.cloc PAGE 1

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL
(Su pervisorylManagerial)

Page 6 of 6

I Employee Name: I Position Title:

APPRAISAL SUMMARY

1. Did the employee receive any “Needs to Improve ( NI ) score for any Category? Circle: YES NO

2. Total number of Categories: 17

3. Overall Performance:

Meets E MH M ML I Does Not Meet NI Expectations

Manager’sI Supervisor’s Comments: Employee’s comments on appraisal:

Supervisor signature date:

Signature of elected! date: Signature of employee date:
appointed official

EPA categones-mgr.doc 8/13/2009 3:37 09 PM

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



PRE-APPRAISAL NARRATIVE
(For Management Positions)

Employee Name (Last, First, Middle) Appraiser Name:

PART II

A. What were the important, high-level, strategic issues faced within your area of
responsibility during the past year?

B. What specific steps have you taken to upgrade your staff during the past year?

C. During the past year, what specific expectations have you communicated to
your employees?

D. What are the measurable performance standards you have implemented for
your area of responsibility this past year?

E. What are the two most critical problems within your area and what actions have
you undertaken or are in the process of undertaking to correct them?

Employee Signature Date:
I

Preappr-mgr.cloc PAGE 2

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



PRE-APPRAISAL NARRATIVE
(For Management Positions)

Employee Name (Last, First, Middle) Appraiser Name:

F. What have you done to ensure that your people are informed of key
county/fInancial issues affecting them?

G. What specific “tough” operational/management decisions have you made
during the past year?

H. What specific things have you done to challenge the status quo and to improve
your operational area?

I. During the past year, how have you communicated your expectations of
excellence to your staff and what counsel have you provided to ensure its
achievement?

J. What steps have you taken to promote teamwork among your staff?

mpIoyee Signature Date: 1
Preappr-mgr.doc PAGE 3

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



PRE-APPRAISAL NARRATIVE

Employee Name (Last, First, Middle) Appraiser Name:

Scheduled Review Date Scheduled Review Time Scheduled Review Location
I I

PART I

A. What do you think have been your major accomplishments/contributions by
Areas of Responsibilities in your current assignment over the past year?

B. In what areas ofyour current assignment do you think you perform your best
work?

C. What additional experience or training, if any, would help you in your current
assignment?

D. What changes, if any, would you make in the components or structure of your
current assignment to make the results even more valuable to the County?

E. What are the goals and objectives you would like to accomplish in your
assignment during the coming year?

F. What are your specific long-term career goals?

Employee Signature Date:
I

Preappr-staff.doc PAGE 1

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
DEFINITIONS FOR PERFORMANCE LEVELS

Level Definition

E Excellent Superior achievement, always
exceeds standards

MH Meets High Consistently exceeds standards

M Meets Meets standards and frequently
exceeds standards

ML Meets Low Meets most standards; could
improve in some areas

NI Needs to Fails to meet standards; needs to
Improve improve immediately

EPA valuesdoc 8/13/2009 3:46:00 PM

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3915 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El-Khoury, Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request from Art Alliance Austin to 
allow placement of a piano on County property during month of April for the 
“Play Me, I’m Yours” initiative.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
On March 15, 2011, Facilities Management Department (FMD) received 
the attached request from Ms. Meredith Powell, Executive Director, Art 
Alliance Austin requesting that Travis County participate in a month-long, 
city-wide interactive art installation.  This “Play Me, I’m Yours” initiative 
would place 20-30 upright pianos at strategic locations throughout the city.  
Ms. Powell is requesting that the County approve a location near the 
Criminal Justice Center Complex/Downtown Jail for one of the pianos.  

The piano would be placed in an area as approved by the County and 
would be properly secured.  The piano would be monitored daily by a 
“Piano Buddy” and regularly tuned.  Art Alliance Austin has insurance in 
case of an incident or injury surrounding the piano.  The piano would be 
installed on March 30, 2011 and would be available for public use between 
April 1 and May 1, 2011.  Tenley Aldredge with the County Attorney’s office 
has prepared the appropriate license agreement which is attached.  

Supporters of this initiative includes the City of Austin Cultural Arts Division, 
City of Austin Music Office, Downtown Austin Alliance and Parks and 
Recreation Department.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Facilities Management Department recommends approval of the request 
from the Art Alliance Austin to place a piano on County-owned property for 
the “Play Me, I’m Yours” initiative at the upper plaza seating area at the top 
of the steps surrounding the Travis County Justice Complex monument 
sign.

Item 15
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of March 29, 2011

DOC ID: 3915 Page 2

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
The proposed location for installation of the piano is selected to provide 
good access to the public, while still maintaining an appropriate distance 
from the Heman Marion Sweatt Courthouse and the Blackwell-Thurman 
Criminal Justice Center to prevent disruption of official business.  The 
location will be the upper plaza seating areas near the steps that surround 
the Travis County Justice Complex monument sign.  This location has 
consistent public foot traffic and is large enough that the piano and 
observers would not block pedestrians.  

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No Financial Impact

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Facilities Management John Carr Completed 03/21/2011 1:01 PM
Facilities Management Roger El-Khoury Completed 03/21/2011 5:15 PM
County Attorney's Office Tenley Aldredge Completed 03/22/2011 11:39 AM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Completed 03/23/2011 10:01 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 03/23/2011 3:47 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



 

Wednesday, March 9, 2011 
 
Mr. Roger El-Khoury 
Travis County Facilities Management 
1010 Lavaca Street, #400 
Austin, TX 78701 
 
Dear Mr. El-Khoury: 
 

Art Alliance Austin, a non-profit 501(c)(3), will be presenting “Play Me, I’m Yours” 
a month-long, city-wide interactive art installation that invites Austinites to explore 
and enhance the city's soundscape. During the month of April, pianos will appear 
in public places throughout Austin's urban area with the simple invitation to "Play 
Me, I'm Yours." Passersby will be encouraged to play at least a few keys while 
listening to and observing the effects of their endeavors. 

Part of an international project by artist Luke Jerram and curated by Austin artist 
Johnny Walker, "Play Me, I'm Yours" will allow people to engage with, activate 
and take ownership of their environment via sound. 

Request:  
Placement of (1) piano in front of the Travis County Jail at 500 West 10th Street. 

Dates: Installed March 27-March 30, Pianos available for public use April 1- 
May 1, 2011. 
Considerations: Pianos will be placed in an area as recommended by Facilities 
Management and will be properly secured.  Piano will be monitored daily by a 
“Piano Buddy” and regularly tuned.  Art Alliance Austin holds insurance in case 
of incident or injury surrounding the piano.  

 
 
We appreciate your consideration in reviewing our request. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Meredith L. Powell 
Executive Director 
Art Alliance Austin 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Art Alliance Austin to commission Play Me, I’m Yours by Luke Jerram
Curated by Johnny Walker

Project Overview
Questioning the ownership and rules of public space Play Me, I’m Yours is a provocation, inviting the 
public to engage with, activate and take ownership of their urban environment.  The project will bring art, 
music, and community to the center of Austin with the installations of 20-30 upright pianos placed at 
strategic locations throughout the city.  For the 4 week duration of the project – April 1-May 1, 2011 – the 
pianos will feature formal and impromptu concerts by students, techies, musicians, tourists, children, 
lawyers, doctors, and artists in an open festival of art and music involving all elements of Austin’s diverse 
population.

Through Play Me, I’m Yours by artist Luke Jerram, pianos are appearing in public spaces in cities across 
the world. Located in parks, squares, bus shelters and train stations, outside galleries, markets and on 
bridges and ferries, the pianos are for any member of the public to enjoy and claim ownership of. 
Reaching an audience of over 1,000,000 people worldwide, Jerram has installed over 300 pianos in 16 
different cities so far. Austin’s sister city, Adelaide, will simultaneously commission the project creating a 
global dialog of sound between the two cities.  

Who plays them and how long they remain is up to each community. Each piano acts as sculptural, 
musical, blank canvas that becomes a reflection of the communities it is embedded into. 

Project Impact
By making pianos available to all who pass by, this project democratizes the arts and encourages all who 
pass by to explore and actively engage in the creation of art.  

The Play Me, I’m Yours Installations is:
• Inclusive: The pianos are available to all
• Interactive: The pianos encourage collaboration through music, visual art, and community 

performance
• Integrating: The pianos bring local businesses, populations, and networks together 
• Investing in the Community: The pianos are a driver of economic activity, community pride, and 

civic engagement.

Additional opening and closing events and programming surrounding the project will increase its visibility 
in the community and allow for further engagement.  In London, in 2009 where 30 pianos were installed, 
an estimated 300,000 people across London either played a piano or heard its music.

Project Supporters 
City of Austin Cultural Arts Division, City of Austin Music Office, Downtown Austin Alliance, Parks and 
Recreation Department

Key Dates
April 1: Pianos installed
April 2-3: Launch of project at Art City Austin (20,000+ audience)
April 4: Pianos on festival site moved to final location
April 30: Closing concert (in conjunction with closing of Art Week Austin)
May 1: Pianos de-installed
May 2-6: Transported to non-profit recipient or recipient of funders choice

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



About Art Alliance Austin
Art Alliance Austin (est. 1956) is a non-profit, member-powered organization that engages people with 
great art by supporting the most promising local visual artists and arts organizations to build a vibrant, 
informed community.  The Alliance promotes and funds visual art, commissions temporary public art and 
produces a myriad of events that bring artists and collectors together while generating economic benefit 
for the entire city. 

Past commissioned projects by Art Alliance Austin include:
• Knitted Installation on Moments (at Lamar Underpass), Magda Sayeg, 2010. Best Public Art 

Project by Austin Chronicle Best of Austin 2010
• One Swallow Doesn’t Make a Summer, Cook & Ruud, 2010.  Austin Critics’ Table nominee (3) 

for Work of Art: One of a Kind and Work of Art: Installation (2)
• Pink: unplugged, Jaclyn Pryor, 2009.  Austin Critics’ Table nominee
• F.O.I.L., Robert Gay and Lucy Begg of Thoughtbarn, 2009.
• I am ____. Cybil Gustafson and Jackie Young, 2008. Austin Critics’ Table Best Independent 

Project 2008
• Art Buses: Dell Children’s Hospital, Ian Cion, 2008. Featured documentary on KLRU
• Celebrity Topiary, Denise Prince, 2008.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 
 
 This License Agreement (this "Agreement") is made and entered into by and 
between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County") 
and Art Alliance Austin, a Texas non-profit § 501(c)(3) organization formed and 
operating under the laws of the State of Texas ("Licensee"). 
 

WITNESSETH 
  

THAT WHEREAS, County is the owner of that certain tract of real property in 
having a street address of 500 W. 10th Street, Austin, Texas that currently serves as the 
Travis County Criminal Justice Center (the “Property"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Licensee is a non-profit organization that promotes and funds visual 
art by supporting local art institutions and artists, and that hosts various art events, 
including the art installation project entitled “Play Me, I’m Yours” that is the subject of 
this Agreement; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Licensee desires to exercise certain rights and privileges in and on 
the Property in connection with the art installation project, and County desires to grant 
such permission to Licensee under the terms and conditions set forth herein, as County 
has determined that the project serves a legitimate public purpose. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual 
promises herein expressed and the compensation herein agreed to be paid, covenant 
and agree to and with each other as follows: 
 
 
1.0 GRANT OF LICENSE 
 

1.1 County hereby grants a License to Licensee, its employees, agents, 
independent contractors, and suppliers to enter and use that portion of the Property 
designated on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes (the 
“Licensed Area”) in connection with the “Play Me, I’m Yours” international art 
installation (the “Project”), which aims to encourage the community to participate in 
and navigate the City of Austin by sound (the "License").   

 
 1.2 The License includes the right to place one (1) piano on the Property, and, 
subject to the restrictions set forth herein, to facilitate the use thereof by members of 
the public during the term of the License.   

247863-1 1

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



 
1.3 Licensee agrees to make no structural changes to any portion of the 

Property licensed hereunder.  However, the License allows for superficial preparation to 
be made to the Property to facilitate Licensee’s Project needs, as approved in advance 
and in writing by the Director of the Facilities Management Department (the “FMD 
Director”) or his designated representative.  Licensee shall not install any furniture, 
movable trade fixtures, signage or equipment in or on the Licensed Area or the Property 
unless Licensee has obtained the prior written approval of the FMD Director.  Licensee 
agrees to leave the Property in the same and as good a condition as when it was 
received, normal wear and tear excepted, as determined by existing County policy and 
as confirmed by the FMD Director.  

 
1.4 Licensee shall be solely responsible for ensuring that any personal 

property (including the piano) brought onto the Licensed Area is adequately and 
properly secured and monitored regularly, as required by the FMD Director. County may 
require Licensee to lock the piano at any time during the License Term, for a period of 
time determined by the FMD Director to be necessary or advisable. Licensee assumes 
all such responsibility and liability in connection with the use of such personal property. 
Licensee further acknowledges and agrees that Licensee shall be solely responsible at 
all times for the actions and the safety of those persons utilizing the Licensed Area to 
install and de-install the personal property brought onto the Licensed Area as well as 
those persons who participate in the “Play Me, I’m Yours” project by playing the 
installed piano or otherwise engaging in activities associated with such public playing, 
including, without limitation, protecting such persons from injury or death and 
protecting County's property and the property of such persons from loss or damage.   

 
1.5 If required by the FMD Director, Licensee shall provide, at its own 

additional expense, its own security, during Licensee's use of the Licensed Area as 
reasonably necessary to ensure the safety and integrity of the persons and property 
brought onto the Licensed Area for the purposes authorized under this Agreement.  
  
2.0 TERM OF LICENSE 
 
 2.1 The License is granted for a one-month period, beginning April 1, 2011 
and terminating May 1, 2011 (the “License Term”); provided, however, such term is 
subject to postponement and/or rescheduling due to any cause or reason beyond the 
control of Licensee or as determined to be necessary or convenient by County.  
 
 2.2 At any time during the License Term, County reserves the right to revoke 
the License and to require Licensee to immediately (within 24 hours) remove the piano 
if the FMD Director determines, in his sole discretion, that continuation of the License is 
no longer in the interest of Travis County. In addition, in the event County determines 
that continuation of the License has caused interference with, or disruption of, normal 
County business (because of congestion in the Licensed Area, noise disrupting persons 

247863-1 2

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



working in the vicinity of the Licensed Area, or for any other reason), County may 
revoke the License and require the immediate (within 24 hours) removal of the piano 
brought onto the Licensed Area under this Agreement. 
 
3.0 CONSIDERATION 
 

3.1 In consideration of the License granted hereunder, Licensee agrees to 
assume all responsibility for securing and ensuring the safety of persons entering upon 
or property placed upon the Licensed Area in connection with the Project. In addition, 
Licensee shall be solely responsible for maintaining, repairing, cleaning, locking, tuning, 
installing and deinstalling the personal property brought onto the Licensed Area during 
the License Term. Licensee further agrees to maintain the area around the personal 
property and to keep such area in a clean, sanitary and safe condition. Such services 
shall be performed to County’s satisfaction. County reserves the right to charge 
Licensee County’s standard custodial fees in the event Licensee fails to perform the 
maintenance services as set forth herein.    
 

3.2 With respect to any additional expenses incurred by County above the 
expenses set forth herein, County shall invoice Licensee for the actual costs so incurred, 
and Licensee shall remit payment to County for the invoice amounts within thirty (30) 
days of receipt of invoice(s). 
 
4.0 PERMITS 
 

4.1 Licensee shall be solely responsible for the costs and the securing of any 
permits required by the City of Austin or other local governmental entities, if any, for 
use of the Licensed Area under this Agreement. 
 
5.0 USE AND REPAIRS 
 
 5.1 Licensee shall not use the Licensed Area for any purpose other than that 
set forth herein.  Further, Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the Licensed 
Area or to the Property caused by Licensee. 
 
 5.2 LICENSEE ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT HAVING BEEN GIVEN 
THE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT THE LICENSED AREA AND THE PROPERTY PRIOR TO 
EXECUTION OF THIS AGREEMENT, LICENSEE IS RELYING SOLELY ON ITS OWN 
INVESTIGATION OF THE LICENSED AREA AND THE PROPERTY AND NOT ON ANY 
INFORMATION PROVIDED OR TO BE PROVIDED BY LICENSOR.  LICENSEE AGREES TO 
ACCEPT THE LICENSED AREA AND THE PROPERTY “AS-IS” AND WITH ALL FAULTS 
AND WAIVES ALL OBJECTIONS OR CLAIMS IN THIS REGARD AGAINST LICENSOR 
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY RIGHT OR CLAIM OF CONTRIBUTION) 
ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THE LICENSED AREA OR THE PROPERTY OR TO ANY 
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ON THE LICENSED AREA OR THE PROPERTY.  LICENSOR 

247863-1 3

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



WILL NOT BE LIABLE OR BOUND IN ANY MANNER BY ANY VERBAL OR WRITTEN 
STATEMENTS, REPRESENTATIONS OR INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE  LICENSED 
AREA OR THE PROPERTY, OR THE OPERATION THEREOF FURNISHED BY ANY REAL 
ESTATE BROKER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE, SERVANT OR OTHER PERSON.  LICENSEE 
FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT 
PERMITTED BY LAW, THE USE OF THE LICENSED AREA AND THE PROPERTY AS 
PROVIDED FOR HEREIN IS MADE ON AN “AS-IS” CONDITION AND BASIS WITH ALL 
FAULTS.  IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT THE CONSIDERATION FOR THE USE 
OF THE LICENSED AREA AND THE PROPERTY HAS BEEN NEGOTIATED TO REFLECT 
THAT ALL OF THE LICENSED AREA IS LICENSED BY LICENSOR AND ACCEPTED BY 
LICENSEE IN THE “AS-IS” CONDITION. THIS ACCEPTANCE BY THE LICENSEE SHALL 
BE AN ACKNOWLEDGMENT THAT THERE IS NO LANDLORD/TENANT RELATIONSHIP 
ESTABLISHED BETWEEN LICENSOR AND LICENSEE.  LICENSEE HAS NO EXPECTATION 
OF WARRANTIES AS TO USE OR HABITABILITY OF THE LICENSED AREA OR THE 
PROPERTY. 
 
6.0 CONTROL OF TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

6.1 Licensee shall at all times obey the direction and commands of the Travis 
County Sheriff and the FMD Director, or their designated representatives, while on or in 
the vicinity of the Property.  

 
6.2 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations 

referenced in this Section 6 shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the License 
granted hereunder. 
 
7.0 INDEMNIFICATION 
 
 7.1 LICENSEE AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY, SAVE AND HOLD 
HARMLESS, AND DEFEND COUNTY, ITS AGENTS, OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES FROM 
ANY AND ALL NEGLIGENCE, LIABILITY, LOSS, COSTS, CLAIMS, INCLUDING 
ATTORNEYS FEES, OR EXPENSES OF WHATEVER TYPE OR NATURE FOR PERSONAL 
INJURY, DEATH, OR PROPERTY DAMAGE, ARISING IN WHOLE OR IN PART OUT OF 
ANY AND ALL ACTS OF COMMISSION OR OMISSION OF LICENSEE, ITS AGENTS OR 
EMPLOYEES, ARISING OUT OF IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR 
LICENSEE'S USE OF THE LICENSED AREA OR THE PROPERTY FOR WHICH A CLAIM, 
INCLUDING ATTORNEYS FEES, DEMAND, SUIT OR OTHER ACTION IS MADE OR 
BROUGHT BY ANY PERSON, FIRM, CORPORATION, OR OTHER ENTITY AGAINST 
LICENSEE OR COUNTY. 
 
 7.2 Licensee shall not discharge, leak, or emit, or permit to be discharged, 
leaked, or emitted, any material into the atmosphere, ground, sewer system, or any 
body of water, if that material (as is reasonably determined by the Licensor, or any 
governmental authority) does or may pollute or contaminate the same, or may 

247863-1 4

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



adversely affect (i) health, welfare, or safety of persons, whether located in the 
Licensed Area or on the Property or elsewhere, or (ii) the condition, use or enjoyment 
of the Licensed Area, the Property or any other real or personal property.  Licensee 
shall immediately notify Licensor of any release of any Hazardous Material on or near 
the Licensed Area or the Property whether or not such release is in a quantity that 
would otherwise be reportable to a public agency and shall also comply with the 
notification requirements of any applicable state, local, or federal law or regulation. 
  
8.0 INSURANCE 
 
 8.1 Without in any way limiting the liability of Licensee or its obligations under 
this Agreement, Licensee agrees to maintain during the term of the License Commercial 
General Liability Insurance with combined minimum bodily injury and property damage 
limits of $600,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate, with Travis County 
named as an additional insured.  Licensee has provided County with a certificate from 
its carrier evidencing such insurance, which certificate is attached hereto as Exhibit C 
and made a part hereof.  
 
9.0 NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS 
 
 9.1 Licensee may not assign, sublet or transfer its interest in this Agreement 
or any portion or right thereof without the prior written consent of County. 
 
10.0 AMENDMENTS 
 
 10.1 This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by 
both County and Licensee.  IT IS EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGED BY LICENSEE THAT NO 
OFFICER, AGENT, REPRESENTATIVE OR EMPLOYEE OF  TRAVIS COUNTY HAS ANY 
AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO MODIFY OR AMEND THE TERMS OF 
THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY BY THE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY.   
 
11.0 SAFETY 
 
 11.1 County reserves the right to prohibit persons from driving on, entering or 
otherwise using the Licensed Area at any time safety may be a concern. 
 
12.0 NON-WAIVER AND RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 
 

12.1 No act or omission by Licensor may constitute or be construed as a waiver 
of any breach or default of Licensee which then exists or may subsequently exist.  The 
failure of either party to exercise any right or privilege granted in this Agreement shall 
not be construed as a waiver of that right or privilege. 
 

247863-1 5

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



 12.2 All rights of Licensor under this Agreement are specifically reserved and 
any act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right of Licensor under 
it.  Any right or remedy stated in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any 
other right or remedy under this Agreement, the law or at equity, nor shall any action 
taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or 
remedies. 
 
13.0 VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW 
 
 13.1 The obligations and undertakings of each of the parties to this Agreement 
are performable in Travis County, Texas, and this Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.  Venue for any dispute 
arising out of this Agreement will lie in the appropriate court of Travis County, Texas. 
 
14.0 NOTICES 
 
 14.1 Written Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to  be given under this 
Agreement by one Party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed 
to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this 
section for the Party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if 
placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with 
return receipt requested, addressed to the Party at the address hereinafter specified. 
 
 14.2 Licensee Address.  The address of Licensee for all purposes under this 
Agreement shall be: 
   
  Meredith L. Powell 
  Executive Director 
  Art Alliance Austin 
  816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1140 
  Austin, Texas 78701 
  (512) 609-8591 
  mpowell@artallianceaustin.org 
 
 
 14.3 Licensor Address.  The address of Licensor for all purposes and all notices 
under this Agreement shall be: 
  

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor in office) 
  Travis County Judge 
  P.O. Box 1748 
  Austin, Texas 78767 
 
With copy to: 

247863-1 6

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.

mailto:mpowell@artallianceaustin.org


 
  Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E.  
  Director, Travis County Facilities Management Dept. 
  P.O. Box 1748 
  Austin, Texas 78767 
 
 14.4 Change of Address.  Each Party may change the address for notice to it by 
giving notice of the change in compliance with this Section. 
 
15.0 MEDIATION 
 
 15.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising 
under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a 
person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in 
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code.  Unless both parties are 
satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and 
binding resolution of the dispute.  All communications within the scope of the mediation 
shall remain confidential as described in §154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and 
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 
 
16.0 SEVERABILITY 
 
 16.1 If any portion or portions of this Agreement are ruled invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of it 
shall remain valid and binding. 
 
17.0 ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT 
 
 17.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and integrated Agreement 
between County and Licensee with respect to the subject matter herein and supersedes 
all prior negotiations, representatives, or agreements either oral or written. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Licensor and Licensee have duly executed this Agreement 
effective as of the later date set forth below (the "Effective Date"). 
 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS     LICENSEE: ART ALLIANCE AUSTIN 
 
 
By:                                                  By: _______________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe            Meredith L. Powell 
Travis County Judge    Title: Executive Director 

Date: ______________    Date: ______________ 

247863-1 7

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



 

 
Exhibit A 

Description of Licensed Area 
 
 

Upper plaza located at top of the stairs surrounding the Travis County 
Justice Center monument sign.  Exact location on this plaza as per site visit 
and agreement between installer and representative of Facilities 
Management Department.   

247863-1 8

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



247863-1 9

Exhibit B 
Insurance Certificate 

(attached) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Item 16
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3864 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: George Monnat, Purchasing, 854-9778
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Contract Award for Employee Performance Monitoring and 
Appraisal Software to the Highest Qualified Respondent, Halogen 
Software, Inc. (County Clerk)

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets requirements as outlined 
by the statutes.

The Travis County Clerk requests approval for a purchase of replacement 
software application used for tracking employee performance and writing 
employee appraisals.  This system will be used until the new BEFIT system 
is implemented, which should have this functionality.  This will replace the 
current system, which was purchased in 2006, and is now inoperable.

After review and evaluation of several systems, including demos, it was 
determined that the Halogen system best meets the needs of the Clerk’s 
Office.  The total cost of this system for three years is $23,923.82, which 
includes 150 licenses, subscription services, and training (including $1500. 
allocated for travel expenses).

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $23,923.82
Contract Type: Continual Maintenance
Contract Period: One year with two 1-year renewals

•   Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  511225
 Funding Account(s): 001-2010-532-3002; 001-2010-532-4007; 
 001-2010-532-6504; 001-2010-532-8002

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Item 17
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of March 29, 2011

DOC ID: 3864 Page 2

Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 03/21/2011 3:32 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Pending
Purchasing Admin Support Group Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



March 7, 2011

TO: Cyd Grimes
FROM: Dana DeBeauvoir
RE: Purchase for Replacement Employee Performance Monitoring and Appraisal 

Software

The Travis County Clerk is asking to purchase a replacement software application used for 
tracking employee performance and writing employee appraisals.  This system will serve our 
needs until we can transfer over to the new BEFIT program.  Our current system was purchased 
in 2006.  The need to replace it became necessary when serious problems developed with the 
software because of incompatibility with upgraded operating systems, the company was 
inconsistent in providing update patches to address software problems, and additional functions 
were required.

Realizing last year that new software was needed, we looked throughout FY10 for operational 
savings in each division to fund a purchase.  At the end of FY10, we encumbered the necessary 
funds.

Purchasing assisted us in setting up demos for three different products.  We received a request 
from Donna Scarborough that we also look at the NEOGov products since the County has a 
contract with them for the automation of vacancy requests and collection of job applications.  We 
added this vendor to our demonstration list.

After evaluating all of the products, we made a decision that the product provided by Halogen 
best suited our needs.  This product has the ability to design employee appraisal forms specific to 
job positions, access a library of comments and coaching aids to make evaluations more in depth 
and consistent, allow interim evaluations, provide employee access to personal information, 
record goals and successes, attach employee documents (disciplinary actions, training notices, 
etc.), and create a wide variety of reports.

Purchasing moved forward and submitted our request to ITS for an assessment.  This assessment 
has been completed.  The contract was completed by the County Attorney, and Purchasing has 
worked with the vendor to work out an agreement with the vendor.   

The cost of this product for three years is $22,423.82 plus up to $1,500 additional costs for 
training travel and expenses.  Yearly costs are as follows:

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



First year costs with training and potential $1,500 travel costs:  $13,481.30
Second year costs:  $5,221.26
Third year costs:  $5,221.26
TOTAL for three years: $23,923.82

We realize that the Human Resources portion of BEFIT is expected to be implemented in 2013.  
If this project is on schedule and the BEFIT offers all of the options we believe it will, then we 
will be complete our contract with Halogen and move to BEFIT.  We have made sure that 
documents and information collected on the Halogen software can be archived in a standard 
format that should transfer to BEFIT.

The requisition number for this item is 511225.  Funding for the purchase will come from the 
following line items:  

001-2010-532-3002,
001-2010-532-4007,
001-2010-532-6504, and
001-2010-532-8002.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3908 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lee Perry, Purchasing, 854-9724
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Modification No. 5 to Contract No. 10K00250LP, STR 
Constructors, for Milton Reimers Ranch Park.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
TNR requests the approval of Change Order number five (5) for the above 
contract. This Change Order is for additional length of a stone wall for 
safety improvements and a 500 gallon liquid propane tank.  This Change 
Order will increase the contract by $72,563.00 from $4,455,343.60 to 
$4,527,906.60.
Change Order number four (4) for the above contract, was for additional 
park improvement needs, which included park entrance road, relocation of 
a parking lot, additional footage of multi-use and hike & bike trail, sealed 
concrete floor for maintenance building, additional electrical services lines, 
and other miscellaneous items.  This Change Order will increased the 
contract by $388,029.03 from $4,067,314.57 to $4,455,343.60
Change Order number three (3) for the above contract, was for adjusting 
the unit price for the Pedestrian Trail (Item #6) for the addition of clearing 
and grubbing. This Change Order will increase the contract by $80,052.50 
from $3,987,262.07 to $4,067,314.57.
Change Order number two (2) for the above contract, was for additional 
drilling of the water well pilot hole. This Change Order will increase the 
contract by $11,890.00 from $3,975,372.07 to $3,987,262.07.
Change Order number one (1) for the above contract, was for drilling a 
water well pilot hole, provide roadway modifications and adjust quantities 
for the pedestrian trail. This Change Order will increase the contract by 
$175,460.89 from $3,799,911.18 to $3,975,372.07.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $1,310,751.44 has 
been spent against this contract.

Item 18
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of March 29, 2011

DOC ID: 3908 Page 2

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $3,799,911.18
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: Through Completion

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $72.563.00
Modification Type: Construction  
Modification Period: Through Completion   

Solicitation-Related Information:  N/A
Solicitations Sent: 
Responses Received:   
HUB Information: 
% HUB Subcontractor:   
Special Contract Considerations:
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  526035
 Funding Account(s): 514-4945-809-8120
 Comments:

Statutory Verification of Funding:
 Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified  X   Not Verified ___ by 

Auditor.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
See Summary

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 03/17/2011 11:00 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 03/17/2011 5:56 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 03/22/2011 10:02 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Materials($) NET OVERRUN/(UNDERRUN)
Services($)

TOT $ 72,563.00
The compensation and/or time extension provided by this Change Order constitutes full and complete satisfaction for all direct end indirect
costs, and interest related thereto, which has been or may be incurred in connection with this change to the Contract. By afOxing my signature
to this Change Order, as the Contractors duly appointed representative, on behalf of the Contractor I hereby waive any rights to seek
additional binds or relief of any nature for any event or circumstance arising from this Change Order.

Contracfor — Date

RECO NDED

Date

oY/-i/i
Di’sion Manager Date

Public Works Director Date

TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR
CHANGE ORDER REQUEST FORM

CHANGE ORDER NO.5

Project Name: Milton Reimers Ranch Park

Contractor: STR Constructors, Ltd Contract No.: 1OKOO25OLP

Change Order Description:

Add additional wall footage
Add LP tank and foundation

This change order is reguested for the following reason(s):

Added safety to cliff area along trail
Add Lp supply tank to Maintenance bldg

CURRENT CHANGE ORDER QUANTITIES REVISED CONTRACT QUANTITIES CURRENT CONTR1 :T QUANTITIES
BID ITEM BID ITEM UNIT CO. UNIT C.O. UNIT NEW UNIT PREVIOUS

NO. DESCRIPTION TYPE OTY PRICE($) AMOUNT QTY PRICE($) AMOUNT QTY PRICE($) AMOUNT
163 Wall stone 36’ LF 550.00 $121.26 $66,693.00 1050 - $121.26 $127,323.00 500 $121.26 $60,630.00
165 500 gal Lp Tank & conc slab LS 1.00 5,870.00 $5,870.00 1 $ 5,870.00 $5,870.00 - $ - $

-$ - $
-$ - $

- $
- $ - $
- - $ - $
- - - - $
- . - - $
- - -

. $
- - -

- $
- -
- $

$
- -- --.

$TOTAL S 12563.00 133,t93.IJIJ

REQUESTED BY:

3//if

60,630.00

$ 72,563.00

0 DaysTIME Extension:

NOTICE to the CONTRACTOR:
This is your authority to proceed with this work
at the rates named above.

County Judge Date

31212011

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, RE., COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

March H,20fl

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

FROM: tewe illa,?. .,,ounty Executive, TNR

SUBJECT: Mu on Reimers Ranch Park Construction Change Order

The following information is provided for your use in preparing a request to Commissioners
Court for the approval of Construction Change Order No. 5 for the Milton Reimers Ranch Park
project. Please contact me at 854-9429 if you have any question or need further information.

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the Construction Change Order No.
5 for the Milton Reimers Ranch Park project in Precinct 3.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
Milton Reimers Ranch Park is a voter approved bond project. In August 2006 Travis County
entered into a Professional Service Agreement with Land Design Partners, Inc. to do the Master
planning and Conservation Development Study for the park. This agreement was modified in
November 2007 to include Design, Bidding and Construction Phase services for the
recommended park improvements. In August 2010, the construction documents were completed
and the construction contract was awarded to STR Constructors, Ltd. through a competitive
bidding process. As the construction progresses, staff has identified additional improvement
needs which include additional length of stone wall for safety improvements and a 500-gallon
liquid propane tank that cannot be furnished by County’s gas supplier. This change order No. 5
will provide the necessary quantity adjustments for these additional works. The amount of this
change order is $72,563.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact
Funding for this construction contract is from the 2001 and 2005 bond funds and the Urban
Outdoor Recreation Grant from the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. Sources of funding
required for this change order is provided in the following:

Requisition: 526035
Account: 514-4945-809-8120 0502PR

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Comm/Sub-Comm: 988/064
Amount $72,563.00

Background:
Milton Reimers Ranch Park is a 2,421 acre rural park located at 23610-B Hamilton Pool Road.
Proposed improvements for the park consist of a deceleration lane off Hamilton Pool Road,
existing park road improvements, five separate parking lots of various sizes, a maintenance
facility building, restrooms/shower facilities, and shade structures. Utility improvements include
water, sanitary, and electrical components. Amenities include hike, bike, and multi-use trails,
sidewalks, site walls (retaining and free standing walls), fencing (decorative and security), native
plants (trees, shrubs, grasses), park signage (monument, interpretive, way finding, identification),
entrance sign, vehicular gates and other site amenities. Utility services are to be provided by PEC
and SW Bell.

Attachments:
Change Order Form

CC:
Charles Bergh, Robert Armistead, TNR Parks
Steve Sun P.E., Roger Schuck, P.E., TNR Public Works
Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Brunida Cruz, TNR Financial Services

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
Purchase Requisition

• . . . : 0000526035
• . . . : 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
• . . . : AUDITOR APPROVAL
• . . . : 53936 PARKS-CIP MOD PO#454796 CONT 1OKOO25OLP
• • . . : BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679
• • • . : 3/11/11
• . . . : 77568 STR CONSTRUCTORS LTD
•

. : Al AS INDICATED BELOW
3/11/11

Buyer
Fiscal year code . . : C C=Current year, PPrevious year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5=Display 8=Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

1 68934.85 DOL REIMERS RANCH PARK CONSTRUCTION
— CO #5. FOR ADDITIONAL WALL FOOTAGE AND ADD

LP TANK AND FOUNDATION.
COMMENTS EXIST
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view
F1O=Approval info F12=Cancel F20=Conuuents

P1625102

Number
Type
Status
Reason
By • .

Date .

Vendor
Contract nbr
Ship to
Deliver by date

3/17/11
08:46:34

+

Total: 72563.00
F9=Print

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element .

Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . : 514—4945—809.81—20
514 L/T PEPH IMPRVNT BDS 2009

• . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 45 PARK SERVICES
• . : 80 CAPITAL PROJECTS
• . : 9 COMM&ECON DEV (PKS & REC)
• . : 81 CAPITAL OUTLAY
• . : 20 PURCHD SERV-PARK IMPRVMNT

3/17/11
08:41:28

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd • .

Unpos ted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unpos ted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuinbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

3,700,153 03/15/2011
.00

15,075.89
.00

1,336,797.65
.00

1,572,563.00
2,924,436.54

775,716.46
F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

0

79 . 0%
21.0

F24=More keys

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3909 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lee Perry, Purchasing, 854-9724
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 11AE0038LP, Vickrey & 
Associates, Inc., for Rancho Alto Road Improvements Design.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
TNR requests the approval of Change Order number one (1) for the above 
contract. This Change Order is for topographic information, re-cutting cross 
sections, redesign slope easement and Right of Way (ROW) easement 
needed for the project.  The additional work is also needed to show  the 
landowners the additional slope easement and ROW required for the 
project.  This Change Order will increase the contract by $5,215.00 from 
$13,871.00 to $19,086.00.
This modification requires the court’s approval because it exceeds 25% of 
the original contract amount.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $13,871.00
Contract Type: Professional Service Agreement
Contract Period: Through Completion

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $5,215.00
Modification Type: Professional Service Agreement  
Modification Period: Through Completion   

Solicitation-Related Information:  N/A
Solicitations Sent: 
Responses Received:   

Item 19
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of March 29, 2011

DOC ID: 3909 Page 2

HUB Information: 
% HUB Subcontractor:   
Special Contract Considerations:
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  525482
 Funding Account(s): 439-4941-752-8164
 Comments:

Statutory Verification of Funding:
 Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified  X   Not Verified ___ by 

Auditor.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
See Summary

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 03/21/2011 9:00 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Pending
Purchasing Admin Support Group Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 11AEOO38LP Rancho Alto Rd Improvements PAGE 1 OF 3 PAGES
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: J. Lee Perry DATE PREPARED:314W. IITHST.,RM400 TEL NO: (512)854.9700 Maih 10, 2011AUSTIN. ‘D 78701 FAX NO: (512> 854-9185
ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Vlckery & Associates CONTRACT:
Attn: Steven Frost

11717 West 6th Street, Suite 234 November29, 2010
Austin, Texas 78703

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: Npyember 29. 2010- Tbroueh Comojetign CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: November 29. 2010- Throueh ComoIe

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $13.87 1.00 Current Modified Amount $1 9086 .00

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The above referenced contract is modified to reflect the changes as set forth below:

A. Reference EXHIBIT I, Section 1, “Compensation for Basic Services.” The Not-to-Exceed (NTE) fee is changed from $13,871.00, to
$19,086.00 an increase of $5,215.00.

B. The attached revised Scope of Services is made a part of the contract. This modification will add the attached scope of services
(Attachment 1). The additional scope of services includes; topographic information, re-cutting cross sections, redesign slope
easement and Right of Way (ROW) easement needed for the project. The additional scope will also include; Preparation and meeting
with the landowners showing them the additional slope easement and ROW required for the project.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES TOTAL: $5,215.00

THE NEW NTE CONTRACT TOTAL: $19,086.00

iDRAFT

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.
Note to Vendor:

. .• .. .

JXXX CompIte and execute (sign) your, portion of the signa ire bIok section beIot’ for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I J DO NOT execute and return to Travis Co{inty. Reti’fôyoUr records.’

_____________________

LEGAL BUSEN V(vL q3DC [a*,3, _ñ (‘.

BY:_______________________________________________
SIGNATUREL-’

fly. EMOA-\1 roioiJ
PRINT NAME

1 DBA

BRPORATION

D OTHER

DATE:

- /1 -If

DATE:

DATE:

SAMUELT. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Contract NO. I 1AEOO38LP
Modification No. IVICKREY & ASSOCIATES, Inc. —— AttachmentlCONSULTING ENGINEERS Page2of3

3 March 2011

Mr. Tony Valde2, PE
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources
411 West 13th Street
Travis County, TX 78701

RE: Supplemental Engineering Services for Rancho Alto Road Design, Contract No. 11AEOO38LP

V&A Job No.: 2324-001

Dear Mr. Valdez:

This letter is to request a supplemental budget for Rancho Alto project for services provided outside of the
original project scope. These services include:

Processing expanded topographic information and redoing the existing topographic file preparation;
Re-cutting cross sections for a the new topographic study;
Re-design of the roadway using new criteria with a 2:1 slope for areas 20’ beyond the slope easement area;
Preparation of an exhibit for landowners showing additional slope easement and ROW areas needed;
Meeting with the landowners at the site;
Evaluation of wall costs for the landowners;
Revise the drivewaylocation on the Rhea property at the landowner’s request, and modify its dimensions,
Add a proposed location for a 6” Texas Gas Service line the gas company wants to install when our road is
cut to subgrade.

It appears there is additional co-ordination and meeting with the landowners to assist the County with
obtaining ROW dedications and easements. Mr. Werner has requested a drawing showing existing and
proposed grades on his property, and the landowners still appear to want a design with a wall. At least one
more meeting with the landowners is anticipated. All of the above work will be performed for an additional
$5,215. A spreadsheet of the costs for the supplemental work performed and the work expected to be
needed is attached.

dc

ConfidfnhiJ & PmprteUry MoImbijon1717 West 6th Street, Suite 234 • Austin, Texas 78703 • Phone 512-494-8014 • Fax 512-494-8054

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Contract No. 11AEO038-

Modifica0fl No. I

Attachment I
PaGe3 of3Rancho Alto Supplemental Services

Date Prepared: 313/11
Project Senior Design Engr Engr Clerical

Mgr. ($150) Engr ($130) Engr ($110) Rate ($100) Tech ($90) Rate ($60)Process Expanded topographic information & file prep. 0 0.5 0 0 4 0Re-cut cross sections for new topo study 0 1 0 0 4 0Re-design of roadway using revised design criteria 0 4 0 0 8 0Preparation of exhibit for Landowners with ROW & easement
areas calculated 0 1 0 0 3 0Prepartion of revised exhibit for Landowners with ROW &
easement areas calculated 0 1 0 0 3 0First Meeting with Landowners and HOA at site 2 0 0 0 0 0Evaluation of wall costs for owners 2 0 0 0 0 0Revise the driveway location on the Rhea property at
landowner’s request, and modify its dimensions 0 1 0 0 2 0Add a proposed location for gas line and co-ordinate
installation of gas line with gas company 2 2 0 0 1 0Exhibit for landowners showing existing and proposed
grading 0 1 0 0 3 02nd site meeting with landowners and HOA 2 0 0 0 0 0Total Hours 8 11.5 0 0 28 0Cost by personnel type $1,200.00 $1,495.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,520.00 $0.00

Total Cost $5,215.00

3/4/2011 C:DOCUME-1\SunSLOCALS1\Temp\XPGrpwise\SuppIementaI Services Fee Calculation Rancho Alto 3-3-114

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



C -p
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411W. 13th St.
Executive Office building
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767 -

(512)854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4626 0 , u)

H-EL
March4,2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

FRO ye anil’l , .E., TNR Executive Manager

Subject: Modification #1 to Rancho Alto Road Improvements Professional Services
Agreement, Contract #1 lAEO03,LP, Design Services

8
TNR requests the approval of the modification number one (#1) for the above contract.
This modification will increase the contract by $5,215 from $13,871 to $19,086. The
additional work is for topographic information, re-cutting cross sections and redesign
slope easements and Right of Way to show land owners the Right of Way and easements
needed for the project. The $5,215 is encumbered under requisition number 525482, and
account number 439-4941-752-8164. The commodity/sub commodity code is 97B01R.
The consultant’s (Vickrey & Assoc.) proposal is attached.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact either me at
854-9383 or the project manager Tony Valdez, P.E. at 854-7567.

TV/

CC: Marvin Brice, Purchasing
Lee Perry, Purchasing
Mike Crawford, Auditor’s Office
Steve Sun, P.E., Donna Williams-Jones, Brunilda Cruz

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



P1625102 TRAVIS COUNTY 3/17/11
Purchase Requisition 08:43:04

Number : 0000525482
Type 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Status : READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
Reason : 53933 RQADS—CIP MOD PO#463931 CONT 11AEOO38LP
By . BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679
Date : 3/04/11
Vendor : 52111 VICKREY AND ASSOCIATES INC
Contract nbr
Ship to : Al AS INDICATED BELOW
Deliver by date . : 3/04/il
Buyer : LP LEE PERRY
Fiscal year code . . : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5=Display 8=Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

1 5215.00 DOL PHASE 3 100% COMPLETE BID DOCUMENTS
— MOD #1. FOR ADDITIONAL DESIGN WORK FOR

TOPOGRAPHIC STUDY, RIGHT OF WAY ANALYSIS, +
COIbENTS EXIST Total: 5215.00
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view F9Print
F1O=Approval info F12=Cancel F’20=Coinments

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . . : 439—4941--752.81—64
• . . : 439 U/T ROAD BONDS 1998-RB
• . . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . . : 41 ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
• • . : 75 CHARGES FOR SERVICES
• . . : 2 U/T ROAD BONDS 1998A
• . . : 81 CAPITAL OUTLAY
• . . : 64 PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS

3/17/11
08:42:30

Project Req’d

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unpos ted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encuxnbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
FlO=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

0
80,454 11/01/2010
3,500.00
1,100.00

00
23, 142 .00

00
5,215.00

32, 957.00
47,497.00

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

41. 0%
59 . 0

F24=More keys

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3912 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: CW Michael Brunner, Purchasing, 49700
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve contract and contract modification for Grounds Maintenance –
TNR Parks, IFB No. B110111CW, to the low bidder, International Building 
Services.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action. This procurement action met the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.  This contract will provide grounds 
maintenance for TNR - Parks.
IFB B110111-CW was issued on February 7, 2011.  Five (5) bids were 
received on February 28, 2011.  Transportation and Natural Resources 
recommends award to the low bidder, International Building Services.
Modification No. 1 corrects item number 21, which listed acreage for 
Timber Creek Park as 29.38 acres.  This mod corrects that to 54.38 acres.  
This increases the cost from $300/job to $555.28/job.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last twelve (12) months $15,945.00 
has been spent against this requirement.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: Estimated Quantity-as need requirements
Contract Type: Annual
Contract Period: April 1, 2011 through March 31, 2012

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: N/A
Modification Type: Administrative
Modification Period: April 1, 2011 through March 31, 2012

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent: 1007
Responses Received: 5
HUB Information: N/A

Item 20
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of March 29, 2011

DOC ID: 3912 Page 2

% HUB Subcontractor: N/A

Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A

Funding Account(s): 001-4945-631-6099 and 048-4945-631-6099.
Comments: Requisitions are processed at time of requirement.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 03/17/2011 1:52 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 03/17/2011 5:58 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 03/22/2011 10:03 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



C
jJ

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 1 1th Floor
P.O.Box1748

—U J
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697 ‘-

co -3Ffl
-

—

March7,2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, CountyPurchasing Agent
9 L f-

FROM: Steven M. Manilla;PE., Executive Manager

SUBJECT: Award of Bid, IFB# B11O1I1CW — Grounds Maintenance TNR Parks

TNR has reviewed the above referenced bids and recommends award to the lowest overall bidder,
International Building Services.

The commodity code for Grounds Maintenance is 988 and the sub-commodity is 036. The budget lines are
001-4945-631-6099 and 048-4945-631-6099.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at 854-7670.

CJ: SMM: cj
Coy,File

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



C C
Travis County

Supplier Totals

International Building Services $36,664.00 (22/22 items)
Bid Contact Hye Kim Address 8204 N. Lamar Blvd.,B-16

vosan80@hotmail.com Austin, TX 78753
Ph 512-833-8466

Qualifications CISV SB

Agency Notes: Supplier_Notes:

RK VINING ENTERPRISES $45,588.00 (22/22 items)1
Bid Contact Rhoda Vining Address P0 Box 2062

vinrk31@gmail.com Fort Worth, TX 76113
Ph 214-288-4435

Qualifications CISV HUB NCTRCA TX WBE

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Southwest Key Maintenance Company $69,035.90 (22/22 items)
Bid Contact Al Perez Address 6002 Jam In

aDerez@swkey.org Austin, TX 78721
Ph 512-672-9694

Bid Notes We looked at our expenditures and revenue and adjusted to align more appropriately to
minimize loss gap. We hope that our work track record is strong and our price is still
competitive to win the job. Our work is also part of the larger Southwest Key goal of serving
the community. Revenues from our SWK Maintenance Company are returned to serve our
community non-profit activities. Thank you for your consideration.

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
We looked at our expenditures and revenue and
adjusted to align more appropriately to minimize loss
gap. We hope that our work track record is strong and
our price is still competitive to win the job. Our work is
also part of the larger Southwest Key goal of serving
the community. Revenues from our SWK Maintenance
Company are returned to serve our community non
profit activities. Thank you for your consideration.

william e canady $86,366.00 (22/22 items)
Bid Contact ryan canady Address 1101 space In.

barcservices@gmail.com austin, TX 78758
Ph 512-426-6902
Fax 512-835-4050

Qualifications SB

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Frank Ringer & Associates $355,497.00 (7/22 items)

Bid Contact Frank Ringer Address 11828 Shropshire Blvd
Ph 000-000-0000 Austin, TX 78753

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

* *All bids/proposals submitted for the designated project are reflected on this tabulation sheet. However, the listing of the
bid/proposal on this tabulation sheet shall not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid/proposal or as any
indication that the agency accepts such bid/proposal as being responsive. The agency will make a determination as to the
responsiveness of the vendor responses submitted based upon compliance with all applicable laws, purchasing guidelines and
project documents, including but not limited to the project specifications and contract documents. The agency will notify the
successful vendor upon award of the contract and, as according to the law, all bid/proposal responses received will be available
for inspection at that time.

Mar 2. 2011 8:32:46 AM CST p. 9

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

C TRAVIS COUNTY CAccount Balance Inquiry
1-4945-631.60-99

001 GENERAL FUND
• . . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . • : 45 PARK SERVICES
• • • : 63 COMM-ECON DEV (PKS & REC)

1 PITD (PARKS)
• • • : 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

99 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

3/16/11
14:59:28

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd . •

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuinbrances F7=Project data
FlO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list

142,469
231,482 02/03/2011

1,357.50
38, 155.25

.00
86, 305.98

.00
85,400.00

211,218.73
20,263.27

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

91.2%
8.8

F24=More keys

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



GM200113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element .

Object

C. TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . : 48-4945-631.60-99
048 MARY QUINLAN PARK

49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
45 PARK SERVICES

• . : 63 COMM-ECON DEV (PKS & REC)
• . : 1 PITD (PARKS)
• . : 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

99 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

3/16/11
14:59:39

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd . .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre—encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuinbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans Fl1=Acct activity list

1,680 10/01/2010
100.00
165.00

.00
740.00

• 00
.00

1,005.00 59.8%
675.00 40.2

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel F24=More keys

0

C

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 11TOO111CW PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

Grounds Maintenance — TNR Parks

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: CW Bruner DATE PREPARED:
314W. 11TH ST., RM 400 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9760 March 16, 2011AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: 70628 MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

International Building Services 0001 CONTRACT:

Attn: Hye Kyung Kim
8204 N. Lamar Blvd., #B16
Austin, Texas 78753
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: April 1, 2011 thrn March 31, CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: April 1.2011 thru March 31,

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:
Original Contract Amount: $ N/A Current Modified Amount

$____________

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above
as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The above numbered Contract is hereby modified to correct the description:

Oriina1 Description: Oriina1 per Job Price
Group C Mowing Services per Specifications: Timber Creek $300.00/job
53 Lots
Area Size: Approximately 29.38 acres

Corrected Description: Corrected per Job Price
Group C Mowing Services per Specifications: Timber Creek $555.28/job
53 Lots
Area Size: Approximately 54.38 acres

Note to Vendor

[X I Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County

DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

LEGALBUSINESSNAME: ce5 DBA

BY: )‘‘
/1_ CORPORATION

SIGNATURE D OTHER

BY:
PRIN1’ NAME

DATE:

TFFLE:________________________________ 3 — 17— 1)
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3914 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Loren Breland, Purchasing, 854-4854
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action related to janitorial services at 
Precinct 3 Office Building, West Rural Community Center and West Rural 
Clinic:

a. Terminate contract no. 11T00125LD, American Facility Services, Inc., 
and

b. Modify contract no. 11T00148LD, Villeda Building Service, LLC. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

On March 15, 2011 Commissioners Court approved contract awards for 
janitorial services at Precinct 3 Office Building, West Rural Community 
Center, West Rural Clinic services to American Facility Services, Inc, and 
Precinct 4 Office Building services to Villeda Building Service, LLC.  

On March 16, 2011 the Purchasing Office was notified by American Facility 
Services, that due to a significant error in their bid that they would not be 
able to accept the award of this contract for services at Precinct 3 Office 
Building, West Rural Community Center and West Rural Clinic location.  

This has been reviewed by Purchasing and Facilities Management and the 
recommendation to the Court is to terminate this contract with American 
Facility Services, and modify contract  no. 11T00148LD, Villeda Building 
Service, LLC, to add the Precinct 3 Office Building, West Rural Community 
Center and West Rural Clinic location for janitorial services.  Villeda 
Building Service, LLC was the next low bidder for the Precinct 3 locations.

Contract Expenditures:  N/A

Item 21
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of March 29, 2011

DOC ID: 3914 Page 2

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount:  $22,889.60 
Modification Type:  Add Precinct 3 Office Building, West Rural Community 
Center and West Rural Clinic  
Modification Period:  March 29, 2011 through March 21, 2012  

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition 525531in H.T.E.:
Funding Account(s):  001-1403-525-6099
Comments:

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 03/21/2011 3:30 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 03/24/2011 1:39 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 03/24/2011 1:41 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 03/24/2011 2:54 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: SVCOT-07-1 1F-XM
File: 801

TO: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

VIA: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

FROM: Rony R. Aouad, Service Contract Manager

March 21,2011

/3ànitorial Services West Rural Community Center and Clinic, Precinct 3 Office
\ (.Building andPrecinct Four Office Building (Ray Martinez Building)

ContraeTh Modifications,
Villeda Building Services, LLC. Contract Number 1 1TOO148LD
American Facility Services, Inc. Contract Number 11TOO125LD

These Contract Modifications will modifSr the contracts as approved by the Commissioner Court
on March 15, 2011. Following the award of the contracts by the Commission Court, the
Purchasing Office received a request from Ms. Staffanell with American Facility Services, Inc.
stating that they could not accept award of Group A. The next low qualified bidder for Group A
would be Villeda Building Services, LLC., who were awarded Contract #11TOO148LD for
Group B.

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends modification of the contract with Villeda
Building Services to add Group A to their contract. FMD recommends termination of the contract
with American Facility Services, Inc.

Funding for janitorial services is included in the FMD budget under line item 001-1403-525-6099.
Please direct any question to Rony at extension 44781.

ATTACHMENT:
Withdrawal Request from American Facility Services, Inc.

COPY TO:
John Carr, Administrative Director, FMD
Lloyd Evans, Maintenance Division Director, FMD
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Loren Breland, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Purchasing Office 8 1 :E 1 ii i

nD

p

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Page 1 of 1

Loren Breland - Travis County Award

From: “Virginia Staffanell” <virginiaafs@bellsouth.net>
To: <loren.breland@co.travis.tx.us>
Date: 3/16/2011 10:29AM
Subject: Travis County Award
CC: “‘Kevin McCann’” <kmccann@bellsouth.net>

Mr. Breland,

Regarding award of Group A. After careful revision, we cannot accept award of Group A. In our bid pricing we
inadvertently grouped the paper supply of Group A and B together. Since we were not awarded Group B, where
we had the bulk of the supplies, we feel we cannot provide the level of service that is required. We calculate
that Group A paper supply will be approximately $500 per month, which was not calculated into the bid. We
apologize for this oversight.

Sincerely,

Vffrfa Sall
Cmi tract thnin Istrathm

J4merIcan aci[1tj Services, Inc.
125 ‘LI vi ion 3-1111 lvi a’ustriaiCourt
Suite i
:Alpharetta, L9L 30004
email: virginISbe(Lcouth.net
770-740 1613 tfIce
770475772 0 :Fax

file://C:\Documents and Settings\brelanl\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4D8091 IODO ... 3/21/2011

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 1 ITOO125LD, Janitorial Services, Precinct 3 Office Building, West
Rural Community Center, West Rural Clinic

PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Loren Breland DATE PREPARED:

314W. 11TH ST., RM 400 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 March 18, 2011AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

American Facility Services, Inc. CONTRACT:

1325 Union Hill Industrial Ct., Ste A
Aipharetta, GA 30004 1 March 15, 2011

Attn: Virgina Staffaneli

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: 03/22/2011 through 03/21/2012 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: 03/22/2011 throueh 03/21/2012

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount:
$_____________________ Current Modified Amount $ N/A

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Effective March 29, 2011 this contract is terminated. The contractor was awarded this contract on March
15, 2011. Contractor notified the Purchasing Office on March 16, 2011 that upon further review of their
bid submitted on February 28, 2011 that a major error in their bid pricing was made and they would not be
able to honor that pricing and could not accept the contract award.

ote to Vendor:

I I Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I XX I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

D DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:

0 CORPORATION
BY:________________________________________________

SIGNATURE 0 OTHER

BY:
DATE’

PRINT NAME

TITLE:_____________________________________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



I
I
$
i

Ic
z

(ID
=

tn
rr(

z
-t

c
m

i
q

D
m

j)
—

9
11

Z
—

.
—

=
H

0
f
’
C

f
)

Z
—

C)

ii

z
z

—
—

.
0

Y
C

D
H

H
_
•

0 0
•

C)
I

C)

S
C

=
mm

C)
z H ()

—
t

C
—

.
C

)
0

H

g
—

H m
i

=

D

_
_
_
_

p
D

O
D

— =

z
—

o

H rn

> H rn

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Contract #11TOO148LD, Modification #1 Page 2 of 2 Pages

West Rural Community Center

Basic Monthly Services $585.00 per month.
Floor Maintenance $302.30 each
Clean Interior Windows $30.00 each
Clean Exterior Windows $55.00 each
Clean/Shampoo Carpets $130.00 each
High Dusting $15.00 each
Clean Light Fixtures/Diffusers $12.00 each
Emergency Cleaning Services $12.00 hour

West Rural Clinic

Basic Monthly Services $230.00 per month.
Floor Maintenance $140.00 each
Clean Interior Windows $25.00 each
Clean Exterior Windows $55.00 each
Clean/Shampoo Carpets $0.00 each
High Dusting $15.00 each
Clean Light Fixtures/Diffusers $25.00 each
Emergency Cleaning Services $12.00 hour

Precinct 3 Office Building

Basic Monthly Services $875.00 per month.
Floor Maintenance $53.00 each
Clean Interior Windows $40.00 each
Clean Exterior Windows $80.00 each
Clean/Shampoo Carpets $270.00 each
High Dusting $17.00 each
Clean Light Fixtures/Diffusers $19.50 each
Emergency Cleaning Services $12.00 hour

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



P1620U02 TRAVIS COUNTY 3/21/il
Requisition number: 0000525531 Buyer Processing 14:13:10
Type information, press Enter.
Type (F4) 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Reason ROUTINE/ATTN:L BRELAND
Requested By BARBARA WARREN 854-9536 Entered By: WARRENB
Date 030711
Vendor#/name (F4) .

______

TBD
Search type . . — B=Begins with, C=Contains

Contract nbr (F4)

_________

Ship to (F4) FE FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
Deliver by date . . . . 032511
Fiscal year code . . . C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

1=Select for P.O. 2=Change 4=Delete 8=Extended description 9=Quotes
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

— 1 6.00 MO W. RURAL COMMUNITY CENTERBASIC CLEANING SERVICES

— PERFORM BASIC AND MEDICAL FACILITY CLEANING AT
— COMMENTS EXIST Total: 10140.00

F3=Exit F4=Prompt F7=Alternate view
F8=Req quotes F9=Generate P.O. F12=Cancel F24=More keys

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . . : 1-1403-525.60-99
• . . : 001 GENERAL FUND
• . • : 14 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
• . . : 03 CUSTODIAL SERVICES
• . . : 52 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
• . . : 5 FACILITIES
• . • : 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
• • • : 99 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

3/21/11
14:39:02

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd •

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuinbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans Fl1=Acct activity list

224,419
233,555 12/14/2010

16, 548.00
51,085.00

.00
83,272 .11

.00
33,609.60

184, 514 .71
49, 040.29

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

79.0%
21.0

F24=More keys

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3938 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Richard Villareal, Purchasing, 854-4881
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Change Order No. 1 to the following Job Orders, Contract No. 
10K00266RV, M2 Construction, for Minor Construction and Renovation 
Services:

A. Job Order No. 05, for 700 Lavaca - ITS 3rd Floor Remodel;
B. Job Order No. 08, for 700 Lavaca - ITS 4th Floor Remodel, and
C. Job Order No. 09, for 700 Lavaca - ITS 5th Floor Remodel.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

Purchasing requests the approval of change order number one to Job 
Orders 5, 8 and 9 of contract number 10K00266RV.  These change order’s 
are issued to provide minor construction and renovation services for work 
related to the 700 Lavaca ITS 3rd, 4th and 5th floor.  

The proposed change order to Job Order No. 5, for work related to ITS 3rd  
floor, increases the original amount of the Job Order by $60,513.45, from 
$539,769.90 to $600,283.35. 

The proposed change order to Job Order No. 8, for work related to ITS 4th 
floor, increases the original amount of Job Order by $90,180.56, from 
$387,162.45 to $477,343.01. 

The proposed change order to Job Order No. 9, for work related to ITS 5th 
floor, increases the original amount of Job Order by $54,772.05, from 
$471,985.15 to $526,757.20. 

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 5 months $627,630.11 has been 
spent against this contract.

Item 22
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of March 29, 2011

DOC ID: 3938 Page 2

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: Jo#5 $60,513.45, Jo#8 $90,180.56, 
Jo#9 $54,772.05 
Modification Type: Construction   
Modification Period:   N/A

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: Req. No.’s 525433, 525432, 525431
Funding Account(s): 517-1405-801-8105
Comments:

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 03/23/2011 9:54 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 03/23/2011 10:36 AM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 03/23/2011 10:37 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER No.91

CONTRACTOR:
M2 Construction
P.O. Box297
Spicewood, TX 78669
(512) 590-9279 / Fax (830) 693-7015

ISSUED BY:
Travis County Purchasing Office
314 West 11th Street, Rm. 400
Austin, DC 78701
(512) 854-9700 I Fax (512) 854-9185

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

PROJECT:
700 Lavaca — ITS 5th Floor Remodel
Austin, Texas
Contract No. I 0K00266RV-JO#09
FMD No. LAVA7-12-1OC-4R

PROJECT MANAGER:
Travis County Facilities Management Department
1010 Lavaca St., Suite 400
Austin, TX 78701
(512) 854-9661 I Fax (512) 854-9226

1. Pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code Section 262.031, the County and the Contractor hereby modify
the Construction Contract (including plans and specifications), in accordance with the changes outlined in the
pages attached to this modification, incorporated herein as if set out at length.

2. The Contractor agrees to provide supervision, labor and material in general compliance with the contract
documents and as specifically described in the attachments.

3. This Change Order includes the following Changes to the Work. Refer to the attachments, as applicable.

A. Plan changes associated with the and 51h floor plan swap. Additional power and data outlets.

4. Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the above referenced contract as heretofore
amended, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. Contractor agrees that by executing this Change
Order he has been fully compensated for the Work (cost and schedule impact) that is the subject of this
Change Order.

RECO DE BY: Fa ‘it” anagement

Director 11
AUTHORlZE) B’1) Travis Co Purchasing Office

Signed: (./t’( h172_ 3/%’
By: Cyd V’jGrimes, C.P.M. D te

Purchasing Agent

AUTHORIZED BY: Travis County Commissioners Court

Signed:
By: Samuel T. Biscoe

Travis County Judge
Date

The original Contract Sum was $ 471,985.15
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders 0.00
The total contract sum prior to this Change Order $ 471,985.15
The total contract sum will be increased by this Change Order $ 54,772.05
The total contract sum including this Change Order $ 526,757.20
The Contract Time will be: UNCHANGED 0 days
The Substantial Completion Date for the Project as of this Change OrØ is ( I May 2nd, 2011

AGREED TO: M2 Construction

Signed: r’t- I

By: Mike” J Date
Owner

MEac.5
Man7m7t

By: Jim Barr, AlA, LEED AP ate
Sr. Project Manager

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



2
GENRALCONTRACTORS

-Jj J._LL. _L._J..t

TRAVIS COUNTY

700 LAVACA ITS 5th

5th FLOOR
ATTN;BEN NOACK

revisions 2-19-11

ITEM

INSURANCE

DUMPSTERS

XRAY

CLEAN-UP

MILLWORK

DRS/FRMS/HARDWARE

GLASS/GLAZE

DEMO REVISED WALLS

DRYWALL/ACOU/DEMO

PAINT

CARPET! BASE

SHT MTL ANGLE

MINI BLINDS

HVAC

ELECTRICAL

SPRINKLER

FIRE ALARM

SUBTOTAL

plo
SUBTOTAL

BOND

TOTAl.

AMOUNT

$
$
NA

NA

NA

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

434.00

632.00

7,499.00

8,647.44

3,700.20 $
11,755.80 $
2,997.30 $

(5,245.39) $
239.00

2,324.00

(698.00) $
18,488.15 $
(1,666.00) $

(765.00) $

48,342.50

4,834.25

53,176.75

1,595.30

54,772.05

3,179.80

10,857.73

2,937.30

949.92

352.00

16,442.30

(3,953.00)

630.00

31,396.05

3,139.61

34,535.66

1,036.07

35,571.72

434.00

632.00

7,499.00

8,647.44

520.40

898.07

60.00

(6,195.31)

239.00

2,324.00

(1,050.00)

2,045.85

2,287.00

(1,395.00)

16,946.45

1,694.65

18,641.10

559.23

19,200.33

JOC NON JOC

$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

P0 Box 297 Spicewood, TX 78669 Ph/Fax 830-693-7015 CeII# 512-590-9279

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: LAVA7-1O-1OC-4R

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent

VIA: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

FROM: Jim Barr, AlA, LEED AP, Sr. Project Manager

DATE: March9, 2011

SUBJECT: 700 Lavaca Building, 5th Floor
Change Order #01, Job Order #09
KT# 1 0K00266RV, M2 Construction

This Change Order #01 is for changes to the construction work for the ITS Offices, Suite 500,
700 Lavaca Bldg., as described in the attached documentation.

This Change Order will increase the job order by $54,772.05 from $471,985.15 to $526,757.20
and will not impact the schedule. Facilities Management Department (FMD) has reviewed and
negotiated the cost and time and has determined that the cost and time are fair and reasonable.

Funds for this Change Order are in account 517-1405-801-8105 and are encumbered under the
requisition number 525433. FMD recommends approval.

In accordance with the procedure to secure approval of this Change Order this request is being
forwarded along with the supporting documents for your approval. If approved, please issue a
fully executed Change Order to M2 Construction. If you have questions please call me at 49190
or Ben Noack at 44829.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Three signed originals of Change Order #01
2. Supporting documents

COPY TO:
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Ben Noack, RA, LEED AP, Sr. Architectural Associate, FMD
Richard Villareal, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV, TCPO

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000525433

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL
REQUISITION BY: ANGELA DAVIS 854-9084 REASON: MDD#1 P0 466826 (700 LAVACA) ATTN:RICNARD DATE: 3/04/11

SHIP TO LDCATION: FACILITIES MANAGEMENT SUGGESTED VENDOR: 78144 M2 DBA HAAG LLC DELIVER BY DATE: 9/30/11

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTIDN QUANTITY UON COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 JO#9, MINOR CONSTRUCTION & RENOVATION-ITS 5TH FL. 52033.45 DOL 1.0000 52033.45
700 LAVACA

COMMODITY: BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS
SUBCDMMOD: GEN BUILDING CONSTRUCTION
INVENTORY BUILDING: FE STOCK ND: 909-049-00377

2 RETAIMAGE-JOIt9 2738.60 DOL 1.0000 2738.60
COMMODITY: BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS
SUBCOMMOD: RETAINAGE BLDG CONSTRUCT
INVENTORY BUILDING: FE STOCK NO: 909-098-00075

REQUISITION TOTAL: 54772.05

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE It ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT
1 51714058018105 CAPITAL OUTLAY KLAVO3 100.00 52033.45

BUILDINGS 700 LAVACA STREET RENOVAT
2 51714058018105 CAPITAL OUTLAY KLAVO3 100.00 2738.60

BUILDINGS 700 LAVACA STREET RENOVAT

54772.05

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER No.01

CONTRACTOR:
M2 Construction
P.O. Box 297
Spicewood, TX 78669
(512) 590-9279 I Fax (830) 693-7015

ISSUED BY:
Travis County Purchasing Office
314 West 11th Street, Rm. 400
Austin, TX 78701
(512) 854-9700/ Fax (512) 854-9185

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

PROJECT:
700 Lavaca — ITS 4th Floor Remodel
Austin, Texas
Contract No. 10K00266RV-JO#08
FMD No. LAVA7-12-IOC-4R

PROJECT MANAGER:
Travis County Facilities Management Department
1010 Lavaca St., Suite 400
Austin, TX 78701
(512) 854-9661 / Fax (512) 854-9226

1. Pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code Section 262.031, the County and the Contractor hereby modify
the Construction Contract (including plans and specifications), in accordance with the changes outlined in the
pages attached to this modification, incorporated herein as if set out at length.

2. The Contractor agrees to provide supervision, labor and material in general compliance with the contract
documents and as specifically described in the attachments.

3. This Change Order includes the following Changes to the Work. Refer to the attachments, as applicable.

A. Drywall modification, fire alarm connection and painting of soffits over 5 elevator doors in public elevator
lobby on 9th floor to support installation of smoke control screens.

4. Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the above referenced contract as heretofore
amended, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. Contractor agrees that by executing this Change
Order he has been fully compensated for the Work (cost and schedule impact) that is the subject of this
Change Order.

RECOMME D BY: Facil a gement

___________

Signed:

_____________________

By: ogerA1El Khou , M.S., P.E. D
DireK

AUTHORIZ BY: Travis . Purchasing 0 ce

_______________

Signed:
Y

3
By Cyd Gnmes C P M te

Purchasing Agent

Signed:_________________
By: Samuel T. Biscoe

Travis County Judge

The original Contract Sum was
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders
The total contract sum prior to this Change Order
The total contract sum will be increased by this Change Order
The total contract sum including this Change Order
The Contract Time will be: UNCHANGED
The Substantial Completion Date for the Project as of this Change Order is

$ 387,162.45
0.00

$ 387,162.45
$ 90,180.56

$ 477,343.01
Odays

/ /Ao124.2011

AGREED TO: M2 Construction

Signed: -

By: Mie’Vg Date
Owner

RECOMMENDED Y: Fa ies Manageme t

Signed:
By: Jim , AlA, L AP bate

Sr. Project Manager

AUTHORIZED BY: Travis County Commissioners Court

Date

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



2
GENERAL CONTRACTORS

TRAVIS COUNTY

700 LAVACA ITS 4th

4th FLOOR

ATTN;BEN NOACK

revisions 2-19-11

ITEM

INSURANCE

DUMPSTERS

XRAY

CLEAN-UP

MILLWORK

DRS/FRMS/HARDWARE

GLASS/GLAZE

DRYWALL/ACOU/DEMO

PAINT

CARPET/BASE

SHT MTL ANGLE

MINI BLINDS

HVAC

ELECTRI CAL

SPRI NKLER

FIRE ALARM

SUBTOTAL

P/c

SUBTOTAL

BOND

TOTAL

AMOUNT

$
$
$
NA

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

715.00

1,264.00

750.00

1,085.00

(6,047.00)

(3,236.28)

16,559.63 $
3,035.15 $
7,489.63 $

239.00

(1,608.00)

4,493.00 $
48,036.36 $

3,119.00 $
3,700.00 $

79,594.49

7,959.45

87,553.94

2,626.62

90,180.56

14,415.78

2,922.15

910.79

3,500.00

21,849.50

925.00

890.00

45,413.22

4,541.32

49,954.54

1,498.64

51,453.18

715.00

1,264.00

750.00

1,085.00

(6,047.00)

(3,236.28)

2,143.85

113.00

6,578.84

239.00

(1,608.00)

993.00

26,186.86

2,194.00

2,810.00

34,181.27

3,418.13

37,599.40

1,127.98

38,727.38

JOC NON JOC

$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

P0 Box 297 Spicewood, TX 78669 Ph/Fax# 830-693-7015 CeH# 512-590-9279

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent

VIA: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

FROM: Jim Barr, AlA, LEED AP, Sr. Project

DATE: March9, 2011

SUBJECT: 700 Lavaca Building, 4th Floor
Change Order #01, Job Order #08
KT# 1 0K00266RV, M2 Construction

This Change Order #01 is for changes to the construction work for the ITS Offices, Suite 400,
700 Lavaca Bldg., as described in the attached documentation.

This Change Order will increase the job order by $90,180.56 from $387,162.45 to $477,343.01
and will not impact the schedule. Facilities Management Department (FMD) has reviewed and
negotiated the cost and time and has determined that the cost and time are fair and reasonable.

Funds for this Change Order are in account 517-1405-801-8105 and are encumbered under the
requisition number 525432. FMD recommends approval.

In accordance with the procedure to secure approval of this Change Order this request is being
forwarded along with the supporting documents for your approval. If approved, please issue a
fully executed Change Order to M2 Construction. If you have questions please call me at 49190
or Ben Noack at 44829.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Three signed originals of Change Order #01
2. Supporting documents

COPY TO:
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Ben Noack, RA, LEED AP, Sr. Architectural Associate, FMD
Richard Villareal, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV, TCPO

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000525432

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL
REQUISITION BY: ANGELA DAVIS 854-9084 REASON: MOD#1 P0465682 (700 LAVACA) ATTN:RICHARD DATE: 3/04/11

SHIP TO LOCATION: FACILITIES HANAGEMENT SUGGESTED VENDOR: 78144 M2 DBA WAAG LLC DELIVER BY DATE: 9/30/11

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOH COST COST VENDOR PART NUNBER

1 JO#8, MINOR CONSTRUCTION & RENOVATION-ITS 4TH FL. 85671.53 DCL 1.0000 85671.53
,700 LAVACA

COMMODITY: BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS
SUBCOMMOD: GEN BUILDING CONSTRUCTION
INVENTORY BUILDING: FE STOCK NO: 909-049-00375

2 RETAINAGE—J0#8 4509.03 DCL 1.0000 4509.03
COUNTY POC:BEN NOACK 8 854-4829
OR JIM BARR 8 854-9190

COMMODITY: BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS
SUBCOMMOD: RETAINAGE BLDG CONSTRUCT
INVENTORY BUILDING: FE STOCK NO: 909-098-00073

REQUISITION TOTAL: 90180.56

ACCOUNT I NFCRMATI ON

LINE 8 ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT
1 51714058018105 CAPITAL OUTLAY KLAVO3 100.00 85671.53

BUILDINGS 700 LAVACA STREET RENOVAT
2 51714058018105 CAPITAL OUTLAY KLAVO3 100.00 4509.03

BUILDINGS 700 LAVACA STREET RENOVAT

90180.56

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER No.01

CONTRACTOR:
M2 Construction
P.O. Box 297
Spicewood, TX 78669
(512) 590-9279! Fax (830) 693-7015

ISSUED BY:
Travis County Purchasing Office
314 West 11th Street, Rm. 400
Austin, TX 78701
(512) 854-9700/ Fax (512) 854-9185

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

PROJECT:
700 Lavaca — ITS 3rd Floor Remodel
Austin, Texas
Contract No. 1 0K00266RV-JO#05
FMD No. LAVA7-12-IOC-4R

PROJECT MANAGER:
Travis County Facilities Management Department
1010 Lavaca St., Suite 400
Austin, TX 78701
(512) 854-9661 / Fax (512) 854-9226

1. Pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code Section 262.031, the County and the Contractor hereby modify
the Construction Contract (including plans and specifications), in accordance with the changes outlined in the
pages attached to this modification, incorporated herein as if set out at length.

2. The Contractor agrees to provide supervision, labor and material in general compliance with the contract
documents and as specifically described in the attachments.

3. This Change Order includes the following Changes to the Work. Refer to the attachments, as applicable.

A. Plan changes: add office, remove office. Additional power and data outlets. Lower ceiling and furr down.

4. Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the above referenced contract as heretofore
amended, remain unchanged and in full force and effect Contractor agrees that by executing this Change
Order he has been fully compensated for the Work (cost and schedule impact) that is the subject of this
Change Order.

RECOMMENDED BY: F ilities1va gement

Signed:
By. Jm Barr, AlA, LEED AP Date

Sr. Project Manager

RECOMMED BY:1’hes Management

Signed: JQj4.,Ctr1 3/7//i
By: oger 4. oury, Date

Direct

AUTHORIZ BY: Travis . Purchasing Office

Signed: (L 3/?c/J)
By: Cyd ‘y Grimes, C.P.M. /Dáte

Purchasing Agent

The original Contract Sum was $ 539,769.90
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders 0.00
The total contract sum prior to this Change Order $ 539,769.90
The total contract sum will be increased by this Change Order $ 60,513.45
The total contract sum including this Change Order $ 600,283.35
The Contract Time will be: UNCHANGED 0 days
The Substantial Completion Date for the Projectas of this Change Order is April 16, 2011

AGREED TO: M2 Construction

Signed:
Mi
Owner

. ‘zç
Date

AUTHORIZED BY: Travis County Commissioners Court

Signed:
By: Samuel T. Biscoe Date

Travis County Judge

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



(,iJiRALCONTRACTORS

jocAMOUNT

$
$
$
NA

NONJOC

TRAVIS COUNTY

700 LAVACA ITS 3RD

3RD FLOOR
ATTN;BEN NOACK

revisions 2-19-li

ITEM

INSURANCE 479.00 $ 479.00
DUMPSTERS 632.00 $ 632.00
XRAY

- $ - $ -

CLEAN-UP

MILLWORK $ 2,530.00 $ 2,530.00
DRS/FRMS/HARDWARE $ (307.00) $ (307.00)
GLASS/GLAZE $ 1,499.68 $ 1,499.68
DRYWALL/ACOU/DEMO $ 7,932.63 $ 6,384.59 $ 1,548.04
PAINT $ 2,071.00 $ 1,931.00 $ 140.00
CARPET/BASE $ - $ - $ -

SHTMTLANGLE $ 239.00 $ 239.00
MINI BLINDS $ 100.00 $ 100.00
HVAC $ 639.00 $ 264.00 $ 375.00
ELECTRICAL $ 31,139.62 $ 25,598.90 $ 5,540.72
SPRINKLER $ 7,985.00 $ 4,015.00 $ 3,970.00
FIRE ALARM $ (1,530.00) $ - $ (1,530.00)

SUBTOTAL $ 53,409.93 $ 38,193.49 $ 15,216.44

P/C $ 5,340.99 $ 3,819.35 $ 1,521.64

SUBTOTAL $ 58,750.92 $ 42,012.84 $ 16,738.08

BOND $ 1,762.53 $ 1,260.39 $ 502.14

TOTAL $ 60,513.45 $ 43,273.22 $ 17,240.23

P0 Box 297 Spicewood, TX 78669 Ph/Fax# 830-693-7015 CeII# 512-590-9279

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: LAVA7-10-1OC-4R

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent

VIA: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

FROM: Jim Barr, AlA, LEED AP, Sr. Project Manager

DATE: March9, 2011

SUBJECT: 700 Lavaca Building, 3’ Floor
Change Order #01, Job Order #05
KT# 1 0K00266RV, M2 Construction

This Change Order #01 is for changes to the construction work for the ITS Offices, Suite 300,
700 Lavaca Bldg., as described in the attached documentation.

This Change Order will increase the job order by $60,513.45 from $539,769.90 to $600,783.35
and will not impact the schedule. Facilities Management Department (FMD) has reviewed and
negotiated the cost and time and has determined that the cost and time are fair and reasonable.

Funds for this Change Order are in account 517-1405-801-8105 and are encumbered under the
requisition number 525431. FMD recommends approval.

In accordance with the procedure to secure approval of this Change Order this request is being
forwarded along with the supporting documents for your approval. If approved, please issue a
fully executed Change Order to M2 Construction. If you have questions please call me at 49190
or Ben Noack at 44829.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Three signed originals of Change Order #01
2. Supporting documents

COPY TO:
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Ben Noack, RA, LEED AP, Sr. Architectural Associate, FMD
Richard Villareal, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV, TCPO

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: OQ00525431

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL
REQUISITION BY: ANGELA DAVIS 854-9084 REASON: NOD #1 P0 464981 (700 LAVACA) ATTN:RICHARD DATE: 3/04/11

SHIP TO LOCATION: FACILITIES HANAGENENT SUGGESTED VENDOR: 78144 N2 DBA WAAG LLC DELIVER BY DATE: 9/30/11

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UON COST COST VENDOR PART NUNBER

1 JG#5, MINOR CONSTRUCTION & RENOVATION-ITS 3RD 57487.78 DOL 1.0000 574B7.78
FLOOR AT 700 LAVACA

CDMNDDITY: BUILDING CDNSTRUCT SVCS
SUBCDMMOD: GEN BUILDING CONSTRUCTION
INVENTORY BUILDING: FE STOCK ND: 909-049-00374

2 RETAINAGE—JDtt5 3025.67 DOL 1.0000 3025.67
COUNTY POC: BEN NOACK P 854-4829
DR JIM BARR P 854-9190

COMMODITY: BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS
SUBCDMNDD: RETAINAGE BLDG CONSTRUCT
INVENTORY BUILDING: FE STOCK NO: 909-098-00072

REQUISITION TOTAL: 60513.45

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE 4 ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT
1 51714058018105 CAPITAL OUTLAY KLAVQ3 100.00 57487.78

BUILDINGS 700 LAVACA STREET RENOVAT
2 51714058018105 CAPITAL OUTLAY KLAVO3 100.00 3025.67

BUILDINGS 700 LAVACA STREET RENOVAT

60513.45

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



-----

t 

.' 

#_-----

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT AGENDA REQUEST 

Voting Session:_3/29/11 _	 Work Session: 

1. A. Request made by: ~W
{ 

hone # 854-9383 

B. Requested Text: 

Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request from Too Cool Racing, 
LLC, for a License Agreement to host a scavenger dash/race at Pace Bend Park in 
Precinct Three. 

C.	 Approved by: _ 
Karen Huber, Precinct 3 Commissioner 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this Agenda 
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup). 

B. Please list all the agencies or officials' names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup to 
them: 

Art Cook, Too Cool Racing, L.L.C. 755-1503 

Christopher Gilmore, CA 854-9455 

Charles Bergh, TNR Parks 854-9437 
Dan Chapman, TNR Parks 854-7275 
Keith Rawlings, TNR Parks 264-3951 
Dan Perry, TNR Parks 263-9114 

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 
__Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
__Transfer of existing funds within or between any item budget 

Grant 
Human Resources Department (854-9165) 

__A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 
Purchasing Office (854-9700) 

Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 

__Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum 
and exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 PM on Monday 
for the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next 
subsequent meeting. 

Item 27
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-9436 

March 3,2011 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 

FROM: ani la, p'E.~unty Executive-TNR 
" . "v J 

SUBJECT: ~'er and take'iip r' priate action regarding a req uest from Too Cool Racing, Cons 
LLC, for a License Agreement to host a scavenger dash/race at Pace Bend Park in 
Precinct Three. 

Proposed Motion:
 
Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request from Too Cool Racing, LLC, for a
 
License Agreement to host a scavenger dash/race at Pace Bend Park.
 

Summary and Staff Recommendation:
 
Too Cool Racing, LLC is requesting the use of Pace Bend Park on February April 2, 2011, to
 
host a scavenger dash/race (Backwoods Scavenger Dash). The Too Cool Racing, LLC is not
 
requesting exclusive use of the park, therefore, no special use fees will be charged. However, all
 
event participants, vendors, sponsors and volunteers will pay the regular per vehicle daily park
 
entrance fees. The Licensee will establish a fixed staging and finish area and will be responsible
 
for setup and dismantling of any tents or other structures associated with the races. All
 
participants will park in designated; pre-approved areas located within Pace Bend Park. The
 
races are to be confined to the primitive multi-use and mountain bike trails in the interior of Pace
 
Bend Park. The Licensee has added Travis County as an Additional Insured for this race. The
 
Licensee will employ off-duty Park Rangers, and emergency medical staff to provide security,
 
early hours fee collection and respond to emergency medical calls and to resolve any conflicts
 
with regular park users. Staff recommends approval of this licensing agreement.
 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
All vehicles being brought into the park for purposes associated with this the licensing activities 
will be charged regular per vehicle daily park entrance fees. 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Issues and Opportunities: 
The races are scheduled to start at 12:00 (noon) and will conclude no later than 5:00 PM on 
Saturday, April 2, 2011. This time frame will not significantly impact regular daily park 
visitation or visitor activities. The organizers have scheduled volunteers to be stationed at all 
pavement intersections in order to safely control vehicular traffic on the pavement during the race 

Background: 
Pace Bend Park has long been a desired location for many types of competitive events; these 
events have ranged from orienteering to bike races and triathlons to fishing tournaments due to 
the size and diversity of the park as well it's location on Lake Travis. The interior park trail 
system is attractive to mountain bike race organizers and challenge races such as this event due to . 
its length, rolling and diverse topography as well as ease of access. The broad open areas of the 
park are able to facilitate the parking oflarge numbers of vehicles. 

The Backwoods Scavenger Dash is a half day event with several races occurring throughout the 
day. This will be the first time this event will be held at Pace Bend Park. 

Race organizers anticipate that approximately 200 participants will take part in this year's event 
along with approximately 25-50 spectators. 

Required Authorizations: 
None 

Exhibits: 
License Agreement 
Certificate of Liability Insurance 

SP:dp 

xc:	 Art Cook, Too Cool Racing, L.L.C.
 

Christopher Gilmore, CA
 

Charles Bergh, TNR Parks
 
Robert Arrnistaed, TNR Parks
 
Dan Chapman, TNR Parks
 
Dan Perry, TNR Parks
 
Keith Rawlings, TNR Parks
 

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3935 Page 1

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Travis Gatlin, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9065
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, 
contracts and permissions to continue:

A. Biannual application to the Office of the Attorney General to continue 
the Other Victim Assistance Grant in the County Attorney's Office;

B. Biannual application to the Office of the Attorney General to continue 
the Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant in the District Attorney's 
Office; 

C. Annual agreement with the Texas Department of Family and 
Protective Service (DFPS) for Health and Human Services and 
Veterans Service to continue to receive resources for youth and 
families participating in the Community and Family Reintegration 
Project;

D. New Interlocal with the Capital Area Council of Governments for 
Transportation and Natural Resources to receive one-time resources 
for additional scrap tire recycling;

E. Amendment to the Austin/Travis County Family Violence Protection 
Team Interlocal to correct the funding distribution and budgeted 
amounts for grant funded positions included in the agreement for the 
County Attorney's Office; and

F. Extension of the permission to continue for the Casey Family 
Programs Community and Family Reintegration Project in Health and 
Human Services and Veterans Service.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This week's grant pack includes six items.  Item A and B are biannual 
applications to continue existing victim support programs with state funding 
in the County Attorney's Office and District Attorney's Office.  Item C is the 

Item 29
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of March 29, 2011

DOC ID: 3935 Page 2

annual agreement to continue  the existing Community and Family 
Reintegration Project with state funding.  Item D is new Interlocal to receive 
one-time state funds for additional scrap tire recycling.  Item E amends the 
Austin/Travis County Family Violence Protection Team Interlocal to correct 
the funding distribution and budgeted amounts for County Attorney 
positions included in the grant.  Item F extends the permission to continue 
for the Casey Family Programs Community and Family Reintegration 
Project while awaiting the forth coming agreement to receive local funds.  
The Casey Family Programs Community and Family Reintegration Project 
provides support for Item C.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval of all items.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Additional information is provided in each item's grant summary sheet.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Item A includes a small cash match that is recommended by PBO to be 
internally covered within the County Attorney's existing resources or 
requested through the budget process if not possible. Items B, C, D and E 
do not require a cash match.  The extension of the permission to continue 
for Item F will be covered by existing resources within Health and Human 
Services, which will be reimbursed once the contract is approved and funds 
are certified.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Completed 03/22/2011 4:01 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

Grant Title
Casey Family Programs
Community and Family
Reintegration Project

PBO Notes:
R - PBO recommends approval.
NR - PBO does not recommend approval
D - PBO recommends item be discussed.

CountyAuditor’s Complexity Assessment measuring Impact to their Office’s Resources/Workload
S - Simple
MC - Moderately Complex
C - Complex
EC - Extremely Complex

3/29/2011

GRANT APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS AND PERMISSIONS TO CONTINUE

FY 2011

77)e following list represults those actions required b3’ the Commissioners Court/or departments to app/yjbr, accept, or con/illue to operate ~grantprngrams. This regular agenda item contains this summaij sheet, as
well as backup material that is attached/br clarification.

Grant Grant County In-Kind Program PBO Auditor’s
Dept Grant Title Period Award Match Total FTEs Notes Assessment Page #

Applications

A 19 Other Victim Assistance Grant 9/1/2011 - $84,000 $11,804 $0 $95,804 1 R MC 13
(OVAG~ 8/31/2013

B 23 Victim Coordinator and Liaison 9/1/2011 -. $84,000 $0 $0 $84,000 0 R S 36
Grant 8/31/2013

C’on tracts
C 58 Texas Department of Family and R MC 120

Protective Services Community
and Family Reintegration Project 9/01/2010-

8/31/2011 $113,000 $0 $0 $113,000 0
D 49 CAPCOG FY 11 Interlocal 2/11/201 - $8,000 $0 $0 $8,000 0 R S 272

Contract for Scrap Tire Recycling 7/31/2011

E 19 Family Violence Protection Team* 10/1/2010 - $699,507 $168,239 $0 $867,746 4.5 R EC 281
9/30/2012

~ Amendment to original

Permission to Continue

Grant Period Personnel Operating Transfer/ Estimated Filled Auditor’s
Cost Contribution to Grant Total FTh Assessment Page #

$15,135 $15,135 $15,135 1 R S 288
Dept

F 58
Period

1/1/11-
12/31/11

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 3/29/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Deborah Laudermilk, Cash Investment Management, 854-9779
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Deborah Laudermilk, Investment Officer
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on Order Setting Date for Next
Selection of a Depository.

BACKGROUND!SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See attachments

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff recommends that Commissioners Court set the date for the next selection of the depository
to be May 5, 2015.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
See attached

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Cash Investment Management Deborah Laudermilk Completed 03/23/2011 8:51 AM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judge’s Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

DOC ID: 3937 Paae 1

Item 30
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



OF ~

CASH/INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

Travis County Administration Building Phone: (512) 854-9779
314W. 11th Street, Suite 540 Fax: (512) 854-4210
P.O. Box 1748 Email: Deborah.Laudermilk@co.travis.tx.us
Austin, Texas 78767

DATE: March 22, 2011

TO: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret J. Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

FROM: Deborah A. Laudermilk, Investment Manager ~g1
RE: Order Setting Date for Next Selection of Depository

Proposed Motions:

Consider and take appropriate action on request for Order Setting Date for Next Selection of a
Depository.

Summary and Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends that Commissioners Court set the date for the next selection of the depository
to be May 5,2015.

The current two year extension of the four year depository contract ends July 1, 2011. The Local
Government Code requires that the commissioners court set a date for the next selection of the
depository. This is necessary to have an end date for the contract which we have recently
requested and for which we received approval of the request for application for depository
services.

The code provides the County with an option of selecting either a two year contract or a four year
contract, with the option of a 2 year renewal. Staff recommends that the commissioners court
approve a four year time frame due to the burden of time and costs on both the County staff and
the banking community’s staff in preparation of both the request for applications and the
responses to it and negotiation of the contract. There are significant costs to the County in the
time to prepare and approve the form contract for depository services and negotiate the contract
of the selected applicant. There is also a cost to the applicants and ultimately to the applicant
selected as the depository bank which will most likely incorporate the cost of the contract over

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



the time-frame of the contract, i.e., the longer the contract, the greater the ability to spread out the
costs of the contract over a longer time frame.

Budgetary:

None

Exhibits:

Letter of Explanation from Barbara Wilson
Order Setting Date for Next Selection of Depository

cc: Rodney Rhodes, County Executive, Planning and Budget
Dolores Ortega-Carter, Treasurer
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Nelda Wells Spears, Tax Assessor Collector
Joe Harlow, Director, ITS
Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk
Amalia Rodriquez-Mendoza, District Clerk
Greg Hamilton, County Sheriff
Scot Doyal, Director, Domestic Relations
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Geraldine Nagy, Director, Community Supervision and Corrections
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



TRANSACTIONS DIVISIONDAVID A. ESCAMILLA
COUNTY ATTORNEY JOHN C. HILLE, JR. DIRECTOR t

STEPHEN H. CAPELLE BARBARA J. WILSON

JAMES W. COLLINS MARY ETTA GERHARDT
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TAMARA ARMSTRONG

314 W. 11x~, STREET
GRANGER BLDG., SUITE 420 JAMES M. CONNOLLY

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 TENLEY A. ALDREDGE

P. 0. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767 DANIEL BRADFORD

(512) 854-9513 t Member of the College
FAX: (512) 854-4808 of the State Bar of Texas

March 22, 2011

Commissioners Court
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Re: Order Setting Date for Next Selection of Depository

Dear Judge and Commissioners:

In the contract negotiation process for the next depository bank, it will be necessary to
state both a date for the contract to begin and a date for the contract to end. The last time that
this process was completed in 2005, the Texas Local Government Code section 116.025 clearly
limited the term of the contract to “the end of the 60th day afler the date fixed for the next
selection of a depository” and section 116.021 clearly stated that the commissioners court was to
contract with one or more banks “at its May regular term immediately following each general
election for state and county officers.” These two sections made both the beginning and end of
the contract ascertainable from the law.

In 2007, the legislature amended chapter 116 in several ways. In Acts 2007, 80th
Legislature, Revised Statutes, Chapter 899, section 116.021 was amended to delete the quoted
language above (at its May regular term of the commissioners court immediately following each
general election for state and county officers) and revised section 116.023 to require applications
to be submitted “on or before a date set by the commissioners court that is no later than the 60th
day before the date of the expiration of the existing depository contract.” The new language did
not affect the timing of the current selection process because the expiration of the current
depository contract was set before the change in these sections.

However, unless the commissioners court fixes the date for the next selection process
now, there is no way to determine the duration of the contract that the county will negotiate and
execute before July 1 this year.

Currently there are no legal criteria for fixing this date. The Commissioners Court has
been given full discretion in selecting a date. There are management considerations that will be

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



addresses in the back up provided by PBO. In the absence of direction from the court, the
Request for Applications includes the following language as a place holder until a direction is
provided:

“the date fixed for the next selection of the next depository shall be May 5, 2015 unless
that Commissioners Court at that time is able to negotiate a two year renewal as allowed by
TEx. Loc. Gov’T CODE, §116.021(a).”

This language was used because being consistent with the requirements of the law before
it was amended, it seems a reasonable timing to consider. After reviewing the management
considerations, if the commissioners court determines that another date is more appropriate, the
Request for Applications will be amended to reflect the new language and those attending the
Pre-application Conference on March 30, 2011 will be advised of the change.

Sincerely,

Barbara Wilson
Assistant County Attorney

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



ORDER SETTING DATE
FOR NEXT SELECTION OF A DEPOSITORY

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

Texas Local Government Code, section 116.025 requires the county to designate the bank
selected as a result of the Request for Applications as the County depository. This section also
states that “the designation is effective until the end of the 60th day after the date fixed for the
next selection of a depository.”

Prior to Acts 2007, 80th Legislature, Revised Statutes, Chapter 899, section 116.021
fixed the date for selecting and contracting with a depository as the May regular term of the
commissioners court immediately following each general election for state and county officers.
This chapter deleted this requirement and replaced it with a revision of section 116.023 requiring
applications to be submitted “on or before a date set by the commissioners court that is no later
than the 60th day before the date of the expiration of the existing depository contract.”

By replacing the statutory requirement to select a depository on an ascertainable date
with the statutory grant of the authority to set that date to the commissioners court, the legislature
has created a circular reference that leaves the duration of the contract for the depository to be
select as a result this Request for Proposal as uncertain.

To provide direction on the appropriate contract duration to include in the negotiation of
that contract, the Commissioners Court orders that the date fixed for the next selection of the
next depository shall be May 5, 2015 unless that Commissioners Court at that time is able to
negotiate a two year renewal as allowed by TEx. Loc. Gov’T CODE, § 116.021(a).

Date of Order:____________________________

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Ron Davis Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2

Karen Huber Margaret Gómez
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Item 31
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Item 33
Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.



Updated 3/25/11, 11:15 a.m.


	Item 01 & 24
	Item 02 & 25
	Item 03 & 26
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 27
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 33



